Cash Activity Report

30f99



86'606'6Z $ 06'900'% $ 0Z0zZ ‘12 I14dy - S3uejeg yse) pajoafoid
92°685 ChT
00°008°0T SJadaaxy00g suzNID 15414 03 bujlesadQ [00dXa] WOl Ja)suel] “A'I'D'M youey uounay
92'682°10¢C S, 4adaax>00g 5ua2z/31D 35414 03 BuIIRIAA(O |004Xa ) WOy J2JSUR] ‘A I'D'M Youey uolunay
(00°000°04) BuiesadQ j0odxal 01 bunessdp suaziyD 15114 WOy J3suel| "QTI"DM Yyouey uolunay

9Z°68S'ZTT (o0'000°02) Buijaap pieog 610Z ‘T2 114dy 1k panoiddy 2q 03 siajsued]
92'68£'10¢ Sa4n]Ipudx3 Junoddy HuiiesadQ (e1o]
00°S€L’E 020Z udJe - asueudjuiely adedaspueT L6ET 1n4 suez
05'060’S 0202 Youew - sa24 |eban 96£T 126uppIl4 ® 1M
¥6°8G£'9T 020T Ya4eW - 431ep paseyding SBET ¥Nd Auno) siAell 1Sam
00°00T 020Z ydJel - 3HSqam PBET suone@y Jand + Bunedely si;swwos
£5'194°2T 0202 yd4ep - bunasuibul €65T Bunssuibuz asyniy
S6'9SE'Y 00T Y4B - WalsAS duwing puasy o|4 T6ET 4va
79°'146'C 0207 YdJeW - 935 Ajyjuoid/121em mey T6€T vHO1
S0'ZP6TST 0207 Y24BW - 3dUBUIUIRIY pue suojiesadQ 06€£T 71 3ewenyur
00°000'2 0207 Y24 - 334 Buiunoddy 68€T O71d 1yInoq g 1og
00°08¢ 0202 Yd4eW - dueusjuiey puod 88¢cT JuI sa1njea4 dnenby
¢5'8¢€T Bunssw 0zoz ‘1z |Mdy -'5334 10103410 £8€T QUIDRLID] JUIDUIA
25°8€T bunaaW 0z0z ‘1z |Mdy - s3a4 Jo1aa1Q 98¢T s1ab0y [ sewoyy
€5°8ET BuaaW 020z ‘12 IMdy - S334 401331 S8ET 9593N ueylen
£5°8€T Buneaw 0o ‘17 IMdy - s394 Jopallg ¥8ET S3)AS 961089
£6'8€T buieaW 020z ‘T2 IMdy - $934 J0paIq €8T [2lueq siuuag

Jjunowy ouPsW D JOpUsSA
(oz682°102) - (3unodoy s 4adaspjoog wold) Gunasy pieog 0Z0Z ‘1 114dy 1€ ponciddy 9q 03 saanjipuadxgy
(€8°018'2)
(80°24) 020z |4dy - Jouiajul Z8¢€T 181V
(L€76424) 07027 Aienigad - 934 AlyluoW/1a1em mey 18T \2i)]
(£°8) 020z Adenugad - s34 ge 08€T geT [enudd SHSA
(P¥"6ST) 0702 YdieW - auoyds|s L 6L€T 181V
(02°98£'1) 8/ET - PLET SHIBYD Buniiea pieog 0Z0Z ‘LT Y3{eW 1@ panosddy sainypuadxgy
(£8b8E'SET) unoddy bupjessdo - |ereigns
T.°690°LS SNUIATY IDIAIRS usodaq
(655t 26T) 6ZPTT ~ ETHTT SHIBYD Bunasy pieog 020z ‘L1 Yo4eW 18 paaoiddy sainypuadxg
(eg'018'2) (£8'v8E’SET)

0202 ‘17 111dy ybnoayj Ajiaidy jJuanbasqgns

T8°0Z6°TT $ LL'T6£'60Z %

0207 ‘6z Atenigad - @duejeg yse) pajipuoday

Junoddy
s, Jadaa)yoog

Junodoy
Bunesadp

SuazZII) 35114

020Z ‘1T 14dv - 0Z0T ‘6T Adenaqay
Hoday AJAIDY yse)
"A'ID'M Yyouey uolunay

4 0of 99



00°000°00T$ :3UN0OJDY SDIAIDS 31GSQ (004X L O3 JUNOIIY XBL [00dX3] WOL) SPUN) JYSUBI]} 0f )
£6°00£°02$ :3UN0DY BullRIadO |00dX3L 03 JUNOIDY XB1 [00dX3] WOy SPUN) JBJSUBY 01 )

00°008°0T$ :3UN0IJY 5,49da3X3009 SUDZIHD 15114 03 JUNOIY Buneisdo [004X31 WOy Spuny J3jsuel) oL
9Z°68/'107$% :3UNoddY s.4adaaxpjoog suaziylD) IS4 03 Wunoloy Bunelsado [00dX3L WoJy spuny J3jsuen oy .,
00°000'0£$ :3unodxdy BunessdQ |00gxa] 03 JuUNEJDY Bunetado SUZ[ID 1414 WI0Jy SpUny 19JSueIl O o

8T'EST'VOS’E " 8C'ESZ'VOS’‘E (06°z£9°0£9) ES'ETP oS §9'Z0S‘8T/Z'S

80'£00‘¢St - 80°Z00°ZSY - = 80'£00'ZSP

§8'Z¥9'0St = §8'Z9°05¥ - - S8Zve'0sy %¥29t 0

£9°/GE'T = L9°/SE'T - - £9°/5€'T %9t 0

959 . - 959 - - 95°9 %b295°0

L2T'82P'L48'T (£6'00£'07) oz'ezL'L68't  (ZzZ'819'8L%) 00°'000’sZZ TYLYE'OYE'T

CTE'STI'PL = 7E€'ST9'vL - = (AN Y4B 74 %b79t0

S5°698'v6.'T (s) 00°000°00T GS'698'69'T = 00°000°52C §55°698'69t'T %29t 0

0v"€€6°2 (8) “(¥) (£6700£‘02T) €L yET'8eT (22°819°'c/7) = §5°758 10V %bvZ9v°0

€6'LI8'VLT'T €£6'00£°02 00" LIS‘PST'T (89°rS0°L6€) ES'ETP'TET ST'8¥1'0ZET

SO'T06'0PT'T () '(€) “(2) ‘() (gc'882'zeT) 8€°681'£9C'T - TR ESEP/T £5°SE£8'880°T %¥29t 0

86°606'6¢ (€) (7) 92'685'21¢ (82°6£9'281) (60°009'+07) - 18°026'12 e/u

06°900"% (r) (00°00002) 06°900'v/ (65" vSt'26T) TL'690°LS LL'T6E°60T e/u

0zo0zZ/1e/v ozoz/1z/v 0zoc/tz/v Suswasingsia sidiaday ozoz/6z/T sajey

adueleg panoaddy jeioaqns juanbasqns aduejeq 315949juT
pajyaafoad 3q 0] siajsuel)

TUONEUII0JUT 199 | J9JSued]

spung ||v - |ejol
pung 13foid jende) - jero0)
s123[old |ende) 6107YS - [00odxal
s109{0.d |ended 810zYS - [0odxa ).
s109fold |ended £107YS - [0odxaL
- puny 199fo.d jepde)
puny 321A49S 143Q - |ej0L
1sa49)u] pazijende) 6107YS - [00dxa L
3IMIDS 193( - |00dX3]
Xe| - |00dx3a]
- Pung aJjAl9s 193Q
pung jelauan - jejol
Junody bupesadQ - |00dxa
1uNo2dy s 1adsaxpjooq - sUSZI) 35414

Junodoy BunessdQ - susziiD 1414
- pung |e1auan

0Z0z ‘12 I1dy - 0Z0Z ‘6T Ateniqay
Hoday AJAIIDY JUBWIISIAUT /yse)

"A'ID°M Yydouey uoiunay

50f99



60c jo /62 obed ¥60z61 ‘a1 aor NV $2:6 18 0202/20/€0 uo pajuud

| 60°Cey'8l ) - (PARSII0D I'9d + SUOHD|[0D) SUCRIBIIOD PALIGLICT
P3198110D % 15'94 PSIllE SaXeL JUaLnD 0} paiediuo) Suonos|ioD iy
PaJ931100 %055/ Pajlig S3Xe L Juaung o} pasedwod suoyos(joD Xe )

8Y°ZLL'LSY LS -~ PAI0SII0D QLA JUaUnD EY'8E0°66Y'L$ — 110y [euIBUO palsnipy %4¥’'L6 - 8102 - PAJO8II0D 110Y J0 %
06°.85'v¥ 000 000 000 19°0£8'} 2y 158911 ZE'60v'191 000 ZE'60P' 1Sl ie301 Jun Bupxey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SYIEq|ioy
S6°9€9'9 000 00°0 000 000 000 |56°9£9'9 000 G6'9£9'0 juanbuyjag [e30L
S6°026'/€ ; 2P 1S8SLL i LETLLYS| uaLung |e3o)

R R s T S B s e,

B EEESE000

e R s e e
A ﬂm“wm...rr{rﬂ @:&Wmﬁ.ﬂﬁw&jﬂr

aduejeg 23ueMeA papa|o) Pemoly Pa323)|0] IRd SUORII0D paja9ji03un

p8jd8|jodun CEER sjunoasIq / sppaID peisnipy
{vs‘sy‘oN‘sl) sie10] Jun Buixey
{a1oMm usuey uolunay) yum
|esjesddy
apnjou| ‘syoeqioy ejesedeg suopdo Buipusosy ‘Jea\ Ag :Ag paLos  0Z0z/8Z/Z0 O 0Z0Z/L0/Z0 :abuey sjeq uonoesue. | ~udg Buiddig :syun Buixe ) v :seiphp

XVLSAVH Hoday sbuipueyg @ desay

6 of 99



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
February 29, 2020

2019 2018 2017 TOTAL
General Debt Service 6eneral  Debt Service General  Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
$ 0.1500 $ 0.7250 $§ 08750 | $ 0.1750 $ 0.7000 % 08750 | $ 03250 $ 05500 % 0,8750

000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 aoo 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 Q.00 000 000 o000 000 000

000 ooco 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 3692 62.48 99.40 3692 4248 99.40

000 000 0.00 000 000 000 1218 2062 3280 1218 2062 32 B0

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 aco 000 000 000 000 000 000 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
9,791.65 4732629 57.117.34 0,00 000 000 2931 49.61 7892 9.82096 47,37590 57.136 B6
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 997 16.86 26.83 9.97 16,86 2683
64274 3,106.55 3,749.29 80644 3,226.77 403221 0.00 000 0.00 1,449.18 633232 7.78150
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 ooo 0.00 000
174,304.71 84247276 1,016,77747 0.00 000 000 36,37 6155 97,92 174,341.08 84253431 1,016,87539
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 1273 2154 34,27 1273 2154 3427

000 ooo a.a0 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000

000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
46,34925 224,021.40 270,370.65 000 000 0.00 3610 61.10 97 20 46,385 35 224,082 50 270,467 85
ooo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1299 2199 3498 1299 2199 3498

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
20,031.67 96,819.75 116,851.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,031.67 96,819.76 116,86142
269.26 130141 1570.67 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 oo00 0.00 269.26 130141 157067
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 ooo 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 0.00

000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00

000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00

000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000

0.00 D.oo 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000

0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000

oo0 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00

000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 c.o0 0.00 0.00 o000

000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000

000 0.00 000 [oXs]s] 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000

0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000

0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000

0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 []e)

000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000

000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 oo0a 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 opoo

000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ago 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000

ooo0 0.00 000 0.00 000 oo0 000 000 000 000 000 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ao00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 oo0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000

0.00 0.00 aao 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000

o000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
250,477.28 1,210,640.20 1,461,117 48 ooo 000 0.00 13870 23474 37344 250,61598  1,210,87494 146149052
269.26 1,30141 1,5670.67 000 0.00 0.00 4787 8101 128,88 317.13 138242 1,699 55
250,746,54 1,211,941.61 1,462,688 15 000 000 000 186,57 31575 502 32 25093311 1,212,257.36  1,463.19047,
256,335.28 1,238,953 86 1,495,289.14 50.35 20140 25175 101267 1713.76 2,726.43 257,398.30 1,240,869.02 1,498,267 32
64274 3,106.55 3,749.29 806,44 3,22577 403221 0.00 000 0.00 1,449 .18 633232 7.78150
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00
(250,477 28)  (1,210,64020) (1,461,117 48! 0.00 000 0.00 (138.70) {234.74) (373.44] (250,615 98) {1,210,87494) (1,461,49092)
6,500.74 3142021 37,92095 856 79 342717 4,283 96 87397 1,479.02 2,35299 8,231 50 A6,32640 44 55750

7 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

February 29, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 278,167.77
Bookkeeper's Account 22,023.47
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 300,191.24
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 325,865.58
Total Collateral 575,865.58
Total Collateral/Funds $ 300,191.24 $ 575,865.58 275,674.34

8 of 99



062 sbed
HOdSVd [eueuld NHA

PELEENETES
sJawolsnd ay) Aq papiaoid aq pjnoys uonewlojul siy] ‘sBuipjoy pabps|d Jojpue uonesol Buidaayases JO p1033l
[BIOI}JO 8Y) S pasn aq O] papualul Jou s] )| ‘I1dwolsnd ay} AQ sn 0} pajIWIgNs uoiewloju] S}o3)a1 yodal sIy |

Sexa|
330y puUNoy AIDM Yauey uolunay - X1 - NN3Y :pabpeld |ejoL

san obie4 sjispn - 4
6€02/10/60 LLLEVIN# 100d VINNAS
San obie4 s|lap - 4
8202/10/90 29981V# 100d VAN
LIND oBied s|BM - IM
L¥02/S2/E0 VO L80VLIANS

SEX3] Y00y punoy QIO YIUEY UOIUNSY - X1 - NNJ :pabpald

8GE8611
6NdasiyLe

1€28201
6Z1138€LE

66¥L¥0L
EXATVIELE

86°698'GZ¢ £8°81Z'PLE
86°69¢£'€Z¢E 00°50€'95.
L9°¥62'32 €1°102'22
LreLs'iz 00'8€5°'82
G2'862'L2 26°092'92
Gl'/¥8'92 00°29.°'GG
22'2lz'0L2 81°951°092
99'9r9'29Z 00'000°2.9
anjea joxle led

anje yoog 9oe [eulbLQ

luejes ueky/sdiyd axIN :dey Junooay

zanbupoy suueor :day Syd
020¢/L/c :a¥eq Hoday
00659 -al Jswojsn)

1Q 32U 19veiy

dnoig SWIEN/9POD UOIE0T

10 papuney/Aunjep uonduasaq

=1L
disno

0¢0z/6z/Z 0L 0202/1/2 WO¥A

ON ‘ybiejey

00 Isnil @ ueg suazyd-isily

Joday Aiojuaauj abpajd

90of 99



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

February 29, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the five months ended February 29, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplemen Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

’159 '(#M"H &LL

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

April 14, 2020
Round Rock, TX

11 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 209,391.77 $ - $ - $ 209,391.77
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 21,920.81 - - 21,920.81
Cash Equivalents 1,088,835.57 1,946,347.42 452,007.08 3,487,190.07
Receivables -
Property Taxes 8,231.52 36,326.38 - 44,557.90
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 49,860.11 - - 49,860.11
Prepaid Insurance 1,872.85 - - 1,872.85
Accounts Receivable - Other 2,847.80 - - 2,847.80
Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29 - - 33,757.29
Interfund 70,172.78 - - 70,172.78
Total Assets $ 1,486,890.50 $ 1,982,673.80 $ 452,007.08 $ 3,921,571.38
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 100,546.31 $ - $ - $ 100,546.31
Accrued Expenditures 147,046.36 - - 147,046.36
Impact Fees Payable 81,787.00 s - 81,787.00
Customer Deposits 57,800.00 - - 57,800.00
Builder Deposit 2,000.00 = = 2,000.00
Due to TCEQ 504.20 = - 504.20
Interfund - 66,699.27 3,473.51 70,172.78
Payroll Taxes Payable 229.50 - = 229.50
Total Liabilities 389,913.37 66,699.27 3,473.51 460,086.15
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 8,231.52 36,326.38 - 44,557.90
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,231.52 36,326.38 - 44,557.90
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 1,879,648.15 - 1,879,648.15
Capital Projects - = 448,533.57 448,533.57
Unassigned 1,088,745.61 - - 1,088,745.61
Total Fund Balances 1,088,745.61 1,879,648.15 448,533.57 3,416,927.33
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,486,890.50 $ 1,982,673.80 $ 452,007.08 $ 3,921,571.38

See Accountants' Report.

12 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1,D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2019 - February 29, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 250,933.11 $ 1,212,257.36 $ - $ 1,463,190.47
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 196,716.64 - - 196,716.64
Wastewater Revenue 97,102.44 = - 97,102.44
Service Revenue Penalties 3,985.90 - - 3,985.90
Tap Fee Income 32,000.00 - - 32,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 25,850.00 - - 25,850.00
Interest and Other Income 6,663.42 8,957.24 1,576.17 17,196.83
Total Revenues 613,251.51 1,221,214.60 1,576.17 1,836,042.28
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 11,672.84 - - 11,672.84
Monthly Charges 45,749.30 - - 45,749.30
Water Purchases 66,395.05 = - 66,395.05
Operations & Management 41,992.48 - - 41,992.48
Repairs & Maintenance 148,603.53 - - 148,603.53
Inspections 22,288.44 - - 22,288.44
Utilities 7,168.14 - - 7,168.14
Landscape Maintenance 17,975.00 - = 17,975.00
Pond Maintenance 3,865.00 - - 3,865.00
Chemicals 3,373.13 - - 3,373.13
Lab Fees 8,303.64 = - 8,303.64
Sludge Hauling 78,307.13 - - 78,307.13
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,036.89 - - 4,036.89
Director Reimbursements 316.10 - - 316.10
Insurance 14,673.03 - - 14,673.03
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 449,96 2,174.83 - 2,624.79
Miscellaneous Expense 4,044.52 - - 4,044.52
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 29,265.67 - - 29,265.67
Bookkeeping Fees 10,750.00 = - 10,750.00
Engineering Fees 13,841.49 = - 13,841.49
Engineering Fees - Special 1,198.75 - - 1,198.75
Audit Fees 11,500.00 - - 11,500.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 310,645.64 256,992.00 567,637.64
Fiscal Agent Fees - 800.00 - 800.00
Bond Issuance Costs - - 397,665.97 397,665.97
Capital Outlay = - 3,870,776.00 3,870,776.00
Total Expenditures 547,098.14 313,620.47 4,525,433.97 5,386,152.58
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 66,153.37 907,594.13 (4,523,857.80) (3,550,110.30)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds - 74,388.00 4,925,612,00 5,000,000.00
Bond Premium - - 16,389.75 16,389.75
Bond Discount - - (5,593.65) (5,593.65)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 74,388.00 4,936,408.10 5,010,796.10
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 66,153.37 981,982.13 412,550.30 1,460,685.80
Fund Balance, October 1, 2019 1,022,592.24 897,666.02 35,983.27 1,056,241.53
Fund Balance, February 29, 2020 $ 1,088,745.61 $ 1,879,648.15 $ 448,533.57 $ 3,416,927.33

See Accountants' Reporl

13 of 99



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

14 of 99



General Fund

15 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule -~ General Fund
February 29, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenves:
Property Tax Revenue $  20,300.93 $  17.925.00 $ 237593 $ 250,933.11 $ 249,624.00 $ 1,309.11
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 32,525.14 25,962.00 6,563.14 196,716.64 144,515.00\ 52,201.64
Wastewater Revenue 19,415.99 18,003.00 1,412.99 97,102.44 88,589.00 8,513.44
Service Revenue Penalties 714.67 440.00 274.67 3,985.90 2,331.00 1,654.90
Tap Fees 10,000.00 3.,000.00 7,000.00 32,000.00 15,000.00 17,000.00
Inspection Fees 8,250.00 2,250.00 6,000.00 25,850.00 11,250.00 14,600,00
Interest and Other Income 1,237.77 950.00 287.77 6,663.42 4,750.00 1,913.42
Total Revenues 92,444,50 68,530.00 23,914.50 613,251.51 516,059.00 97.192.51
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,362.29 1,583.00 (779.29) 11,672.84 7.915.00 (3,757.84)
Monthly Charges 10,041.09 10,041.00 {0.09) 45,749.30 50,205.00 4,455.70
Water Purchases 7,244.22 6,840.00 {404.22) 66,395.05 44,463.00 (21,932.05)
Management and Operations 7.904.92 7,323.00 (581.92) 41,992.48 36,465.00 (5.527.48)
Repairs and Maintenance 81,627.58 12,250.00 (69,377.58) 148,603.53 61,250.00 (87.353.53)
Inspection Fees 3,530.53 1,950.00 {1,580.53) 22,288.44 9,750.00 (12,538.44)
Utilities 1,156.39 1,350.00 193.61 7.168.14 6,750.00 (418.14)
Landscape Maintenance 3,115.00 2,865.00 {250.00} 17,975.00 14,325.00 {3,650.00)
Pond Maintenance 780.00 1,000.00 220.00 3.865.00 5,000.00 1,135.00
Chemicals 2,446.60 1,250.00 {1,196.60) 3,373.13 6,250.00 2,876.87
Lab Fees 1,171.,67 1,750.00 578.33 8,303.64 8,750.00 446.36
Sludge Hauling 49,327.13 6,000.00 (43,327.13) 78,307.13 30,000.00 (48,307.13)
Permit Fees 620.00 - {620.00) 1.328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 807.35 815.00 7.65 4,036.89 4,075.00 38.11
Director Reimbursement 63.22 65.00 1.78 316.10 325.00 8.90
Insurance - - - 14,673.03 15,000.00 326.97
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees - - - 44996 1,000.00 550.04
Miscellaneous 100.50 100.00 {0.50) 4,044.52 500.00 (3,544.52)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 5,209.20 5,250.00 40.80 29,265.67 26,250.00 (3,015.67)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 10,750.00 10,500.00 {250.00)
Engineering Fees - General 1,959.10 2,850.00 890.90 13,841.49 14,250.00 408.51
Engineering Fees - Special - 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,198.75 10,000.00 8,801.25
Audit Fees - - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -
Total Expenditures 181,466.79 67,282.00 (114,184.79) 547,098.14 376,023.00 {171,075.14)
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures $ (89.022.29) % 1,248.00 $ {90,270.29) $ 66,153.37 $ 140,036.00 $ (7388243}

See Accountanls' Report

16 of 99



Jlodsy sjuo|unNooaY 985

(e@s‘es) $  (zvm'ee) $ (150'6T) $ (e9's) & (91c'8)  $  (svo'zi) $  (es@'bT) § (mzr'sT)  $  (9ee'02) $  (zzo'em) (zeb'1T) $  zzo'sst {e6E'sT) $  (£96') TZ0'0F $
(50°12T) STR'EBO‘T £L6%°06 062’08 €8T°6Z 96v'9L orz‘se 851’69 TSE'TL £9b'TBT BI6'STT v6v'Z9 99808 TSE'86 [I7%31
br6's 95Z'TST 00T’z 00T'ZT 001°ZT 001zt 0ot‘zT a0T’ZT 00T'ZT 891’6 01522 £69°0T 698°0T 9TE'ET 002251

= 00S‘TT = - - - & - - = 00S'TT - - - 005'TT
T09'8 66T'5T 000'2 000'Z 000z 000°z 000 000°z 000°'z - - £59 - ovs 000'vZ
60b T6LEE as8'z [1: 54 058z 058z 0587 058’z asg’z 6S6'T 528 LLp'T 896°E £95'E 00z'vE
((.174] 0SL'vT 000°2 000° 000°Z 000z 000z oo’z 000°z o00‘z 05L 000°z 000'Z 000'z 005'vT
(910°€) 91099 osz's 0sz’s 0s2Z's 0s5z's 0s2's 0sz's 0s2's 602’'s s8g’s £95'S T06'Y a0z’ 000°c9
(1z9'?) 0E8'LE 646'T [14] 096 0B6'T 086 086 086’y L6 IPT 968'T vE6'P BT 60Z'SE
(Sb5‘E) svL'e oot (T3 00T oot 001 00T ootT'E 101 s 9¢s +29'T Yoz o0z

- 0SP'T - 0st'T - - - - - - = - - - osp'T
0ss 0Sb'E 0oo't - - 000'T - - 000'T - - o5t - - 000’y
£ze €291 - - - - - - - - - - 005°T ELT'ET 000°sT

6 1773 s9 59 59 59 s9 59 59 €9 €9 €9 €9 €3 o8z

8€ wi'e v18 sT8 st8 s18 518 st8 sT8 o8 Z08 £08 zo08 co08 6L2'6
{(66€'vL1) 0EL'b68 8Tv'9L 092’99 £0T°99 8TH'Z9 091’95 8L0°9S TLT'YS L2e'TLT 966'T6 906'6t 900°EL £BL0L TEE‘0ZL
SET'T 598°0C 000°1T 0a00°T 000'T Q00T 000’1 000°T 000'% 08 o8z s8¢ SEL 508 000'zZ
(0s9'€) 0E0‘RE 598 5987 598'C 598'z 598'T 598° 598'T STT'E STT'E STT'E ST9'v 5T0'v 08E'vE
(ozr'2) (14514 005'T 00S‘T 00S°T 00s'T 005‘T 00S‘T 005°T 152°0T 085’ - - 062 000‘8T
[{24:373] £19°0LT ooa‘s 0008 000‘s ooo’‘s 000°8 0oo's ooo's 862’02 ETT'9T SST'8 615’ 6ZL'ET 000’96
(ozv’5) [rd 414 osL'T 5L’z 0ss'z 0s£'T 05L'z 054'Z s’z 620'T S9Z'0T €SL oLE'y £99°C 000’EE
(34 8ZET - - - - - - - [11] - - BOZ - 005’1
(20e'8Y) £0£°02T ooo’'s 0009 000’9 000°9 000'9 0009 000’9 £ze'er BLO'LT - £06‘IT - 000'Z2
££8'2 £2T2T osz't 0s2'T szt o0sz't o0sz't 05zt 052’t Loy'T 76 = - - 000°ST
ot vss‘oz 05£'T 0SL'T asz't 05T 0SL°T 05T 052'T (7243 29L'z STZ'Y = 55T 000°T2
(8TY) BIS’ST 0SE‘T 0SE‘T OSE'T 0SE‘T 0SE‘T 0SE'T 0sE‘T 95T'T 0z8't S0S°T 2ET'T S05°T 002'st
[€:14¢49) BEG'SE 056'T 056'T 056'T 056°T 056'T as6't 0S6'T TES’E zTe’s Sev's 068’ o'y 00v ‘€T
(£zs's) £L9°€6 8ZH'L £TP'2 B6E'L 3:194 B9E'L €SE°L 9EE'L 506°2 ase’s 892’8 Tve's £29'6 124 1]
(zg£6'12) &v1'29T T56°8T LLER: 1 999°8T 966vT £52'a 939' v68'y vyes [11 43 1208 69181 06952 £1Z'0vT
95t'y 9EQ‘9TT 0‘0T T50°0T THO'0T Tro'ot T50°0T T50°0T Tv00T T50°0T 00T TH0‘0T T60°0T s85's z6b'0ZT
(852'e) vse'zz £8S'T €B8S'T £8S'T €85'T EBS'T £85'T €85'T 29ET 29s'y ESS'T €9S'T EBS'T 966'BT
£6T'26 Y56'600°'T srviTL ES6'0L £9v°0s 05Y'%9 TOr'vS 0E0’PS §56°05 St'76 OEVPOT £15'052 9IYEL ¥8E'Z6 194256
ET6'T E€TEET 056 056 056 056 056 056 056 aez't 00%‘T ETE'T 50p°T 00Y‘TT
009'bT 009°TH 0sz'z 052z 0sz‘z 05z‘z 0sz'z 052’z osz'z osz’s ooz’ 009's - 008t ooa‘zz
000°LT 000°ts 000’ 000°E 000’ 000’ 000'€ 000'E 000 000°0T 000’y 000zt - 000°9 000°9E
§S9°T 088'L 99 9 9E9 s p7is vev £by STZ 66v £8z 060°'T 96T §27'9
E1s's 80T 22T Q00‘6T 55891 SsTL'8T ELS'8T OEV'BT B88Z‘9T SYT'ST 9TH'6T EPT6T Z6¥'6T T65°6T 650'6T S65'9TZ
202'Ts 6IT'05H 009°5t £ST'SY 916°bY ooT’'6E 62’62 890°62 £91'92 5ZS'ZE 06262 TLV'EE 959'TH 5£2°65 16’0t
60€E°T $ £e6'0sz $ - E - 5 = $ = ] - % - b - $ To0g0T a6€'st $  pSEVLT T€9'6 $ &b bTo'6YT $

e enioy o0z-dag 0z-6ny oz-ing oz-ung 0z-Aew oz-1dy oz-sewW 0z-934 oz-uer 61-320 6T-AON 61-120 Mua:\hw.\_ﬂ
pajafolg papafoad 1=6png 126png 336png y26png 196png 1°6png 336png renyoy 1enpy enpPy 1en3dy 1enpy 136png
0Z0Z A4

020T-6T0T 1e34 |edsid
P23196png + sjeny :pung |e4duan - sainjpuadxy pue sanNudASY
*a‘I'd"M Yyouey uolunay

Saunypuadxg 4an0
sanuanay ja (Auapyag) /ssaoxa

saumqipuadx] |01

FRB {PUDISR O 4-|EIOIgNS
1emauay Jwaad
sas4 ypny
1e159ds - 5234 Suladauibugy
s834 Bunauibuy
5934 Sununoaoy
5334 |eba
- 5934 [RUOISSDOIq

SIANIS UIMPY-{0I0IGNG
snasue|EOsIW
=a130N 2ngng
5394 JopPajo)/|esiesddy xe)
@svesnsux
FUSWSEINGUWESY Jopeag
xey j1ouded ou; ‘s394 Joya.g

= SANAIDE DATTRAS|UIIY

B4 PHISIQ-1EI03GNS

2>ueuTjUIRIY pUDY

@dueuajuIeK adeISpUe]

uonesLuy

Jajemansem

wa)sAg J93EM
= dDUTUAGUITH W meday
3394 nuUsg
buney a6pnjs
seajwayy

Bunsay jesibojorapeg

suoradsuy

suonesado W wsweslrue

s3Iseydund Jajem

3bseyd AlIuoK vrdim

eAIISTY FRIeM Ui VDT
- sasudax3 Gunesado

saunyipuadxg

SenuIASY jejoL

Swodug 153183uY
Jwodur 324 uoidadsur
3wooug 334 dey
S3N|BUIY JUNOIDY IDIAIIS
$324 IVIAIBG 1IMIS
e s e R
= N0y IS
SSnuUaASy xel Auadoid

1SINUSAIY

17 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
February 29, 2020

Beginning Bank Balance 2/1/2020
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 2/29/2020

Uncleared Transactions
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 2/29/2020

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's

Total

$ 242,147.96 $ 27,260.97

(118,092.56) (5,292.50)

$ 269,408.93

(123,385.06)

154,112.37 55.00 154,167.37
36,019.81 (5,237.50) 30,782.31
278,167.77 22,023.47  300,191.24
(68,776.00) (102.66)  (68,878.66)
(68,776.00) (102.66)  (68,878.66)
$ 209,391.77 $ 21,920.81 $ 231,312.58

See Accountants' Report,

18 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

A/P Aging Summary
As of February 29, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
DSHS Central Lab 8.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.74
GDAA Property Management 77.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.64
Inframark LLC 7,771.19 53,722.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,493.52
John Cooke 115.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.58
LCRA 3,227.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,227.61
LEAF 4,356.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,356.95
Murfee Engineering Company 2,149.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,149.10
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 943.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 943.93
Shari Wilson 29.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.05
TCEQ 620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.00
West Travis County PUA 16,419.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,419.99
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 5,209.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,209.20
Zane Furr 3,115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,115.00
TOTAL 46,823.98 53,722.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,546.31

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 99



“Joday suziunasy s

697982 SE'4S BE'LS L5 TT BE"LS L¥TT BELS LTT LE728 71T BE'LS Tt
o5 e 0831 05°9% 0E'6 0579p g’ 0S"9v 0g's 14 0E'6 05°st 0E’6
BE'PS S8"0T 88°0T Ax4 BE'OT LTz BEOT Lre £8°01 LTT BB'0T &
T2'6LLE L8°854 76°IVL 6E"BPT 79°269 ES'BET 29°6LL E6°S5T [321:73 60°£ST 29'6LL £6°S5T
(68°982) (5€728) (BE"£5) (ep'1T) (8g"25) (ewtT) (ge'28) (zp'tT) (2E°¢5) 1439 (ge°£s) (LytT)
00°C Q00 0070 00°0 000 folols] 00'0 00°0 og'o 0070 o' 00°0,
(05*z€2) (0s70%) (05°5p) [(T30)] (0s°a%) (o€*6) (05'9p) {og°6) (05°9v) {oe"6) (05°v) (0£°6)
[C) (serot) (eg-01) [¢454] (g9°01) [(ax4] (g8'01) (1o (zg01) {¢1°2) (gg°o1) ura
oo'o ac'o o0o0 eae 0o e 00 0 000 ag'o 00°0 nae 00°0
01°990"% TTET DE"66L S8765T 00052 Q0°0ST 00°LER -Lgild 08248 557891 00°ZES op'£91
o198ty T DE'664 58°65T 00°0SL Q0°0ST 20°LEe 0429t ag"zye 95789T 00°LER
OT"9TE 441} 0E'st 98'6 00°0 aga 00°28 0%°LT 08°Z6 9581 eleyd-)
00'0sL'E 007054 00'0sL 00051 00°052 00°0ST 00°052 00°0ST 00705¢ 00°08T ooTosL
0z a-§L.B0  orded ~_ oresi-srmo - L] o e oTey OC SR S0 0Z 994 « €3, 230 23
IVLOL WUDEIR) T WA wbey [ 3Mwey) BERBN ueyiEN AWAS #6108 L]

SuUANNgUIVCD PuE SaXe) soAoidws [e30L

Auedwes Aunass JePoS
Auedwon ase(paly
sue;ngiuoD pue saxey Jaiodws

Aed 33N
PI3YLM 53xe jejor

XL IpPY 92A0|dw3 21edpsly
ssAojdwy Aunsas [epog
seforduy sseapayy
BUIp|oyyY3I M Jea9pa]
PlRRYM SaxeL

Aeg 55019 paIsnipy
Aeg S30.D [E10L
a6eajiy
5994 sopBAg

feg 55019
sIUBWISNIPY pue saxeL ‘ssbep 93Ao|dwg

Alewnuns |joJheg
"a'I"D"M Youey uolunay

0zoz Asenagay

20 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Adjustments Journal

February 2020

Date

02/29/2020

02/29/2020
02/29/2020

02/29/2020

02/29/2020

02/29/2020

02/29/2020

02/29/2020

TOTAL

Num

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2,5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Memo

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Refund Positive Pay Fees
Refund Positive Pay Fees

Refund Positive Pay Fees
Refund Positive Pay Fees

Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item

Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020
Accrue Inframark - February 2020

Record B&C Reports
Record BR&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Repoarts
Record B&C Reports
Record B&(C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

Returned Check Added back to AR
Returned Check Added back to AR

Account

1152 + Taxes Receivable

2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

4300 - Property Tax Revenue
4350 « Penalties & Interest - Tax
1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund

1000 -
6300 -

1105

First Citizens Bank - Operating
Bank Charges

» First Citizens - Bookkeeper's
6300 -

1000 -
1326 -
1000 «
1326«

1000
1326
1000
1326

1000 -
1326 «
+ First Citizens Bank - Operating

1000
1326

1000 -
1326 -«
1000 -
1326 -

6300

6120 +

6122

6130 +
6200 -

6210
6217

6220 -
6223 -
2100 -

1120 -
4225 -

4100

4200 -

2139
4225

4225 -
4225 -

4100
4200
2139

4225
4100
4200
2139

Bank Charges

First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks
First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks
First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks
First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks
First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks

Returned Checks

First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks

First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks

Bank Charges

Operations Expense
Repairs & Maint. - Water
Chemicals

Repairs & Maint - Sewer
Lab Fees

Sludge Hauling
Inspections

Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
Accrued Expenses

Service Accounts Receivable
Service Revenue Penalties
Water Revenue

Wastewater Revenues
TCEQ Liability

Service Revenue Penalties
Service Revenue Penalties
Service Revenue Penalties
Water Revenue

Wastewater Revenues

+ TCEQ Liability
2161 -
4100 -

2161 -
4100 -
1120 -

4100

1120 -
1326 -

Customer Deposits

Water Revenue

Service Revenue Penalties
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenues
TCEQ Liability

Customer Deposits

Water Revenue

Service Accounts Receivable
Water Revenue

Service Accounts Receivable
Returned Checks

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit
20,031.67
20,031.67
20,031.67
269.26
20,300.93
40,332.60 40,332.60
56.02
56,02
56.02 56,02
55,00
55.00
55.00 55.00
43.71
42.71
43.71
42,71
48,74
47.74
86.43
85.43
96.73
95.73
110.29
109.29
244,71
243,71
1,435,64
1,434.64
8.00
2,109.96 2,109.96
133.73
1,079.41
2,446.60
65,940.65
1,162.93
49,327.13
3,530.53
10,250.57
133,871.55
133,871.55 133,871.55
54,192,38
51.38
57.68
78.28
9.45
200.00
40.00
501.38
32,387.16
19,415.99
259,28
1,200.00
270,00
24,67
112.40
78.28
- 9.45
54,443.89 54,443.89
150.00
150.00
5.03
5.03
155,03 155,03
2,101.96
2,101.96
2,101,96 2,101.96
233,126.01 233,126.01

21 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

1000 - First Cltlzens Bank - Operating 171,523.90
Deposit 02/01/2020 Bankcard 1,173.04 172,696.94
Deposlt 02/01/2020 eChecks 188.19 172,885,13
Deposit 02/01/2020 eChecks 95.98 172,981,11
Deposit 02/01/2020 eChecks 184.67 173,165.78
Deposit 02/01/2020 Lockbox 106.78 173,272.56
Deposit 02/02/2020 Bankcard 304.77 173,577.33
Deposit 02/02/2020 eChecks 247.54 173,824,87
Deposit 02/03/2020 eChecks 109.29 173,934.16
Deposit 02/03/2020 Lockbox 739.23 174,673.39
Deposlt 02/04/2020 Bankcard 318.08 174,991,47
Deposlt 02/04/2020 Uscan 165.76 175,157.23
Deposit 02/04/2020 eChecks 143.16 175,300,39
Deposlt 02/04/2020 Lockbox 547.23 175,847.62
Deposit 02/05/2020 Bankcard 403.38 176,251.00
Deposit 02/05/2020 Lockbox 371.65 176,622.65
Deposit 02/06/2020 Bankcard 337.77 176,960.42
Deposit 02/06/2020 eChecks 203.29 177,163.71
Deposlt 02/06/2020 Lockbox 1,638.55 178,802.26
Deposlt 02/07/2020 Deposit 558.27 179,360.53
Deposit ozfor2020 Uscan 676,32 180,036.85
Deposit W2/07/2020 eChecks 102.51 180,139.36
Deposit 02/07/2020 Lockbox 608.33 180,747.69
Deposit 02/08/2020 eChecks 227,63 180,975.32
Deposit 02/08/2020 eChecks 159,21 181,134.53
Deposit 02/09/2020 Bankcard 350.54 1B1,485.07
Deposit 02/09/2020 eChecks 82.16 181,567.23
Deposit 02/10/2020 Uscan 550.34 182,117.57
Deposit 02/10/2020 Lackbox 781.55 182,899.12
Deposit 03/11/2020 Bankcard 95.73 182,994.85
Deposit 02/11/2020 Uscan 404,37 183,399.22
Deposlt D2/11/2020 eChecks 260,30 183,659.52
Deposlt 021172020 Lockbox 1,501.42 185,160.94
Deposlit 02/12/2020 Bankcard 381.53 185,542.47
Deposit 03f12/2020 Uscan 355.12 185,897.59
Deposit 03/12/2020 Lackbox 573.31 186,470.90
Deposit 02/13/2020 Bankcard 323.33 186,794.23
Deposit 02/13/2020 Uscan 227.08 187,021.31
Deposlt 02/13/2020 Lockbox 630,67 187,651.98
Deposlt 02/14/2020 Uscan 95.73 187,747.71
Deposlt 02f14/2020 eChecks 317.31 188,065.02
Deposlt 02/14/2020 Lockbox 1,415.41 189,480.43
Deposlt 03/15/2020 eChecks 131.35 189,611.78
Deposit 02/15/2020 eChecks 301.00 189,912.78
Deposit 02/16/2020 Bankcard 175.00 190,087.78
Deposit 02/16/2020 eChecks 122.86 190,210.64
Deposit 02/17/2020 Bankcard 113.06 190,323.70
Deposit 02/17/2020 eChecks 102.51 190,426.21
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400 Dennis Daniel (155.93) 190,270.28
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399 George Sykes (157.09) 190,113.19
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398 Nathan Neese (155.93) 189,957.26
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397 Thomas 1. Rogers {138.53) 189,818.73
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396 Vincent 1, Terracina {148.39) 189,670.34
8lll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11401 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - January 2020 {780.00) 188,890,34
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11402 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - January 2020 (2,750.00) 186,140.34
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11403 Inframark LLC Operatlons - January 2020 {7,694.21) 178,446.13
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11404 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - Yanuary 2020 (5,424.43) 173,021.70
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11405 LEAF Flo Trend Pump Systemn - lanuary 2020 (4,356.95) 168,664.75
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11406 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Billing - FY 2019 Audit (11,500.00) 157,164.75
Blil Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11407 Murfee Englneering Company (1,875.00) 155,289.75
Bill Pmit -Check 02/18/2020 11408 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - January 2020 (400.00) 154,889.75
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11409 West Travls County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - January 2020 (16,400.19) 138,489.56
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11410 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - January 2020 (6,385.07) 132,104.49
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11411 WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2020 (51,752.00) 80,352.49
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020 11412 Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - January 2020 (3,115.00) 77,237.49
Deposit 02/18/2020 Bankcard 178.89 77,416.38
Deposit 02/18/2020 Uscan 3,505.76 80,922.14
Deposit 02/18/2020 eChecks 92.46 81,014,60
Deposit 02/18/2020 ACH 16,972.30 97,986.90
Deposit 02/18/2020 Lockbox 2,296,21 100,283.11
Deposit 02/19/2020 Bankcard 4,290.81 104,573.92
Deposit 02/19/2020 Uscan 229.45 104,803.37
Deposit 02/19/2020 eChecks 2,343.39 107,146.76
Deposit 02/19/2020 Lackbox 923.72 108,070.48
Deposit 02/20/2020 Bankcard 149.00 108,219.48
Deposit 02/20/2020 Lockbox 683.52 108,903.00
Deposlt 02/21/2020 Bankcard 198.18 109,101.18
Deposlt 02/21/2020 Uscan 109.55 109,210.73
Deposit 02/21/2020 Lockbox 127.63 109,338.36
Deposit 02/22/2020 eChecks 146.68 109,485.04
Deposit 02/24/2020 Bankcard 257.03 109,742.07
Deposit 02/24/2020 Uscan 998.45 110,740.52
Deposit 02/25/2020 Deposit 55,573.00 166,313.52
Deposlt 02/25/2020 Deposit 44,214.00 210,527.52
Deposlt 02/25/2020 Deposit 250.00 210,777.52
Deposlt 02/25/2020 Bankcard 206.46 210,983.98
Deposit 02/25/2020 Lockbox 165.25 211,149.23
Deposit 02/27/2020 eChecks 500.00 211,649.23
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.2 Refund Positlve Pay Fees 56.02 211,705.25
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (43.71) 211,661.54
General Journat 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (43.71) 211,617.83
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (48.74) 211,569.09
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (86.43) 211,482.66
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (96.73) 211,385.93
General Jaurnal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (110.29) 211,275.64
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (244.71) 211,030.93
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item (1,435.64) 209,595.29
Check 02/29/2020 Service Charge (203.52) 209,391.77
37,867.87 209,391.77

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

See Accountants’ Report.

22 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo
1105 - First Citlzens - Bookkeeper's
BIll Pmt -Check 02/13/2020 1370 ATET Telephone - February 2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/13/2020 1371 Customer Refund
BIll Pmt -Check 02/13/2020 1372 edernales Electric Cooperative
BIll Pmt -Check 02/27/2020 1373 ATRT Internet - February 2020
General lournal 02/29/2020 2,3 Refund Positive Pay Fees

Total 1105 - First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's

1007  Texpool Operating Account
Transfer 02/18/2020
Deposlt 02/29/2020

Total 1007 « Texpaool Operating Account

1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

Deposit 02/01/2020
Deposlt 02/01/2020
Deposlt 02/01/2020
Deposit 02/01/2020
Deposit 02/01/2020
Deposit 02/02/2020
Deposit 02/02/2020
Deposit 02/03/2020
Deposlt 02/03/2020
Deposit 02/04/2020
Deposit 02/04/2020
Deposlt 02/04/2020
Deposit 02/04/2020
Deposlt 02/05/2020
Deposlt 02/05/2020
Deposit 02/06/2020
Deposit 02/06/2020
Deposit 02/06/2020
Deposit 02/07/2020
Deposit 02/07/2020
Deposit 02/07/2020
Deposit 02/08/2020
Deposlt 02/08/2020
Deposit 02/09/2020
Deposit 02/09/2020
Deposit 02/10/2020
Deposit 02/10/2020
Deposit 02/11/2020
Deposit 02/11/2020
Deposit 02/11/2020
Deposit 02/11/2020
Deposlt 02/12/2020
Deposit 02/12/2020
Deposit 02/12/2020
Deposit 02/13/2020
Deposit 02/13/2020
Deposit 02/13/2020
Deposit 02/14/2020
Deposit 02/14/2020
Deposit 02/14/2020
Deposlt 02/15/2020
Deposit 02/15/2020
Deposlt 02/16/2020
Deposit 02/16/2020
Deposit 02/17/2020
Deposit 02/17/2020
Deposit 0271842020
Deposit 02/18/2020
Deposit 021182020
Deposlt 02/18/2020
Deposlt 02/18/2020
Deposlt 02/19/2020
Deposlt 02/19/2020
Deposit 02/19/2020
Deposit 02/19/2020
Deposit 02/20/2020
Deposit 03/20/2020
Deposit 02f21/2020
Deposlt 03/21/2020
Deposit 02/21/2020
Deposit 02/22/2020
Deposit 02/24/2020
Deposit 02/24/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/27/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.7
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.8
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable
1152 - Taxes Receivable
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.1

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 - Prepaid Insurance
Total 1301 - Prepald Insurance

Funds Transfer
Interest

Bankcard
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Bankecard
eChecks
eChecks
Lackbox
Bankcard
Uscan
eChecks
Lockbox
Bankcard
Lockbox
Bankcard
eChecks
Lockbox
Uscan
eChecks
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
Bankcard
eChecks
Uscan
Lackhox
Bankcard
Uscan
eChecks
Lockbox
Bankcard
Uscan
Lockbox
Bankcard
Uscan
Lockbox
Uscan
eChecks
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
Bankcard
eChecks
Bankcard
eChecks
Bankcard
Uscan
eChecks
ACH
Lockbox
Bankcard
- Uscan
eChecks
Lockhox
Bankcard
Lackhox
Bankcard
Uscan
Lockbox
eChecks
Bankcard
Uscan
Bankcard
Lockbox
eChecks
Record BRC Reports
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Returned Check Added back to AR

Record Tax Collections

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
23,246.37
(135.38) 23,110.99
(144.97) 22,966.02
(1,023.13) 21,942,89
(77.08) 21,865.81
55,00 21,920.81
(1,325.56) 21,920.81
913,243.99
174,353,B1 1,087,597.80
1,237.77 1,088,835.57
175,591.58 1,088,835.57
46,285.58
(1,173.04) 45,116.54
(188.19) 44,928.35
(95.98) 44,832,37
(184.67) 44,647.70
(106.78) 44,540,92
(304.77) 44,236.15
(247.54) 43,988.61
(109.29) 43,879.32
(739.23) 43,140.09
(318.08) 42,822.01
(165.76) 42,656.25
(143.16) 42,513.09
(547.23) 41,965.86
{403.38) 41,562.48
(371.65) 41,190.83
(337.77) 40,853.06
(203.29) 40,649.77
(1,638.55) 39,011.22
(676.32) 38,334.90
(102.51) 38,232.39
(608.33) 37,624.06
{227.63) 37,396.43
{159.21) 37,237.22
(350.54) 36,886.68
(82.16) 36,804,52
(550.34) 36,254.18
(781.55) 35,472.63
(95.73) 35,376.90
{404.37) 34,972.53
{260.30) 34,712.23
(1,501.42) 33,210.81
(381.53) 32,829.28
(355.12) 32,474.16
(573.31) 31,900.85
(323.33) 31,577.52
(227.08) 31,350.44
(630.67) 30,719.77
(95.73) 30,624.04
(317.31) 30,306.73
(1,415.41) 28,891.32
(131.35) 28,759.97
(301.00) 28,458.97
(175.00) 28,283.97
(122.86) 28,161.11
(113.06) 28,048.05
(102.51) 27,945.54
(178.89) 27,766.65
(3,505.76) 24,260,89
(92.46) 24,168.43
(16,972.30) 7,196.13
{2,296.21) 4,899.92
(4,290.81) 609,11
{229.45) 379.66
(2,343.39) (1,963.73)
(923.72) (2,887.45)
(145.00) {3,036,45)
(683.52) (3,719.87)
(198.18) (3,918.15)
{109,55) (4,027.70)
(127.63) (4,155,33)
(146.68) (4,302.01)
(257.03) (4,559.04)
(998.45) (5,557.49)
(206.46) (5,763.95)
{165.25) (5,929.20)
(500,00) (6,429.20)
54,192.38 A7, 763.18
(5.03) 47,758.15
2,101.96 49,860.11
3,570.53 49,860.11
28,263.19
(20,031.67) 8,231.52
(20,031.67) 8,231.52
1,872.85
1,872.85

23 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type Date
1325 - A/R Other
Deposit 02/07/2020
Deposlt 02/07/2020
Depasit 02/07/2020
Deposlt 02/07/2020
Deposlt 02/07/2020
Deposlt 02/07/2020
Depasit 02/07/2020
Deposit 02/07/2020

Total 1325 « A/R Other
1326 - Returned Checks

General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/25/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020
General lournal 02/29/2020

Total 1326 - Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
Transfer 02/18/2020
General Journal 02/29/2020

Total 1173 - Due Fram Debt Service Fund

1174 - Due from Capital Projects
Bill 02/29/2020

Total 1174 - Due from Capltal Projects
2000 » Accounts Payable

BIN Pmt -Check 02/13/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/13/2020
Bl 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check  02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt ~Check 02/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check aa/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Blil Pmt -Check 0d/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 02/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/27/2020
Bill 02/28/2020
Bl 02/28/2020
Bill 02/28/2020
Bill 02/25/2020
BIll 02/29/2020
Blil 02/29/2020
Bl 02/29/2020
Bill 02/25/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
all 02/29/2020
BIll 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
BIll 02/29/2020
Bl 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
BIll 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Credit 02/29/2020
Blll 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020
Bill 02/29/2020

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

2120 - Impact Fees Payable
Bill

02/18/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposlt 02/25/2020
Deposlt 02/25/2020
Deposlt 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020
Deposit 02/25/2020

Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable

2100 - Accrued Expenses
General Jaurnal 02/29/2020

Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses

Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

3,406.07

56852 2739 Reunlon - SO 2123819 (65.00) 3,341.07
56853 2739 Reunlan - SO 2123820 (65.00) 3,276.07
56854 2753 Reunion - SO 2128537 (65.00) 3,211.07
56855 2615 Reunlon - SO 2131723 {85.03) 3,126.04
56856 2615 Reunlon - 50 2131724 (83.24) 3,042.80
56857 2676 Reunlan - SO 2131820 (65.00) 2,977.80
56858 2615 Reunion - SO 2135913 (65.00) 2,912,80
56859 331 Adam - SO 2136533 (65.00) 2,847.80
(558.27) 2,847,80

0.00

2.4 Record Returned Item 42.71 42.71
2.4 Record Returned Item 42.71 85.42
2.4 Record Returned Item 47.74 133.16
2.4 Record Returned Item 85,43 218.59
2.4 Record Returned Item 95.73 314,32
2,4 Record Returned Item 109.29 423.61
2.4 Record Returned Item 243,71 667.32
2.4 Record Returned Item 1,434.64 2,101.96
2.8 Returned Check Added back to AR (2,101.96) 0.00
0.00 0.00

33,757.29

33,757.29

220,752.15

Funds Transfer (174,353,81) 46,398.34

2.1 Record Tax Collectlons 20,300.93 66,699.27
(154,052.88) 66,699,27

3,283.51

42292 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Application No, 5 - February 2020 190.00 3,473.51
190.00 3,473.51

(115,571,28)

1370 Telephone - February 2020 135.38 {115,435.50)
1371 m Customer Refund 144.97 (115,290,593
1372 7 ctric Cooperative 1,023.13 (114,267.80
WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2020 (51,752.00) (166,019.80)

11401 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - January 2020 780.00 (165,235.80)
11402 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - January 2020 2,750.00 (162 489,80
11403 Inframark LLC Operations - January 2020 7,694.21 (154,795.59)
11404 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2020 5,424.43 (149,371.16)
11405 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - January 2020 4,356.,95 (145,014.21)
11406 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Ftnal Billing - FY 2012 Audit 11,500.00 (133,514.21)
11407 Murfee Engineering Company 1,875.00 (131,639.21)
11408 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - January 2020 400.00 {131,239.21)
11409 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water « January 2020 16,400.19 (114,839.02)
11410 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C, Legal Fees - January 2020 6,385.07 {108,453.95)
11411 WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2020 51,752.00 (56,701.35)
11412 Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - January 2020 3,115.00 (53,586,55)
1373 ATRT Internet - February 2020 77.08 {53,509.87)
512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - February 2020 (135.38) {53,645.25)
8709 Bott & Douthitt, P.L,L.C, Accounting Fees - February 2020 (2,000.00) (55,645.25)
CWQ0061402 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2020 (620,00} {56,265.25)
144878477... AT&T [nternet - February 2020 (77.08) {56,342.33)
202003280 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Malntenance - February 2020 (780.00) (57,122,33)
00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 (2,448.24) (59,570.57)
10395380 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - February 2020 {4,356.95) (63,927.52)
42290 Murfee Englneering Company District Englneering - February 2020 (1,529.10) (65,156.62)
42291 Murfee Englneering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - February 2020 (430.00) (65,886.62)
42292 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Application No, 5 - February 2020 {190.00) (66,076,62)
022920 Willatt & Filckinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2020 (5,209.20) (71,285.82)
ZF2020-RR-.., Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - February 2020 (3,115.00) {74,400.82)
25093 West Travis Counly PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 (16,419.99) {90,820.81)
738-00095-.., Customer Refund (115.58) (90,936.39)
738-00246-... Customer Refund (77.64) (91,014.03)
738-00051-... Customer Refund (29.05) (91,043.08)
300131343 Pedernales Electric Cooperatlve 591 Katle - February 2020 {31.12) {91,074.20)
300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - February 2020 (157.61) (91,231,81)
300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - February 2020 (25.09) (91,256.90)
300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - February 2020 {730.11) (91,987.01)
49643 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 (7,771.19) {99,758.20)
00540849 .., LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 3,282.08 (96,476,12)
00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 (1,081.55) (97,5572.67)
00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 (2,979.90) (100,517.57)
CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 (8.74) (100,546.31)
15,024.97 (100,546,31)
(51,752.00)

WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2020 51,752.00 0.00

56931 3147 Reunion (6,139.00) (6,139.00)
56924 1020 Jacksdaw (6,13%.00) {12,278.00)
56927 1074 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) {18,417.00)
56928 1168 Jacksdaw (6,135.00) (24,556.00)
56925 1060 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) (30,695.00)
56929 1357 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) (36,834.00)
56926 1073 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) (42,973.00)
56930 2808 Reunlon (12,938.00) {55,911.00)
57032 2627 Reunion (12,938.00 {68,849.00)
57117 2637 Reunion (12,938.00) (81,787.00)
(30,035.00) (81,787.00)
(13,174.81)
225 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 (133,871.55) {147,046.36)

See Accountants' Report.

(133,871.55)

(147,046.36)

24 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

General Ledger

As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num
2139 « TCEQ Liability
General Jaurnal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liabllity
2161 « Customer Deposlts
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.7

Total 2161 - Customer Deposlts

2162 « Bullder Deposit

Total 2162 - Bullder Deposit

2400 - Payroll Liabilltles

Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabillties

2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

General Journal

02/29/2020 2.1

Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

3200 « Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retalned Earnings

Property Taxes including P&I
4300 - Property Tax Revenue

General lournal

02/29/2020 2.1

Tatal 4300 - Property Tax Revenue

4350 - Penaities & Interest - Tax
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.1

Total 4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax

Total Property Taxes Including P&I

Service Revenue

4100 - Water Revenue

BIll 02/29/2020 738-00095-
Bill 02/29/2020 738-00246-,
Bill 02/29/2020 738-00051-,
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.7
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.7

Tatal 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues

Source Name Memao Amount Balance

(244.92)

Record B&C Reports 9.45 (235.47)

Record B&C Reports (259.28) (494.75)

Record BBC Reports (9.45) {504.20)

(259.28) {504.20)

(56,750.00)

Record B&C Reports (1,200.00) {57,950.00)

Record Refunded/Applled Deposits 150.00 (57,800,00)

(1,050.00) (57,600.00)

{2,000.00)

{2,000.00)

{114.80)

Dennis Danlel 0.00 (114.80)
Dennis Danlel 0.00 (114.80)
Dennls Daniel (9.30) (124.10)
Dennls Daniel (9.30) (133.40)
Dennls Daniel (2.17) (135.57)
Dennis Daniel (2.17) (137,74)
George Sykes 0.00 (1372.,74)
George Sykes 0.00 (137.74)
George Sykes (9.30) (147.04)
George Sykes (9.30) (156.34)
George Sykes {2.17) (158.51)
George Sykes (2.17) {160.68)
Nathan Neese 0.00 (160.68)
Nathan Neese 0.00 {160.68)
Nathan Neese (9.30) (1565.98)
Nathan Neese (9.30) {179.28)
Nathan Neese {2.17) {181.45)
Nathan Neese (2.17) (183.62)
Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 {183.62)
Thomas J. Ragers 0.00 {183.62)
Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (192.52)
Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (202.22)
Thomas J. Rogers (2.17) (204,39
Thomas 1. Rogers {2.17) (206.56)
Vincent J. Terracina 0.00 (206.56)
Vincent 1. Terracina 0.00 {206.56)
Vincent ). Terraclna (9.30) (215.86]
Vincent 1, Terracina (9.30) (225.186)
Vincent J. Terraclna (2.17) (227.33)
Vincent 1. Terracina {2.17) (229.50)
(114.70) (229.50)

(28,263.19)

Record Tax Collections 20,031.67 (8,231,52)

20,031.67 (8,231,52)

(1,022,592.24)

(1,022,592.24)

(230,632.18)

(230,584.31)

Record Tax Collectlons (20,031.67) (250,615.98)

(20,031.67) (250,615.98)

(47.87)

Record Tax Collectlons (269.26) (317.13)

(269.26) (317.13)

(20,300.93) (250,933.11)

(245,149.18)
(164,191.50)
Customer Refund 115.58 (164,075,92)

Customer Refund 77.64 {163,998.28)

Customer Refund 29.05 (163,969,213}

Record B&C Reports (57.68) {164,026,91)

Record BRC Reports (32,397.16) (196,414.07)

Record B&C Reports {270.00) (196,684.07)

Record B&C Reports 112,40 (196,571.67)

Record Refunded/Applled Deposits
Record Refunded/Applled Deposits

Record BR(C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record B&C Reports

General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penaltles

General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.6
General Jaurnal 02/29/2020 2.6

Total 4225 - Service Reverue Penalties

Total Service Revenue

Record BRC Reports
Record BRC Reparts
Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record BR&C Reports

See Accountants' Report,

(150.00)
5.03

(196,721.67)
(196,716.64)

(32,525.14) (196,716.64)
(77,686.45)

78,28 (77,608,17)
(19,415,99) (97,024,16)
(78.28) (97,102,44)
(19,415.99) (97,102.44)
(3,271.23)

51,38 (3,219.85)
(200.00) (3,419,85)
(40.00) (3,459.85)
(501.38) (3,961.23)
(24.67) (3,985.90)
(714.67) (3,985.90)
(52,655.80) (297,804.98)

25 0f 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Ralance

4450 - Tap Fees (22,000,00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56931 3147 Reunion (1,000.00} (23,000,00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56924 1020 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) {24,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56927 1074 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (25,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56928 1168 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (26,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56925 1060 Jacksdaw {1,000.00) (27,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56929 1357 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (28,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56926 1073 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (29,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56930 2808 Reunlon (1,000.00) (30,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 57032 2627 Reunlon (1,000.00}) (31,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 57117 2637 Reunion (1,000.00) (32,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees (10,000.00) (32,000.00)
4460 - Inspection Fee Income {17,600.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56931 3147 Reunian {800.00) (18,400.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56924 1020 Jacksdaw {800,00) (1%,200.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56927 1074 Jacksdaw (800.00) (20,000.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56928 1168 Jacksdaw (800.00) (20,800.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56925 1060 Jacksdaw (800.00) (21,600.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56929 1357 Jacksdaw (800.00) (22,400.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 56926 1073 Jacksdaw (800.00) {23,200.00)
Deposlt 02/25/2020 56930 2808 Reunion (800.00) (24,000.00)
Deposlt 02/25/2020 57032 2627 Reunion {800.00) {24,800.00)
Deposlt 02/25/2020 57117 2637 Reunlon {800.00) (25,600.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 6878 1033 Jacksdaw {50.00) {25,650.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 6878 1123 Jacksdaw (50.00) (25,700.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 6878 1359 Jacksdaw (50.00) (25,750,00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 6878 1374 Jacksdaw (50.00) (25,800.00)
Deposit 02/25/2020 6878 3137 Reunion (50.00) {25,850.00)
Total 4460 - Inspectlon Fee Income (8,250.00) (25,850.00)
4500 - Interest Income (4,928.74)
Deposlt 02/29/2020 Interest (1,237.77) (6,166.51)
Total 4500 + Interest Income (1,237.77) (6,166.51)
4560 + Miscellaneous Income (496.91)
Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Tncome (496.91)
Operating Expendltures 285,694.31
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 9,310.55
BIll 02/29/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 1,582.92 10,893.47
Credit 02/29/2020 00540849 . LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee = February 2020 (2,110.56) 8,782.91
BIll 02/29/2020 00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee = February 2020 775.35 9,558.26
81l 02/29/2020 00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee « February 2020 2,114.58 11,672.84
Total 6150 « LCRA Reservation Fee 2,362.29 11,672.84
6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge 35,708.21
Bill 02/29/2020 25093 West Travis County PUA Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 10,041.09 45,749.30
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 10,041.09 45,749.30
6205 + Purchased Water 59,150.83
Bill 02/29/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 865.32 60,016.15
Bl 02/29/2020 25093 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2020 6,378.90 66,395.05
Credit 02/29/2020 00540849 .,. LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 (1,171.52) 65,223.53
Bill 02/29/2020 00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - February 2020 306.20 65,529.73
Bill 02/29/2020 00548605 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020 865.32 66,395.05
Total 6205 - Purchased Water 7,244.22 66,395.05
6120 - Operations Expense 34,087.56
Bill 02/29/2020 49643 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2020 7,771,119 41,858.75
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 133.73 41,992.48
Total 6120 - Operations Expense 7,904.92 41,992.48
6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water 18,091.00
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 1,079.41 19,170.41
Total 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water 1,079.41 19,170,41
6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer 44,515.24
BIll 02/29/2020 10395380 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - February 2020 4,356.95 48,872.19
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 65,940.65 114,812.84
Total 6200 - Repalrs & Maint - Sewer 70,297.60 114,812.84
6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrlgation 4,369.71
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 10,250.57 14,620.28
Total 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation 10,250.57 14,620.28
6220 - Inspectlons 18,757.91
General Journal 02/29/2020 2,5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 3,530.53 22,288.44
Total 6220 - Inspections 3,530.53 22,288.44
6230 - Utilities 6,011,75
BIll 02/28/2020 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - February 2020 135.38 6,147.13
Bill 02/29/2020 144878477... AT&T Internet - February 2020 77.08 6,224.21
Bill 02/29/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - February 2020 31.12 6,255.33
Bill 02/29/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katle Dr - February 2020 157.61 6,412.94
Bill 02/29/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Caoperative 111 Margaret Circle - February 2020 25.09 6,438,03
Blil 02/29/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunlon Ranch & FM 1826 - February 2020 730.11 7,168.14
Total 6230 - Utilities 1,156.39 7,168.14
6216 - Landscape Maintenance 14,860.00
Bl 02/29/2020 ZF2020-RR~... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2020 3,115.00 17,875.00
Total 6216 - Landscape Maintenance 3,115.00 17,975.00
6650 + Pond Maintenance 3,085.00
BIll 02/29/2020 202003280 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - February 2020 780.00 3,865.00
780.00 3,865.00

Total 6650 - Pond Maintenance

See Accountants' Report.

26 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

General Ledger

As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amaount Balance
6130 - Chemicals 926.53
General Journal 02/29/2020 2,5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 2,446.60 3,373.13
Total 6130 + Chemicals 2,446.60 3,373.13
6210 - Lab Fees 7,131.97
Bill 02/29/2020 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2020 8.74 7,140.71
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 1,162.93 8,303.64
Total 6210 - Lab Fees 1,171.67 8,303.64
6217 + Sludge Hauling 28,980.00
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.5 Accrue Inframark - February 2020 49,327.13 78,307.13
Total 6217 + Sludge Hauling 49,327.13 78,307.13
6140 - Permit Fee 708.05
Bill 02/28/2020 CWQO061402  TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2020 620,00 1,328.05
Total 6140 - Permit Fee 620,00 1,328.05
Total Operating Expenditures 171,327.42 457,021.73
Administrative Services 22,549.43
Directors Fees, including Taxes 3,229.54
6315 - Director Fees 3,000.00
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400 Dennis Daniel 150.00 3,150.00
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399 George Sykes 150,00 3,300.00
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398 Nathan Neese 150.00 3,450.00
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397 Thomas 1. Rogers 150.00 3,600.00
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396 Vincent ], Terracina 150.00 3,750.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 750.00 3,750.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 229.54
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400 Dennis Danlel 9.30 238.84
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400 Dennis Daniel 2.17 241.01
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399 George Sykes 9.30 250.31
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399 George Sykes 2.17 252,48
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398 Nathan Neese 9.30 261.78
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398 Nathan Neese 2.17 263.95
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397 Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 273.25
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397 Thomas 1. Rogers 2.17 275.42
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396 Vincent 1. Terraclna 9.30 284,72
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396 Vincent J. Terracina 2.17 286.89
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 57.35 286.89
Taotal Directors Fees, including Taxes 807.35 4,036.89
6215 - Director Reimbursement 252,88
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11400 Dennis Daniel 17.40 270.28
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11399 George Sykes 18.56 288.84
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11398 Nathan Neese 17.40 306.24
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11397 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 306.24
Paycheck 02/18/2020 11396 Vincent J. Terracina 9.86 316.10
Total 6215 - Directar Reimburserment 63.22 316.10
6300 - Bank Charges 786.54
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.2 Refund Positive Pay Fees (56.02) 730.52
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.3 Refund Paositive Pay Fees (55.00) 675.52
Check 02/29/2020 Service Charge 203.52 879.04
General Journal 02/29/2020 2.4 Record Returned Item 8.00 887.04
Total 6300 : Bank Charges 100.50 887.04
6350 - Insurance 14,673.03
Total 6350 « Insurance 14,673.03
6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees 449,96
Total 6400 « Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 449,96
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 3,157.48
Total 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 3,157.48
Total Administrative Services 971.07 23,520.50
Professional Fees 57,387.61
6320 - Legal Fees - General 24,056.47
Bill 02/29/2020 022920 willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2020 5,209.20 29,265.67
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General 5,209.20 29,265.67
6333 « Accounting Fees 8,750.00
BIll 02/28/2020 8709 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - February 2020 2,000.00 10,750.00
Tatal 6333 + Accounting Fees 2,000.00 10,750.00
6340 - Englneering Fees - General 11,882.39
Bill 02/29/2020 42290 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering = February 2020 1,529.10 13,411.49
sill 02/29/2020 42291 Murfee Engineering Company District EngIneering - Additional Services - February 2020 430.00 13,841.49
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 1,959.10 13,841.49
6342 + Engineering Fees - Misc. 1,198.75
Tatal 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 1,198.75
6345 « Audit Fees 11,500.00
Total 6345 - Audit Fees 11,500.00
Total Professional Fees 9,168.30 66,555.91
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 99



LO0Ay Guunoady 805

0g6's osg 24 72 173 o5 ao0s oar's VI/ST/L0  08T'S vt/sz/a SETSE v1/02/3 [ v sz dod] eww3 b5 ¢y
OE6'9 ose 0sz 5L SL s oos osr's bT/9T/90  08TS vr/az/e aBEVE YI/PT/E WL v o doon eww3 ges )
0€69 <513 asz SL SL w5 005 08T's bT/91/70  OBT'S YL 2243 vT/82T WL A2 4 dooY ez 715 w2
0E5'9 osg 05z st st 004 005 08T's VI/LT/50  ORUS vT/ze/s ogaYe v1/6/5 WL v o7 doo ewwy 56y @
aes’9 i3 0sz st sL s 005 08T's br/oz/so  ost's VI Lesve o1/0/0 WL v o1 doot ewwi gy QO
0£6'9 £33 414 SL St o 005 0BT'S ET/BT/90  ORL'S ET/12/S PESZE ET/LTS WL v o0z doot ewwsy zay ON
0£6'9 ose 052 St 5t o5 oas 0RL'S PL/ST/Z0 08T'S VT/TE/ £80PE i/ WL ¥ 6l dooyewws vy z
0€6'9 0S€ 14 St SL -4 0os WH/E 0815 €1/02/80  0at's ET/5/t S082€ Et/1z/9 wi ¥ B daoeww3 sor 7
0£6"2 0S¢ 0sz St SL oot a0s wb/E 08T'S ET/6T/TT 08T £T/L1/0T 08VEE €T/11/0T NL ¥ o dooy eww3 268 7
0€6'9 0S¢ [sl14 Sz SL o cos 3 08Ts €L/L1/60  Q8T'S €1/1e/8 TSLEE €1/91/8 W1 v gl dooewws3 oge ¢
086'g osg 434 73 SL s 005 /e 08T'S €1/L1/60  08T'S £1/12/8 0STEE £1/91/8 WL L1 doojewwz g 7
0E6’9 OsE osz SL St - 005 Wb/E a8T's EL/EZ/OT 0AT'S E1/0E/6 OSEEE £1/02/6 AL v b daot eww3 psE 7
086'g osg 14 St SL w5 00§ i3 o0sT's €1/3T/50  08T'S eTfor/s Ldz<3 €T/6L/Y WL v El dooleww3 Zbe T
08s's 05 osg asz 73 st s 05 blE asTs E1/07/80 0815 €1/5/¢ 08z €1/12/9 AL v oz ooy eww oEE 2
0£6'9 asg asz 173 st [ ao0s osT's EI/8T/90  08T'S €11z/s 3343 e/es L ¥ oTT doorewnz gTe 7
0£6'9 £33 asz St SL oog 005 081's EL/LT/ZT 08T ET/ST/TL BEYEE €1/8/1T AL v oor . doot ewwiz 90f 7
0£6'9 0s€ 05z 173 SL o 005 oar's bI/aT/€0  OBT'S (4742414 €9TVE v1/12/T WL v 6 doo ewunzsz
0€6'9 0s¢ o0sz SL St -3 oos 081’5 vi/BT/e0  OBT'S vI/6T/Z {443 ba%atid WL LA dom ewwigz
0e6'9 ose 057 Se st o 005 08T's VI/9T/r0 0BT'S vr/az/e 18667 PUVT/E WL v oL dooyewwggz ¢
08’9 05t osz St St oS 005 ORT'S VI/ET/E0  OST'S (4794 00T%E vTVT/T WL v 9 doojeww3zsz ¢
0€6'9 233 14 SL St o aos 08T'S yufet/zo 08T's PL/TE/T 6LOVE YT W1 v s doolewwzgez
06’9 33 osz St SL ws 005 OBT'S YI/BT/E0 08T'S vi/61/2 66TRE P/ WL vor dooneww3gzz
0869 [ osz SL St s 005 «8/s 0BT'S €T/9T/v0  ORT'S 6TIZE ET/82/2 WL v £ doojewwzgoz
o056's os¢ 057 2 st oos 005 815 og's EL/TH0  08T'S [:14:43 €1/81/1 ] v oz doo eww3 veT &
0g6's 0S¢ 0sz HA St o 005 «8/5 08T'S EL/OT/b0  0dT'S 14:453 ET/8T/T L voT deojewwl el ¢
ol ] [ B L]
SEL'PT o5 0sg U314 St St aos 005 BEETT LifEt/e0 sEeTt Jasiz23 L69€Y LTivte AL M6t PAIg UOIUN2Y ZODE T
FELYT os 05€ asz SL SL aas 005 BEE'ZT BI/6T/90  8E6'TT aT/LT/s AL W 8T PAIg vowNaY 7667 T
SELYT L] ose 05z st st 008 00§ 8E6°2T 81/02/20  geaTT a2 WL Hoa PAIg UOIUN3Y 7857 T
SELYT o ose sz st st 005 005 866'71 S1/L1/p0 8E6°TT su/z/e 66857 a/z/e WL W oor PG UOIUN3Y 7/67 T
BELYT o5 o0se 057 St 3 005 005 g BU/LI/0 SE6TT 8r/z/e 68951 gr/z/s WL MosT PAIG UTIUNY 0967 T
BELYT o i3 057 SL St 005 005 8E6'2T HT/LT/0  SE5'ZT BU/2/E 869SY 8T/2/e WL HovT PAIg UOIUNRY 0§62 T
HELYT o 0SE 14 SL SL 00 005 SE6'ZT L/grfor ses’zt Lr/eefs STy cr/ez/e Wi L4 PAIg UOIINTY 8E6T T
SELYT o 0SE o0sz St St 005 aes BE6'ZT a1/9T/10 8es'zL aivefn €86YY 4774 W1 [ 44 PAIE UOIUNDY 2762 T
8ELVT o5 osg 0sz St st 005 605 9E6'ZT U/8T/60  BE6'2T BI/ET/8 <172 BI/ET/8 51 MoTT PAIG UOTUMSY Z067 T
BELVT o 133 05z st 73 00§ 005 88671 ST/L1/60 BE6TT ar/g2/e wigy su/gz/e L i ot AR UOIUN3Y 5882 T
SELVT o5 05¢ o5t sL st [ 05 [5x4 SU/LT/v0 86T st/ez/e TS st/sz/e L ] PAIG UOWINaY SAEZ T
SELPT 3 0s¢ 057 st 173 05 a0s Ead 81/0z/e0  BE6ZT a1/gz/t L 2 PAIE UOIUNY (682 T
FELPT o5 osg asz st st a0s aos 86621 BL//T/v0 gE6TT B/E2/E vrToy at/ez/e [ oo PHIg UOIN3Y ET6T T
SELHT L 05 a5z St St [¢il 00s BE6'ZT BI/ST/AT BE6'TT 8T/efe arsey 81/E/6 WL 2 05 PAIg uOIUNaY 5267 T
BELYT o5 asg [£4 St SL 00 00s 8E6°2T 81/02/20  8E6'ZT 8/5/T WL o sy PAIE UaNUNRY LEET T
SELVT of 0sE 0sz 13 St 005 0os 8E6°2T |L/0Z/TT  9EE'CT 81/s/01 ss08v 81/5/01 WL 2 8 PAIg UOWNDY /P6Z T
SELYT o5 <33 057 St SL 00§ 005 8E6'ZT 8T/9T/10  §E6'2T L1/v/e1 SE6YY Lxjifer WL D oW PAIg UOINZY 6562 T
9ELYT of 0SE 0sz SL S 005 005 8E6°2T 8T/91/10  gE6'ZT afefan €2Lry [497%149 WL 9 9 PAIg UOIUNAY 1462 T
8ELYT o 233 o0sz SL s¢ oas 005 BES'ZT Lt/8Tfor  9g6'zT LT/€2/8 STEe £1/2/9 WL o sy [AUQ MepSYIEr 23T T
BELYT o5 233 asz SL St 005 oos 8€6°2T LT/€7/80  BEEZT T/ 0z8g8 L1/ve/e 41 LI AAIQ MRPDRM QL T
BELYT os 0s5€ o5z 73 s¢ 005 05 98521 ST/9T/10 9E6TT JA77:4 613t £1/efet WL 2 e SAIQ MeRSAPTOgE T
BEL'PT o £33 74 SL (72 005 cos 9E6'ZT U/T/I0 BEEZT Liefzt 8T9vY L1/efen WL 2w anuQ mepsYIerggg T
8EL'PT o ose osz S SL [ 005 BEG'ZT L/erfor g6zl LT/ET/R YEOKY 21/€2/8 WL o INUQ MepSpPEbTE T
BELPT (-3 o5¢ 05z 72 113 o0s 05 BE6'ZL ai/ez/s0 BEeTT 72973 669€L fA%i2 773 WL 8 or IAQ MEPSYRr bEL T
BELYT o5 ose 0sz st St 008 005 e eI REeTT £1/8T/0T sayy 11/gtfot WL B 6 anuQ MepsYORroLL T
8ELvT o 0sg asz st e 0as aos 8€6°2T Li/8T/e0 gs6'TT L1/82/9 9L5EY 13770 WL o st anuQ mepsyder 794 T
BELYT o asg 0sz St St 005 005 8E6'2T Li/8t/e0 gEe'et L1/82/9 pLSEY Lrfee/o AL 9 s 3MUQ MepSRr25L T
. o 9 antQ mepsyIer gy, T
BELYT " 05€ 0sz 5L SL 005 00s BE6'ZT 81/91/10  8E6'ZT JA27%43 218wy avjefen NL 9 se ANIQ MEPSHOErTL T
BEL'YPT o5 0S¢ o5z SL St 00s a5 HE6'ZT Ln/e1/i0 wEE'TT 17720} 8SwEY L1/efa WL 9 v 3AQ MEPSPEFBTL T
BELYT o5 0sE 0sz SL st 005 00 8E6°2T ar/er/on  BE6'ZT 8T/L1/S 2390 BT/LT/5 INL 3o NI MEPSAILI 628 T
BELYT o osg 05z sc st 00s 005 86621 8U/6T/90  8E6ZT EVAN azz9v B1/L1/5 WL 3 smt aniQ meEpsyIer (98 |
FELYT L3 0S¢ 14 SL SL (£ 005 8E6'ZT ar/4T/vo sEeTT ar/ez/e 15657 |/e2/E INL 39T JNIQ MEPSIErSSE T
SEL'DPT [ [ o5z SL St 005 005 8E6'2T /BL/BO BE6ZT 9T/ET/B 9BELY qu/eT/8 WL 3 e 3AUQ MepsYIer Spg T
SELVT 03 ose 05z 73 73 00§ 005 266'2T LUgT/0 BE6TT L/er/e LL5EY aeefs WL 3o 3N MePSIETTLL T
BELYT 3 os€ osz 13 SL 00s 005 26627 LI/8T/LD BE6'ZT Lr/ezfe SLSEY L1/52/9 WL LRI g mepser13L T
q€LYT a5 os€ 05z 72 sL 00§ 05 28671 LI/BL/L0 BEG'ZT afeess ELSEY L1/ez/e W1 3 ot aAuQ MepSKIRT BYL T
. ® ot eary uowwoy T
0B0'L ast osg asz 73 St oos 0os I/ 08T'S SU/wT/v0  0BT'S ST/61/E 99.9¢ ST/ 78 L] [ne IS Z2T T
080°L 05T osE osz SL SL 005 00s B3 08T'S ST/0Z/0T  08T's st/vt/a £66LE ST/TE/L AL L] QRO IIUBA OPT T
0£6's 0sg asz 11 St 005 005 B3 081's st/tz/e0 oet'S ST/0E/9 EEELE SU/8/S AL L 3 N0 ITUAQ BST T
1243 o0g osg 0sz st st 005 005 8/5 oar's ST/02/0T  08T'S £1/62/e 6s12E €1/8/¢ WL 19 M0 IWIQZIT T
OE6'9 <53 0sz St St 00s 008 8/S 081s €r/91/v0  OBT'S ST/0E/9 33743 st/at/e L LI ano) A EYT T
080°C 0st ose osz SL St 005 a0s /% 08T ST/61/50  ORT'S St/ezfy LI n0YITWBQTIT T
080°2 0sT £33 0sz st 4 005 Q05 B3 08TS SUTZ/L0  08TS SL/08/9 st st/ee/s WL L QA0) ISUAQ EET T
0E6’9 533 o0sz 12 St 00S 005 K3 08T SL/L1/20 OBT'S BT ST/6/1 INL oz A0 ASWAQ E2T T
W o ey uowwey 1
orP'Ty 4 [ add EL/IT/k0 orv'y ST8TE E1/8T/T WL ¥ ¢ ealy uowwoy T
0€6'9 0S¢ osz SL SL 00§ 005 081 EL/OT/VO  OBL'S Jad:144 €1/BT/1 e ¥ o9 oAC) BUUH ETT T
086’9 3 74 173 73 oas 005 8/5 ogT's EL/ST/0 08T'S azgie £1/8T/T AL ¥ s aA0) auul €T T
REO'ST 0s aoe 058 0sz St sL 00§ 005 rZ3 BEE'ZT. Li/Tz/e0  gee'Tn Lriezfe s9sT LT/£2/T AL L aAG) AU TST T
0€5'9 osg 05z 5L st 005 005 /e oar's ST/sT/20  08T'S 9T/92/1 OEE6E aT/T/T WL LR M) (BUUH AST T
0B0'L ost 0sE 05z 73 3 00 005 /€ 0gT's SU/TZ/0  ORT'S ST/08/9 UILE ST/61/9 WL L aN0) UL GET T
0ET'L 03 0sE 057 st sL 00§ 008 /€ 08T's ST/9T/60  0BT'S sT/02/1 68218 st/e/e WL L 9n0D |3UUK BTT T
oL 713 (53 SIS 05€5 0525 LS L5 005§ 0055 ES VNd Bt JuELATg BE6¢ls _ awqdag D 21eq TRED VRBEY £33
esaudug dsuy “dsu “dsu) “dsu| dsuy “dsuy 234 284 saap a0y /o81's$ TWid J2PinE
Alunsas mOpIY voieBlij  43pULD  UUEDSSOID feuld MM de) mAn  dellalemn  del mm de) saiem 1aedus) 233 15edw
e
anpayas 107

"@’1"3°M Yduey uolunay



asE osz
ase sz
ase 54
oge 052
0s€ 05z
0SE 0sT
[ 052
ose 057
233 sz
¢33 sz
ase 05z
ose o5z
0sE st
113 (%14
o5 05z
0S¢ ;14
0SE [£14
os¢ 05t
oge a5z
0SE 05Z
ose osT
osg asz
0sg 08T
ose 73
os€ i34
0SE 052
0s5€ 0sZ
153 052
3 ose
05 oSz
3 34
ase o5z
1113 [+14
oSt 05T
0SE 0sT
0se 05z
ose 05z
os€ 052
ose 05z
0SE 05T
0S§ 05z
os¢ asz
ose 05z
0SE (274
0sE 05T
0sE 0sT
0SE 05z
ose 05z
0SE [$:14
05 24
0SE (14
ose o5z
ase osz
ose sz
05 05z
ose 05z
ose 05z
0SE 214
0S€ 052
os¢ a5z
0se 05z
0SE asT
0SE 0sZ
0se 0sz
P13 0se
(3 osz
ase sz
0SE Qase
ose asz
ase asz
33 asz
QOSE 0sz
os€ 057
DSE 052
OSE 0ST
05 05z
ose 05z
Qs€ 0s5¢
ase asz
1 o5t
[33 53
“oiwl dre|
eE (Pl

£

RRrpeRapRteR

Loy SRy Fg

005
o005

o0os
00$
008
00§
00§
008
005
005
005
oas
005
0as
005
005
00§
005
00§
0as
005
00§
008
005
005

00s
005
0as
oos
00
008
005
005
005
005
005
00S
00§
00s
oos
ao0s
00§
[
005
005
005
005
00§
008
oos
008
005
005
0as
00§
005
0os
a0s
a0s
00s
aas
005
00s

008
005
00s
00§
008

008
005
00s
005
00s
00s
00s
0os
0as
005

5
g
del pam

[
005
005
008
005
005
005
005
00s
00s
005
aos
005
oas
005
00s
008
005
005

00§
00s
005
0os
00s
005

[
00§
o0s
0s
005

00§
00S
005
005
008
005
aos
00S
00S
0os
005
0os
aos
0as
005
005
005
005
008
00s
00§
s
oos
008
0as
005
005
005
00s
005
oos
0as
oas
005
005
aos
00§
00§

008
00s
005
oas
005
005
005

drLamEm

3npayas 107
‘Q'12"M Yauey uolunay

08T'S vI/ST/20  08T'S vT/LT/9 zz0se y1/9/9 WL

08T'S pT/TZ/0T  OBU'S vi/8/8 E6ESE vT/seiL Wl

08T’s vI/L1/30  0RTS vr/zz/s S8RVE v1/91/S WL

08T’ STLT/O 08T'S 1559 si/ee/t WL

a1’ ST/TZ/0 08T'S ST/6T/E oTsse SU/ET/2 WL

081’ sutz/fbo 0a's sT/ie/e TS69E ST/EL/E L

08T’ vL/6T/80  OAL'S vi/iee 8575 VT/E/L L

a|T'S st/oz/zo oSS st/oefe A99E St/sft L

/€ 08T's Y1/ST/L0  08T'S YT/ET/a SLOSE YI/ET/9 AL

W/ 08L'S SUTz/v0 08T'S st/ez/e 0569¢ ST/EL/E 438

B3 08T'S ST/Tz/v0 0BTS sT/ezfe 6YE9E st/er/e wL

B3 08r’S pL/ST/0 QTS [477a%0] HLOSE vI/ET/9 L

Wb/E 08T'S SH/Tz/vo 08T'S stiele STOLE stjoz/e WL

3 08T’ pL/TZ/0T  ORT'S vi/s/e T2vSE YUIE/L W1

b/E OBL'S VI/TZ/oT  08T's v/ 6495€ v1/T1/6 WL

i3 0TS bI/6T/80  OBT'S (4715273 £575¢ 42374 wi

“p/E 08T'S SU/IZ/V0  08T's ST/6T/E 59498 stfaz/z W1

2 081’5 vI/BT/IT  08T'S vY/3T/0T ST8SE pT/EfOT AL

FIE ogr's v0/ST/20 085 ¥1/52/9 YETSE v1/02/9 WL

WiE o8T's ST/0Z/10 08T’ vI/8T/ZT 25298 pt/sfeT WL

/e osT's P1/5T/20 0BT'S v1/6/9 a6ve PT/0E/S WL

/€ oat's st/ez/i0 08T's Pr/gT/2T 8529¢ v1/5/21 WL

/€ 0st’s SU/L1/20  OBT'S arvoE St/e/t L

Wb/ 08T'S pI/EL/IL 0BT [aZE1%0 PELSE v1/61/6 WL

/e oer’s st/oz/to 08r’s vi/sfer 6ST9E vi/s/et WL

3 OBT'S bL/LT/0  ORT'S vi/ez/s 43 vT/9T/S WL

0BT vi/0z/s0 081's v1/oly ZEIVE la%iavig e

08T'S vI/ST/ta 081's v/LT/e 1205 [4737¢] WL

0BT'S st/etfeo 08T ErPSE ST/6/T L

oRTS PL/ST/L0 08T'S vi/Lris ac0se vI/ET/9 AL

osU's SUtz/ico 08T'S ST/OE/9 vEELE ST/8/s WL

osT's ST/LT/0 08T'S pt ST/6/T WL

08T’s pL/21/90  0BT'S vT/82/S L3343 YT/E2/S L

ogr’s b1/9T/E0  08T'S vT/52/2 FITVE vI/12/T [

0BT'S ET/ST/70  QBT'S 2181 £1/81/T WL

o8t ET/9T/0  OBT'S €28TE ET/8T/T WL

08T €T/9T/b0 ORT'S 17443 €1/22/¢ Wi

08T'S €T/9T/v0  081'S v2gTE €1/8T/1 WL

08T°S €L/9T/v0 08T’ THEZZE €1/ez/e Wl

o8T'S ET/OLHD  08T'S (14243 €1/82/2 W1

oat's EU/T2/S0 08T'S €1/8/v 3443 €1/2fy WL

08T'S £1/02/80 08T /57 0828 £1/12/9 AL

03T’s €1/0z/80  08T'S £1/5/L 4743 £1/12/9 AL

0sT's €1/9T/90  OBT'S ET/OT/S 73243 £T/2T/r L

CBL'S EL/9T/00  QRT'S LT8TE ET/8T/T WL

0TS ET/oT/r0 08T's TeITe €1/82/2 WL

0BT'S PU/ET/Z0  OBT'S VI/TEST aBovE o1/v2/T WL

agr's €T//s0 oaT's [aads] YOTEE 3790 WL

08T'S YI/TZ/16 08T'S EL/z/2n 9996€ £1/5T/TT L

o815 €1/07/30  ogT's €1/5/L ooges [3%:70) AL

QTS ET/ST/H0  08T'S f44:143 ET/BT/T WL

08T'S ET/IT/¥0  OBT'S 6T8TE ET/8T/T AL

08r's EI/9T/v0  OBT'S S66TE £1/8/t WL

0dr’s ET/6T/TT  0BT'S 37 B0vEE £T/L2/6 INL

o8T's £1/02/80  ORT'S €T/s/L 082 £1/12/9 WL

O08T'S v1/61/20  ORT'S PT/TE/T 80VE v/02/T INL

0TS £I/6T/1T  0BT'S ET/E/0T ovee £1/22/6 WL

08T'S VI/6T/20  08T'S PT/TE/T TROVE v1/ve/T WL

(i3 EL/9T/v0 08T £0ZZE EU/ST/E w1

08T'S €T/T2/50  08T'S €1/8/v oreze £T/5/% WL

08T'S €1/12/50  08T'S £1/8/v 56228 322404 WL

osT's EL/TZ/S0  08T'S £1/8ly 1443 lasiid AL

osr's ET/6T/IL  ORT'S ET/E/0T S0vEE €1/22/6 WL

157 EL/EZ/OT  0BTS ET/0E/6 BYEEE ET/02/6 AL

O8L'S ET/1z/s0  ORT'S £1/8ly GEEZE €L/sty wL

081's €/LT/60  a8T'S E1/12/8 6bTEE £1/91/8 L

OBT'S vL/BT/E0 08T'S v1/61/2 S6TYE YI/bT/Z WL

o81's YUtz 0BT'S £/ot/zT 9LLEE €1/9/2T WL

0TS €L/8T/90  08T'S ET/0T/S EbvZE ET/61/7 [

Q8/T'S €1/9T/40  08T's 14143 ET/8L/T W1

b/E 0TS v1/02/50  08T'S pT/1/Y ETSPE bT/82/¢ aL

/€ 08r’s bT/LT/e0 08T fa%ie2 L9epE v/30/5 WL

/e o8r's VI/LT/90  0RT'S vT/ge/s Te6rE vi/62/s [

W/ o8r’s ET/BT/IL ORI ET/€2/01 67SEE ET/§1/0T WL

/e OBT'S bI/ST/E0  ORT'S vi/se/e sozve vi/tz/z WL

173 0BT pT/ET/80  08T'S [4f4c2/3 20£5€ UL/ w1

wie 08T’ vI/8L/E0  08T'S vi/6T/z fozve vI/rT/Z WL

ubl€ 08T'S PI/STA0  08T'S v1/02/E [¢3343 (492743 WL

73 [2:12 vI/8T/E0 08T vifst/e z0zrE 14742714 AL

WiE 081’ M o'y vT/oz/e 695E Thily3 WL
3 Vi 0 Wusuiieg FHLIS  owa9eg [

s oy /oBT'SS g JIENE
saedwy a9y 17edw)
e

Re Aanmenoran2dN0Y

@n OO0 oMy
SIITRARIR

203 auler OgE gy
an0) 3uAer oTE Ry
2n03 duker 208
3803 BuAer 58T
9n03 auher o2 QY
ano) auker zgz CN
an0) auher 057
ano3 auher ggz
an03 auker 47z
3n03 3uker Z1z
ano] auker 00z
ano3 auher gaT
3r0) BuAer pT
anoD aukef 791
2803 Buker gbT
3A03 auher pET
3n0D auker 071
303 auher 301
3n03 auer 60T
3no3 Juker EZT
3n03 auher £¢T
ano] auker 15T
ano3 auker g91
ano3 auher ££1
an03 aukef 161
2n03 suker 602

a1y uowwon
doot eww3 512
doon ewws3 669
doo ewws3 eag
dooy ewn3 795
dooT ewns3 £p9
dogT eww3 619
doo7 w3 65
doa) ewiuig 595

31313 19se5e 52T

A3 1028800 1bT

23013 19108088 79T

313 3sRR0EIN 9T

A7 392080 pET

B 12seBie 0TZ

apu 2seRiep v2z

i) 130818 8ET

310 121881 757

i 1aseiep 957

3pu1 10seae 767

3] 10le8len 627

2213 121 81BN 657

a1 120eRE GET

2343 13seB0EN EOZ

apup 13sediepy /9T

310 yasedepy €bT

AP 1sedsen 171
doo7 eww3 60y
doot ewus3 /6§
doaT ewwi3 £9¢

doo) ewlw3 69€
doon ewws3 £6e
door eww 16¢
doot eww3 gre
doon ewnwz Tog
doo7 eww3 187
dooT ewwig g1z
doot ewui3 157
doo] ewws £p7
doa ewiw se7
doo] eww3 12z
doon ewwz 607
doo eww3 16T
daa ewws 43T
dooT eww3 gpT

3.y uowwos
dooT ewnw3 80/
007 Bww3 Ry
doon ewwsa ygg
doo1 ewws3 gpg
doo) ewiw 769
daot ewws3 g19
doot ewws3 7o
dooT ewws gps
doon ewwsa 75
doot eww3 g5s

Q<< caeacaaaeuUUULUULLULULUOULULULUUULUULUULVULULLUVULULULVVUVUULUL @6 mm®n@Baooaosaonannsoanon

|

R I I O L L L L L E L T 0 S



voday sweluncdy avg

BELVT [ 05¢ 234 St SL -9 00§ a€6T ST/LT/0  BEGZT BT/2/E €095 sr/z/e [ 3 10T LNOD WeNIM EET gy
FELYT 0§ 413 14 Sz 73 g 005 8€6'2T LT/TZ/E0 BEEZT /et €952 Lnieefz WL 1 o0t UNOD Welim 6TT Y
0£6'9 05 [34 SL Se s a0 W/ 08T's ST/STfeT o0sT's st/z/It Br98E ST/9T/0T AL 1 66 3AUQ NN BTT e
0E6'9 05€ 14 SL st mE 008 /€ OBT'S ST/ST/2T  OBT'S stz 0598¢ ST/S1/0T WL LI smganenver @
0E6'9 0SE 0sz S St oo 005 08T’S SI/STRT  08T'S st/zfit 6798E ST/ST/0T WL 1 6 BALQ 3N 25T
BELYT » as 3 o5z st st -3 005 /e #E6°2T ST/tz/o0 86Tl at/ve/s TEVOY s1/02/5 WL 19 anug aney 0T
BELYT as £33 14 SL St o 005 i3 9E6°2T Lr/1z/e0 9E6TT LTfot/e STVZY L1fot/z WL 1 s I BT T
0€6°9 asg 05z St St oor oos Wb/ OBL'S ST/61/10  O0BT'S suvi/et H206E ST/v/zL WL LI anuganeygoz
BELYT as OSE osz SL SL oot 005 3 8E6'7T 9T/LT/SD BE6TT ST/8T/e 2800V a1/sfy WL I3 2nuganex b2z T
LT a5 osg 057 72 173 o8 005 /e 8E6'2T 9L/20/60  BEE'TT at/z/a az60y qi/ez/t N i anuganexy vz £
FELYT 05 [£34 asz 5L St o 005 wb/E BE6'ZT oT/T2/90  gEETT at/et/s 8LZ0Y 9t/9fs AL 316 anugeneygsz T
SELYT 0s 05€ 05z 114 St L4 008 B3 BE6'2T 9T/8T/0T  §E6ZT 91/12/6 SLETY 91/6/6 WL LI anuganey 9z £
BELYT 0s asg 05z St SL o 005 B3 BE6'TT. LT/4T/10 seE'er st/tfer 206Ty 9T/€e/TT L 3 68 anganeN 67 T
086’9 asE 057 SL SL ot 005 BZ73 09T’s 9I/6T/I0 08T's Sst/t/er 25698 ST/oz/TT L LI anug 3neN OTE £
$ELYT 0§ 1133 osz s st 005 005 /e ¢ad oU/s1/e0  8EETT oT/82/2. 8201 auisT/L WL 1, snuganEy BZE B
FELVT os ¢33 0sz st St 3 005 i3 8E6'2T 91/ST/E0  8E6°2L 91/SZ/T  BLI6E B PISEE  IT/S1/T R 9T/62/T WL 3 o 3nuganey gpe
sELYT o5 0SE 052 st 72 0% 005 i€ 7621 SU/ST/E0 8E6TT 91/52/T  6L96€ '8 STS6E S1/5T/27® 9T/62/T WL 1 58 snugaeNzeE T
8ELYT = 0S€ osz St St [ a0s 3 8E6'CT 81/1Z/80  gE6'ZT BT/ET/L OTELY BT/ET/L WL ¥ oss anuqane vy £
. 1 oes snuganeNszy T
. ) iy gy vy £
E 3 9 anug ey gy T
SELYT 05 osg osz 13 S 005 00$ HE BEG'ZT eT/0zfa0  BEGTT (2273 6LTES 61/62/L WL 158 anuganey vy ¥
BELYT 0s 124 0sz SL SL 0as 00s ub/e BE6'2T 61/02/80  ge6'TT 8T/62/L TBTES 51/62/L AL 15 smiganey gsy T
. 1 s anuganeNvos &
. o an.QaneN 025 T
8ELYT -] o5E 05z it 5t 005 an /€ 856'21 61/51/20  8E6'2T 61/1/9 szzzs s1/1/9 i 115 anug e 9Es &
BEL'WT o 14 05T L 5L 00 o5 3 886'2T 81/61/20  BE6'CT 6T/0E/T S6L6Y 61/0€/T e T 05 Inganenzss ¢
BEL'DT o (33 osz L] £t 00s o WW/E BE6ZT 9T/9T/0T  BES'ZT BL/LT/6 69LLy BL/L1/6 L1 1 6v ania e 95 T
BELPT o o osz Lo 5L ©os L] Wb/ 8€6'21 oz/et/zo BEE'ZT oere/t 88Y95 oz/ve/t wiL i o8y [AUQ AEY 195§
BELYT o osE 05z 13 L1 ao0s s Wb/ 8627 SI/9T/t0 BESZT BT/2/S TS9TS 61/E2/S v o anug auex ¢vs T
SELPT o o [£14 13 .14 005 Dos W/E 2E6'2T 8T/02/TT  BE6'ZT 8T/6T/0T oozay ST/6T/0T e L4 BAIQAMBRTES T
SELVT oF 3 0sz 8¢ £ 005 s WIE BE6'ZT 8L/12/80  BE6°2T 8I/ET/L 1434 a/ET/L au 3 sy anuganey £15 &
LT o [ 4 13 5L cas 05 WIE 85621 o0z/gn/z0 9e6TL 02172/t 1895 12274 e 3 anug ey 105 T
BELYT % o 057 (13 1] 0as 505 H/E #E6'ZT 0z/vTlo BEE'TT 61/0€/2T 99655 ST/0E/2T L 3 & anug aney sgy T
SEL'YT 3 [ 05z 43 73 00§ s /e 8E6°2T 61/07/80  §EETT 61/62/L PSTES e1/6z/L W 3w snugeneN Ty T
BELDT -4 [i3 05z £ 5 005 - 26621 61/91/0 88671 s1/ezss 059TS s1/ee/s il 1w aAuQaneN ssy T
8£L'YT o o 05z 4 st o0os 008 BE6'ZT 6T/91/50  SE6'ZT 6T/s/E 89605 61/5/€ il ¥ oov Mg THY T
BELVT 23 ot 052 51 ° 005 ot WwiE 1744 S/0Z/1T 8E67T A1/6T/01 66187 fT/6T/0T Wi 3 6t ansqaneszy T
BELYT o o 05z 113 i 005 003 3 2€6°2T 6T/T2/50  BE6'TT (37704 8505 3734 WL 3 8¢ snuganeyeor T
BEL'T o ot 05z 5L 5 oos [ Wb/E 8E6°CT Lr/etfro geszt LT/sTiE L2144 LI/ST/E Wi L3 Mg MY SLE T
SEL'VT o5 =13 osz L $°® 005 o0 /€ [ ST/ET/v0  BE6TT 9T/S2/%  LGRCE W YIVEE 9T/IT/EBIT/eT/T Wi E - 13
. iose ua ANy LpE T
BELYT 0§ 353 24 St SL 00§ 005 wb/E BE6ZT ir/et/eo sgeTt ar/e/s 90vEr yaral 418 1 ve SALQANe) EEE T
178 4 0s 05 asz 5L St 00§ 005 /€ 8E6'2T afiz/feo BeE'TT LYzl {9527 afee/z WL 1 o€ 3nuganey gIE T
0E6'3 ase asz |74 sz 005 0os B/S 08T'S SH/LT/IT 08T'S ST/pT/OT uz:13 St/8T/6 WL 3 anuOBNey SOE L
SELYT o0s ase 0sz SL 114 005 008 B3 BE6'2T L1/12/z0 gE6°2T LTzt (72244 /s w1 L3 anuganeN 162 T
BELYT [ 05E 057 st s¢ 005 005 /e 85621 aU1Z/30  sESTT o1/vz/s £E40Y st/az/s WL 1 0 anuganeN sz 8
BEL'VT os 0se o0sz st s¢ 005 o0s b/E SE6TT gi/tz/e0 ees‘zr 91/v2/s BEEOY SU/ET/S WL 1 ez BAuQaNeN 197 ¢
BEL'YT 05 OSE 14 A SL 005 00 b/ 986'2T 9T/LT/s0 BEE'TT st/et/y OFTaP 9T/ST/Y INL T e 2hIQ 3NN LvZ
085’9 s osg 05z 173 (73 a0s 005 .8/s 08L'S st/sien 0sT'S SI/T/6 T218€ st/vt/e P os sAuq aney 62 &
SELYT as oge o5z st st 00§ 005 8/5 #E6'7T ST/STAT  BeE'zl oT/81/0T ErSTY st/szfe WL i oo sAuganeN 21z ¥
0E6'3 osg 05z 73 5L 005 005 «8fs 08T'S BLZA T 4 St/pt/oT 20788 ST/B1/6 WL 1 sz Qg aney E0C T
SELVT i ase 14 SL SL 005 00§ 8E6'2T (1/az/o0  ge6'TT Lu/9t/s EVTEY 21/31/5 WL k74 3nuganel 69T T
BELYT o 3 05z st s¢ 005 005 73 8E6°2T ST/LI/S0 8E6'TT st/gT/y 58007 st/afy WL 3 o anug AN §eT ¢
BELYT o ase 05z SL St 005 00§ W/ BE6'ZT oT/1Z/90  8E6°TT 9T/vE/s TEVOY at/oz/s WL i w 3AUQ AN TIT L
BELDT o8 DOSE 052 SL St 005 cos 713 8£6'21 ajte/eo eeeet fAdlksid oSy Lrieeie WL b I 4 AMUQ AN LT
BELYT -] 0SE osz SL HA cos aos 23 9E62T JATZ373 B el ST/T/21 90611 gT/EL/TT NL 4 g TET T
LT -] osg o5z st 73 o0s 005 3 €671 suy/Li/s0  Bgezt st/eT/y 800V oT/efy w1 Y annqanex (11 ¢
8ELYT 25 osg 24 st st cos 0s /e 8E6°2T LI/12/E0 BEs'TT a?idid ozszy /e we 7oe AnIQ MEPS T L9y T
BT oot 33 (14 SL SL 00s [ W/ 86671 LUTZE0 BEeTT aleefz 6952y a/eeiz WL o 8T MepS e ek §
SELYT 1 oseg [¢14 SL SL 005 00s Wh/E BEGZT Lafer/e0 8ge' L/eefs FISEL JariaZi] WL L -4 BAIQ MEPSYIR( Toy T
BELYT a8 0S€ [{14 SL St 005 00s 73 8E67T au/enfse eee'zt ar/zris Sbzor st/ez/y 118 oSt ANIQ MePS YT 228 B
SELYT s ase 274 St 3 005 005 B3 BE6'ZT SU/6L/0  E6ZT 9T/EZ/E 8686¢ ST/TT/E NL L 2A1IQ MEPS Yoer STy - T
9ELYT -1 osg 05z st st 005 aos WIE Bg6'T BI/LT/v0  aEgs'TL sU/E2/E 8009y s1/e2/e [ 3 MG MEPS Y2 TOY T
BELYT o 0sE 05z St St 00s 005 743 8E6°2T FATZAYIO R = 4 E17as BO6TY at/efer WL b 4 3NUQ MBPS YOeT 69E T
0€6'9 £33 £34 SL S 005 005 WBIS 0BT’S st/oz/or  oBtS st/ezls 85€8¢ ST/vl/e 1o FNIIQ MEPS NORT LLE &
2ELYT os o5¢ 052 L sL 005 005 86621 L/0z/0  BESTT L1/924s SYEED L1/9z/5 WL 3 oar 3naQ MepS Yoer 598 T
BEL'VT [ 05E oSt St 5L 005 00s SE6ZT st/e0f60  gEsZT S1/2/8  tyS0v/TL60F  ST/8/¢BIT/6T/L WL i s UG MEPS XIEM ESE T
SELYT [ ose 057 73 14 oo 005 8€6°2T ST/EL/0T BE6TT st/12/6 LLET 91/6/6 L s INIQ MepS PRATHE T
BELYT 05 05 osz 5L SL Q05 005 BEGZT LI/LT/10 8567 st/e/zt 64610 9tfs/zt AL 3 aAUQ MEPS YT 6ZE 2
BEL'VT as ose 05z st st 005 1 £€6'7T L1/91/50 85671 crfstly 23677 Lrjetfe AL 10 SALIQ MEPS A2l [TE T
BELYT os ose 0sz st St 005 0os BEG'ZT BI/6T/90  856°2T BT/LT/S sLsy 8T/Lt/s WL L ) IALIQ MBPS XYOBf £0F T
[ os€ 14 Si 73 005 o0s 08T’S ST/TZ/L0 0BT'S ST/0E/9 8E9LE st/ztie WL | IMQ MEPS YTer 67 T
0€6’9 0S€ 0sz St 13 o00s 005 08T'S St/1z/e0 08T ST/oE/9 ozPLE SUST/S WL 3 € 3O MRPS AR L2 2
og6's 233 0sz SL S 00$ 005 OBL'S st/te/io 0BL'S st/os/a (31733 ST/51/5 L E T BMIQ MePSHIe[ §ST 2
“ B MRPEAT S5T
osg's St St cos u8/S ogt's EL/9T/v0 08T’ 9T8TE EL/8T/T WL ¥ 1IN UOBRELI - 3213 BB TIT 2
0g6's 33 0sz ¢ 12 005 005 T 08T'S PI/TZ/0T  08T'S /ST/GT-YTOZ/6T ELBSE/bYSSE  WT/LTAOT-»10Z/22/8 L = W ot PAIF Y2URY UOILNAY GFRT 2
00T'yT SL 113 000'T 0s6°2T ET/OT/v0 08621 yozE £1/51/2 WL LIS {easy udwwio]) an0) 3uker goT 7
- e 62 ealy LOWwWa) 7
0E6'9 05 05T SL St 00s oS /€ 08L'S S1/0Z/10 0BT'S P/5L/ZT TIT9E vI/te/It AL 8 82 anoy auer ppe 7
o a3 052 St St =i o b/E OBT'S Sthiefee  oEl's ST/6T/E T SLie L 8 2 o) duker gEE T

ma, 531 £ oS oELs [T 713 £413 [ ons Wilg 9% By WS aceg geQ [E=] rg aagpng e 107 S53.JppY EES

ysodag  uomoadsu( dsu| ds) “dsu) dsup dsu “dsu| R 284 sy a3y oaT'ss ey ==
Mwnaas  mowppeg  opedul  UapUND  UUGISOI)  feuld MAR  del M deliatemy  delma del e 1eduy 323 oeduw|
saiem

3|npayds 307
'@’1")"M Yduey uorunay



[
as
0s
3
0s
05
0s
05
0s
os
05
os
s

os
0s

%% SRRARRA

gagaa

REISABFIIIRIAIRRRAR

mofag  Lorpeti) o
Msa mappry coovheg

0SE.
(£33
5
0SE
0S€

0SE

0SE

AR3333RRARAARRRARSZNEAE2R39809888235993.383

o5ES
ey
SPGUD UNTITIOND Ui MM ORL AN SRLIEIEM  deg

SfFRARRRR AR 3395 4 423202883827 %82833
8

Rt

LR R S R R S b R A S SR S RS S S S S SN NN SN

)

REDRRERARRERAR

ucday Sueunoay 335

008

3
8
]

!g§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§3§§§§§§§§§§§§§

8[npayas 107
‘Q°1')'M Yduey uolunay

;aﬁ§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§3§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§

LU

Bakihiibisess

4

535 2.8 4

52

BE6'2T
266'2T
62T
86671
8E6°2T
BEG'ZT
886°7T
8g6'21

8661
ge6'21
9E6'ZT
€621
ast's

8E6ZT

oar's
BEE'ZT

91/21/50
ST/ST/E0
ST/ST/TT
ST/STT
Jas7a%i:)
LT/12/80
9T/6T/50
ot/st/e0
91/6T/r0
91/£0/60
st/gt/or
st/et/vo
ST/6T/v0
ST/st/e0
sT/51/€0
o/gT/0T
§T/0Z/0T
ot/s1/r0
737334
st/oz/at
afetizt
ST/ST/TT
aT/ST/50
£1/02/50
sr/et/on

&1/1z/50
61/12/50
ajrefeo
st/et/oT
at/et/so
Lufot/so
9L/6T/v0
ST/gT/0T
Lr/tz/e0
9t/L1/50
sT/ST/50
11/12/€0
9/L1/s0
e
et
suR
LT
tlithe
ol
siitlio
hlpesr]
stiicfeo
i
Ral 1
U
s
ST
it
s
SULEnT
ST
H5LAE
L
SESLREC
susiie
falie ]
anherien
Rt
st
Pty ie/i
e
At
afetion
L]
s1fE1fia
Lift-
LI, -}
Ll
sifrakec

8E6°ZT
-3¢
2e62t
8E6°7T
[ad
8e6°21
886'2t
886'2t
8662t
26671
BESZT
8E6°ZT
3344
08T's

BE6TT
8£6°2T
081's

2€621
RS

08T'S

=
8e6°21
8E6°71
8E6Z1
BE6'2l

BE6'ZT
se6°et
8e6°20
8E6°ZT
8€5°2T
8620
28621
sE6'7T
BE62T
886'71
2671
2€6°71
8g6'2T
=i
CiyH
o'

L1544
e
[ 5]

oy

oaT's

{151

oat's

6T
a2t
BEGIT

8y Tty

TS 207 at/ez/t L
9T/SZ/¢  S805E7W08SE  91/e2/1WI/ST/Z WL
ST/LfoT 96bTr WL
9T/8T/0T FrSTY sT/LYs WL
at/er/t £TLTY aT/T/IT WL
LT/Le/T 89520 L2/ L
ST/Sefe  LiSGE'RTBSGE  OT/ST/ZBIT/S/T WL
o1/8%/z 8£96¢ E19.1%14 nL
9T/S2/T  9L96EWIASGE  IT/ST/TTW A/S/Z WL
9T/91/8 Te0TY 9t/s/8 WL
at/1z/e pLETY 91/62/8 WL
81/52/2 22133 91/s1/2 Wi
st/st/z €L96E ST/S1/Z WL
sU/1/e £618€ ST/12/8
ST/sefe u9EEBTevEE  ST/ST/ZBIT/ZL/T WL
athe/s SCETY 91/6/6 INL
stictfs og8LE ST/OT/L WL
a/ot/e 7e86E ST/v/e WL
sTit/ot 20v8€ ST/8T/6 WL
ST/L1/8 PE6LE ST/TE/L L
£1/gt/ot sevty £1/g1/ot L
91/92/01 265TP 9T/pT/OT WL
aT/LTfy TIESY 8T/LT/Y W1
L1/92/s boEEy jazss L
8T/L1/6 894LYy aN/LT/6 AL
61/5¢/v 100§ sL/sz/r L
§t/sziy ooats e1/s2/r WL
/et 91y x/of [
st/iz/e bLETE 9t/6/6 418
L 774 8L66E s1/52/¢ WL
L1/6T/r 2862% asty L
51/5Z/2 SLS6€ '8 OBSGE  IT/SU/Z W ST/5/T W1
at/el6 S0ETY ot/zle WL
asrz 3344 L1fot/z WL
T/SBITOZ/G £9200 B L6000  ST/G2/Y B ITAT/T/Y WL
91/52/r  TIWGEBULIEE  IL/Ze/TRI/ST/L AL
stz 1692y atiafid WL
Su/ety L166€ st/sefe AL
k0 el FisLy L
itk L 240 LE T AL
SN O5TEE s
et a95ey e i
itht Tty s L
stoef L2iid E27114 ] "
SUmh Li/7id SUsH w
ThoEN 22744 L] "l
st (L7 3 £18.00 0 U
steem peuen suT "
suTLfs BLETY LTy "L
WUElft  vEROV W E9S0Y  ST/PLA TSI L
St iy suELT L
WS GESET WERSEL  ANSTRT WIUSA Eats
rfetan I s "
sttt L LN L1
s OrEE STt L
Stiviion 0 as L)
SUASTT  SE9EEWGISEE  SUALTYHILALY v
Lt SETY L] wi
ST PPSSEWLISEE ST WOtATA WL
ST  FENETWSISEE SIS WSTALT Wi
Er e ToTTE s [
Lo Ty i "
i
LIt T Qr Lt "
£Rheh iy ik "
e oy LUELS wL
L3 as6iy ] Wi
Lifenfe ixov e ] L
L ey L1l Wil
[ el 444 BUTERT Wil
L LT L i
AT g e "
DIASE/T  OUIMSCWOMSET SIS RNIALE w
RYIN/E  oedtezENOY SUIURYSIALL e
s R ST ]
sthfs -4 4 Surife
ST BRLET stivfe
SUs st st
Lira b H1n s L
A L
(=] ATeQ ]
[

| T T TP e R SR Y T S e P TR PSP e

0T

Ao 35113 Ao 82
Arpn 3513 Arel 298

»
<]

Aepp, 35113 Ao ZSE yZ-

Aep 33 Aoy ZvE

5]

hep 353 AR Z6¢ =
Aep 35113 A gze CF)

e 35113 Asei 908
Aep 3513 AreN 062
Aep asi3 Ao vz
Aen 3513 Arew 857
Ao 35113 Ate 52
Aep 313 Atewy 987
e 253 Ao 72
Aepn 3s)i3 AlEI pTZ
Aepn 353 Mew 107
e 3513 Ae v6T
Aepy 3sY3 e 78T
Aepn asiz Mgy g9t
Aepn 95113 ey 95T
Aepp o513 Aty 9pT
INIQ MEPS el 77T
2n4Q Meps yaer Tz
3N MePS e 96T
SMIQ Meps Y3eT bR
3n1uQ Meps per 7LT
anQ Meps yoer 29T
antiQg meps yaer b
3aLQ MEpS Foer 9E1
30140 MEPS KT 47T
Aepy 3513 Areinl SvT
Aep 29113 Aty £5T
Aepp 253 ey 12T
1o ssay ejRBUY STT
Lo as0y epRBuy 71
Lino3 ss0y 2jasuy (€T
Lnap 250y TRty 6T
103 asoy epRsuy T9T
Lo 3soy efasuy 09T
N0y asoy ejafiuy T
o) 350y ejafuy 9ET
ey 250y efRdVY 97T
unoj ssey ejRduy yIT
Aepn 25113 ARy €67
Aean 3513 Aret €0
Aeph 353 Atel sTE
Aepp 3513 Ae GZE
Aepn 35 Mt 266
Aeph 3113 Me GbE
Kepn 3si3 Ae zog
Aep 3si3 Arely 59§
3A4Q mMEPS IEr 953
3auq meps e[ 29
AL MEPS P 089
NG MERS2ET IT9
SALIQ MEPS Er 865
2n14Q MeEpS Yoef 925
SALIQ MEPS YR 4SS
an14 meps yef 255
MG MEPS Yer 96
ang meps Yoef zgy
AU MEPS e 0L
aniq meps yoer g5
3M4Q MEPS P Tt
38130 MEPS 3 OEY
SALIQ MEPS IET IT
SMIQ MERS K3er 007
3ALQ MEPS AIE[ Z5E
3ALIQ MEPS A3er 9E
3nQ MePS YIer aSE
3MIQ MEPS e 768
MEPS Pef #TE
a1 meps yer 967
3AQ MepS e (B
3n13q meps yer 937
nog welm ZET

z

NN NN NN

B v o m N N S N N R R N N N N N N N RN N e N N N N R R N N N R R R N N N N RN NN N N N e N



BELPT
BELYT
BEL'PT
BELTT
eELPT
BELYT
8eL'vT
LT
BELYT
8ELYT
BELYT
BELYT
BELYT
BELT
SEL'VT
BELDT
FELVT
ELYT
sELVT
SELYT
BELYT
BEL'VT
BEL'YT
BELVT
BELYT
BELYL
SELDT
qELYT
SELVT

BELYT
BELVT
BELPT
BEL'PT
BELYT

086’9
OEs'9
SELYT
BELVT
oy

s
ysodag
Anaas

et
uonIadsuf

Mojppeg

as
05
33
dsul
uopesi|

voday suenomdy 335

ose 05z 122 sL 005 00s 8E6'2T 8T/aT/60  8E6'ZT ST/ET/8 SBELY ST/EL/8 WL o €T PAIE UGN t7(7 By
0SE 05T SL SL 005 005 8E6'ZT 6T/61/€0 SE6'TT 61/02/ 8566% 61/02/T AL o pST PAIg uaN3Y veLZ Y
0S¢ 05T SL St 005 005 FE6'ZT 6T/T2/SD  8E6'2T 61/52/p T021S e1/sz/v WL o sst PAIG UOIUNDY 27/7 \m
o€ 14 st st 005 005 9671 8/BT/2T  8e6TT 81/9T/11 72414 8/9T/11 WL L pAg uownay 2oz @
ose 052 St 5L 008 005 ees'zt 6T/12/50  BESTT st/szfy $001S s1/s2/y WL -1 PAg Uounay 5252 OM
0S¢ osz SL 13 00§ 005 1343 6t/52/60  BE5ZT SL/0E/8 £3bES 61/08/8 W1 D et Pl vonay 953z CF)
05€ osz 73 sL 00s 005 8E6'2T SU/61/z0  se6TT 6T/11/T oyl 61/11/1 WL D 65T PAIg UOWNBY ObST T
osg 05z St .74 oos 005 BE6'TT SI/6T/E0  BE6'CT 61/02/7 0966¢ 61/02/2 113 o 09T PAIg UOIUN3Y B29Z T
£33 sz SL SL 00§ 005 BE6'2T ST/ST/0  8g6°TT L1974 %44 19727743 WL o ToT PAIg UOIN3Y BTIZ T
[ 0sz A st a0s 0os BE6'TT 61/12/50  gge'Tt 61/52/p €001§ 81/52/v AL 2 PAIE UOWN3Y 9037 T
ase [£i14 SL sL 00s 008 HE6'ZT 61/Te/s0  ge6'er 61/52/% T00TS &T/sz/t AL D 9T PAIg UOIUNaY 8557 T
0SE 05z 5L St 005 008 BEG'ZT SU/IT/OT 8E6'ZL 8T/ef6 £581% 8T/Efs WL o b PAIg UOIUNDY bEST 2
ose 05T sz St 005 a5 a€6°2T 6T/TT/60  8EG'ZT 6T/0E/8 BOVES 6T/0E/8 WL B sor PAIg UOINaY p1ST 2
0sg 05z 173 St 005 005 8E6'ZT 6T/9T/e0 BE67ZT 6T/61/3 86725 61/61/9 W1 o £ PAIg ulunBY 12T T
o€ 05z st sL 00§ 005 86627 6L/1T/60  BE6ZT 61/08/8 T9LES 61/06/8 WL 9 PAIUONIN3Y T6vZ T
os¢ 05z st 5L a0s 005 88671 6L/ST/0T  BE6ZT 61/5¢/6 BETYS 61/52/6 WL 2 19 PAIRUDIUNAY §TEZ 2
os€ 74 72 (73 005 005 86T 61/5T/20  8E62T sT/e2/s TL6TS 3779 WL 9 o9 PAIB UOINTY ThSZ 2
ose 057 SL 13 00§ a0s BE6TT 6T/8T/v0  BE6'2T 8L/5/€ 69EQS 6T/S/E INL 5 6 PAIg uolUNay 5957 T
ose asz st s¢ aos 005 8E62T 61/02/30  8E6'TT st/zr/e 61428 s1/2T/L WL o 8 PAIE UOIINSY 6357 7
3 05z 13 e oas 005 88621 61/11/60  8E6'TT 61/0¢/8 bZPES ST/0E/8 AL oo PAIg UOIUN3Y £0S7 7
osE 05z st st 005 [ 8g6°2t 61/TT/60  3e62T 61/0¢/8 £9LES et/0g/8 AL - J-13 PAg UOIUN3L 5TSZ 2
ose 05T St St 008 cos HE6'ZT oz/sziz 2E0LS oz/szfz NL 9 st PAIE UOlUNDY /297 2
0SE osz SL SL 00$ 005 BES'ZT 02/52/2 LTTLS 0z/s2/ WL a v PAIg UOIUNAY ££9T 7
0sE osz St SL cas 005 BEGTT 6I/9T/0  gEEZT 61/€z/s PrITS 61/£2/S L -4 PAIg uOlUN3Y 6bgT 7
osg osz 173 se 005 005 eg6TT SL/ST/OT  BE6°ZL BI/E/G 6€5Ly BL/E/6 WL g PAIB UAINSY 6507 T
[s}33 [L34 St 5L 00s 005 BE6'ZT 61/12/s0  BE6‘ZT 6T/E/r £8505 6T/Efy AL o PAIB UOIUNDY 699 T
0s€ asz St sL oas 008 BE6'TT 6T/TT/60  8E6'ZT 61/05/8 99vES ST/0E/8 W1 9 o PG UONRY 6257 T
as€ 0sz St HA 0as 005 BEG'ZT 61/0z/e0 9E6'TT 61/62/L SSTES 61/62/L AL o 83 PAIg UOINaY 6397 2
33 [<34 sL SL 005 00s BEG'ZT 6T/02/80  8EETT 61/62/L D9TES 61/62/L NL 9 89 PAIG LON?Y BESZ T
L L] PNl Uotun3y L0427 T
ost 0sz SL St 005 a0 9E6'2T 61/Te/s0  EE6'ZT 6T/E/t TO0S ST/E/ WL o 99 PAJg UOIUNAY /T T
(33 o0sz SL St oos £ BE6ZT 6T/91/k0  BEGCL 6T/S/E S¥T0S sT/s/E WL 3 @ PAIg uoINaY 672 T
0S€ 052 3 73 005 o0 8€621 6T/9T/60  §E6ZT 8L/5/e 0L€0s 61/5/¢ WL I PAlg UOIUN3Y 6EL7 T
os€ 05z 73 (73 005 005 8€6'7T SU/TT/60  BEGZT 61/0€/8 £2ES 61/06/3 WL o € RAlg UONUIN3Y €67 T
o5¢ 54 73 st 005 005 96621 ST/6T/20  BES'ZT 6T/T1/T Lyl 61/T1/1 L 2 RAIG UOIUNY §//7 T
osg 05z SL 173 008 005 BE6'ZT SL/9T/(0  RESZT 61/€2/s 9¥9TS 61/E2/S L o1 PAIg LOIUN3Y €6L7 T
osg 05T SL St 008 005 BES'TT 6T/ST/10 g6zt ar/et/ee 8t/ir/et AL 5 0 PAIg UDIUNaY 5067 2
33 05z |73 SL oos oos BE6'ZT 6T/ST/0T  gE62T 61/52/6 EEOCS 61/52/6 AL o 6s PAlg UoIUN3Y (187 T
ose 05z sL st 00§ a0s 886°21 oz/gr/za se6Tr 0z/v2/1 THI9s 0z/vz/t AL 5 8 A UCIUN3Y 6297 7
33 14 |72 St oos 005 8€6'2T 61/6T/20  8£6'cL 61/11/T b:la254 61/11/T INL a s PAJg UOIUN3Y GESZ T
[ 0sz 172 St 00s 005 BE6'2T 61/6T/20  sE6'TT 61/TT/T trv6y 6T/1T/T WL L1 PAIE UOUNDY 1582 7
0S5 14 st 1A 00s o0s 8E6'2T 6U/6T/e0 BEG'ZL 61/11/T 056y E1/11/T WL g S5 PAIB UOIUNDY €987 T
0S€ 05z 5L 73 00s 00s 9E6ZT 8L/0z/tt se6'zT 81/s/0T vS08Y B1/S/0T (418 -4 PAIG UOIUIN3Y €487 7
osg o5z 173 s¢ aos 005 BE6°CT SU/9T/0T  BEeZT a1/21/6 152ty |u/e1/6 w1 a 10 an0) Bdusneq 571 7
os€ asz 113 St oos 005 8E6ZT arjoz/tr 8g6zr |T/9T/TT TL580 81/9T/TT [ L-I: 3 2400 3030ed LET 7
ose <4 SL 5¢ 00§ 005 BE6'ZT &T/9T/L0 BE6'eT 61/€2/S 0v91s BU/EZ/S W1 9 %6 9A0) 33UBNEA 1ST T
os€ sz SL st aas 005 BE6'ZT &T/02/e0  BEE'TT (3924973 09825 [2%a%73 Wi 5 % 3103 B2uaned €37 ¢
[£43 o0sz St SL 005 008 [:12rad 02/81/20  BE6ZT 0z/ez/t 65€35 0z/vz/t L o S5 aho) aouaned L41 T
[ 05z 73 S¢ 008 005 BEGTT BL/AT/OT  886°TT B1/52/6 S56L1 s1/s2/6 WAL L srayuaned 61 2
0sE asz HA St 005 0os 8E6'2T 61/1z/s0 gee'Tl 61/52/v 66115 61/52/p N1 9 aney dauaned 202 T
05E 0sz St St 008 008 BES'ZT S1/9T/0T  HE6'ZT st/e/s 09Ly aU/E/6 AL g 6 3no3 waNed 012 T
0S¢ (%14 St St 00S oos BE6CT 8T/6T/90  8E6°2T 8T/LT/5 62997 8T/LT/S WL a9 16 2A03 UIED YOT T
0s¢ 534 SL Sz 008 003 62T 6T/ST/T0 88T sy/et/en BT/LT/2T INL o 06 3A0J 23UAMed FET T
osg 05z st st a0s o0s 2E6°7T €1/91/L0  gE6°TT e/ee/s 254 §1/62/5 WL o 68 an03 33UaNeL BBT T
ose asz 73 sL 00§ 005 8E6°ZT ST/6T/50  BEeTT RT/LT/5 v2i9p 8T/01/5 WL D 88 PM0D @AM 94T 2
ose 05z St St 005 005 BE6'ZT 6T/ST/t0 BE6'TT &1/€2/5 T9TS 61/82/s WL L) am07 dUANRY 2T 7
asE o5z SL sL Q05 0o0s BE6°ZT 8I/6T/90  gg6'TT 81/62/S L183F 81/62/5 NL - ) ana)Iouaned 0ST 7
243 0sz St St 0gs 00§ BE6ZT 81/T2/80  8E6°2T BT/ET/L [3934 qU/EL/L INL 2 sg 3A0333UINRY SET T
0sg osz SL SL 005 aos BE6'ZT BT/LT/ZT §g6'zT 61/v/Z1 8T/t/2T WL N an0) 83uaNed 471 7
0s€ 0§z St 112 o00s 6o 88621 6I/ST/T0 9E6°ZT 1 77A%748 BI/LT/2ZT WL o s BALQIUAWRTZZ T
oS¢ 05z SL 72 005 005 8E6°CT §T/S1/10 8ge'zr sL/Lt/z sr/L1/zt L o v PAIQ BRI 60T T
0s¢ osz 14 A 00 a0s BE6'TL SU/6T/TT  8E6'ZT 61/v2/0T PLEYS 61/vzfor W1 o et 2h0 103D SET 7
osg osz St st 00s (i BE6'7T ST/BT/60  BE6ZT T/ET/R YBELY BT/ET/E WL o BAUQILBLAD EBT T
[+33 a5z st SL 005 005 8E6'ZT 61/61/20  BE6'ZT SL/TL/T virvED BT/TL/T w1 9 ot BAUO WD 65T F
ase 0sz 13 113 00§ 00§ #E6'ZT SU/6T/20 86T 61/08/1 PELER 6T/0E/T 1418 o5 691 BAUQ VWA EYT
¢33 asz 114 St 00 005 8E62T BL/ST/OT  ge6'2T Br/L1/6 29429 ariLLle L o 891 3ng AR f2T §
0SE 0sz SL SL 005 005 BE6ZT 8T/0Z/TT  $E6'TT 81/61/0T 98TRY BL/GT/OT AL o or 3NIGIUBURD GTT
0SE 0sz St St 005 005 BE6°CT 6T/91/20  8E6°2T 61/61/3 26775 61/61/9 L oW 3NIQ AW 027 ¢
£33 14 SL St 00 005 8EEZT 6T/61/70  8EEZT 6T/TT/T B 6T/TT/T WL L 3MIQIUAWAI 802 T
0s€ 14 St S¢ 00S 005 SE6'ZTT 6T/9T/L0  8E6ZT 6T/61/9 ETHTS 61/61/9 NL e s QAW VBT T
0s€ 74 st ¢ 005 005 e86°2T et/st/i0  BgeTT §1/€2/s T9ts 61/€2/5 [ 8w M IUBWA) 28T T
o€ sz 72 73 00§ 005 86T F/OT/OT  BEG'TT B1/el6 8E5Lb 81/el6 WL o e 3MIQINBWID BST T
osg 0sz st st 005 005 8E6°2T §1/31/20 86T 6T/€2/5 or8Ts s1/e2/s L L SMIQIBWID SYT E
<53 14 5L St aos 005 8E6'2T 6T/91/40 856’2 &1/1/9 rezes 61/1/9 w1 > ow 3NJIQIBWAD YET §
[ o5z SL SL 00§ 005 8E6'ZT 61/9T/v0  866°2T 61/5/¢ 99£0s 6T/5/€ ne o o anJqIuaWAD L §
3 05z ¢ st 005 005 #e6'2t (1/0z/90  sseTL L1/ot/s 21434 11/1/5 w1 o9 3alQ mepster 0Ly f
9 st T
s v 4
asE (574 SL St Q05 a0s /€ osT's ST/0Z/0T  08T's st/it/a z508€ st/eig Wl B e 1
0s€ 0sz st s¢ 005 005 -8/s osr's SHLT/IT 0815 su/p/ot |0vaE 51/81/6 118 oo Aep asii3 Aew oty £
0SE 0sz SL 113 00 aos abr/E HE6'ZT 9T/4T/50  BSE'eT /ety 6£65€ 9T/ST/E L o 1e Aepnasy3 Mew gor 7
0SE o5 5L St 005 oot T HEG'ZT BLAIHD SRR st T896€ L n o 0f Ao 3s13 e 06E 7
oS sty [553 ws 45 53 113 u Vg O3 Eakey X6 ] [E7) ] aacyrg wG 107 WRpAY =5
dsul “dsul dsu) dsu) dsu a3 a3y s 524 fo8T'ss tag e
JePULD  uuoDssOI) feurs MMy del man deluatem  degma deliavem srdw) 234 pedw|
dmem
a|npayas 107

‘@1’ Youey uounay



L0y UMDY 335

SELYT 13 [ asz 5L SL 005 00s Wb/E BEE'TT 6T/9T/40  8S6'ZT 6t/s/e LPT0S 61/S/E AL 1 oo HnaD wepy TEE %
BELYT o5 oS o0sz £ 173 005 aos B3 BE6'TT 8I/9T/0T  EEG'CT 8T/L1/6 88y a/L1/6 Wl 1 62 uNO3 wepy (1€
BELYT - 3 14 £ 13 SL 005 [e3 Ww/E BEE'ZT L1/€2/80  sE6'TT Lfveie 869EY LT/veft AL 3 9 LNOD Wepy €08 ..m
BEL'VT o 433 (14 st St 00S oos /e BE6ZT BI/6T/90  8€6'CL 81/t/s 6r59% 8T//s AL L L] unoj wepy 652
BELPT % OSE 214 s 3 0o0s 005 B3 #56'2T SL/9T/t0 9E6eT 8T/€2/S SP9TS 61/e2/s WL 3 93 UnoJ wepy 5z %
BEL'PT 4] OS5€ 14 3 SL cos 00s /€ 8EB'TT 8T/LT/v0 BE6'ZT ST/EC/E £009% 81/ee/E L 1 59 UNoD wepy {57 5
BELYT of 3 05z st S 008 005 B3 8E6°CT ajerjor geszn 21/¢z/3 906EY £1/€e/3 [LT 3 o9 UNOD Wepy §E7 5
BELVT s [s133 0sz 113 173 00§ 00§ Wb/ 98671 BU/S1/50  9E6'ZT 8T/ fa3i:14 8T/LT/Y WL 1 e uno) wepy €17 §
RELYT - os¢ asz 5t e 0§ 005 Wit 966'7T /AT 8e6'2T e Ly 11/efzt WL 1 © uno) wepy 6T §
SELTT - 53 0sz st SL aos 005 FE BE6'TT ir/av/zo BE6'ZT L1/ee/s TLSEY L1/€2/9 W1 t <] Hnod wepy 37§
BELYT o5 [ 05z L 7] se 00§ 005 ub/E g2t [A77A 70 S 43 LT/52/8 260ty fazi=7 WL 3 08 Mepsypel Ep7T §
tokTsE 5 - 5 - $ 0%t _§ - § oot 3 WL § e ]
BELVT 05 0s€ 05z St SL 00§ 008 ab/E 82621 GI/6T/TT  s886'2T 6T/bZ/0T TI6bS 6T/vz/or AL M 6E MRPDPR( ZLET €
- WooBE mepsivEr 95ET E
BELYT 0s 05€ 05z st St 00s 005 r3 8E6'ZT oz/vz/to ee6'IT sT/08/zT o1L8s 61/og/zT WL MoE MepSYORf 2HET £
. uose mepsyseryZEl §
. Mose MEPSYIRI 206T €
. WoovE MEPSYOL DBZT €
- Woge MEPSPEr0LZL €
- Wz MEPSPEr9czT €
. HoIe MePSPEr ZH2T €
. Ho0f MeRSPEr 7T €
v W6z MEPSYIE §OZT €
. Wosz MERSIE PETT €
BEL'VT 0s 0SE 057 SL St 00§ 008 /e Exad ST/6TIT  8E6ZT 61/¥2/0T [ 6T/vz/at L Moz MEPSIOR, ZATT E
6E6'L 05 ose 057 st sL 005 005 3 334:] 0z/seie 92695 z/szie AL o9z mepspergoTT £
BELHT 05 243 o5z 5L sL 005 005 Wb/E 8E6°21 SU/LIRT  8eSTT §1/v/21 61/v/2T WL W oSz Mepsel bSTT €
686°L s ose 05z 17 se 008 005 b/E 6E1'9 02/52/2 12695 o0z/s2/z W1 L3 MepSel 7LOT €
6E6'2 as ose osz st ¢ s 005 WHrE 6E1'9 oz/sz/z 52695 o0z/sziz WL LI MePSYIET 0501 €
. Moz MEPSPEf SHOT £
BELYT 0s ase ¢34 SL St a0s 005 ab/E BEE'ZT 6T/LT/CT  BEG'ZL &T/v/2T ST/Y/2T L HoTZ MRPSYIET PEOL €
685 as o0s¢ 0sz st st o5 005 /e 6E1' oz/sz/z 2635 o0z/sz/z WL 0z MePSYIE 0201 €
8ELYT 0s 05 osz SL Sz 00§ 005 o/ BEE'TT 6T/6T/IT  age'zt &1/p2/0C ET6VS 51/52/01 WL LI414 epsyIer £6ET €
BEEL 0s osg 057 5¢ 5¢ 95 005 /€ BEL'S oz/szft 67695 0z/se/z INL 3 st Meprel LSET €
# 3 osT MEPSYIEr EYET €
. 1 et MEPSAICTTEET E
. ¥ o8 MERSIE TZET €
x I om mepsyIEr L0ET €
" 3 ot MERSPE[ 56T €
] E 4 PSR SBTT €
d 3wt MRESNIE TLZT €
1 &T MEPSIEI 67T €
8ELvT [ 53 057 SL 73 005 oos /e 8e6°2T 61/1/2t  ge6TT 61/5/2T 6I/v/2T WL 3 7T MePSPEf EVZT €
J Vot MEPSYIE 6221 €
. 3 opt mepsyerSIZL €
BEL'PT as ose [+ 74 St SL aos Qo5 3 BEEZT ST/6T/IT  BEGZT s1/vz/0T 969K 61/vz/0T WL L3 MeRSYIEr 1021 €
FELVT as 0SE osz SL SL 00S 005 B3 BE6'ZT SU/LT/ZL  BE6ZT 61/b/T1 61/v/eT [ F o8l MepSPRf68TT €
J ¥ LT MERSYIEl SLTT €
- 3ot MRS TITT €
. T oset MEPIET6PTT €
SELYT as [433 0sz |74 s [udd 005 Ve BE6'ZT ST/6T/TT  BEG'ZT 8T/vz/0T fada43 61/72/0T WL 3 pET MepSYIer LETT €
BELYT os OSE 14 112 5L 0as 005 /E BE6'2T sT/LT/Zt mEE'TT ST/v/TT ST/v/2T L L3 MePSNIT STIT €
666'¢ as 53 0sz se 3 005 oS /5 6ET'g 0z/sz/z 92695 azfse/z AL 1 e MEPSPE 0T €
- }oTEr MERSYIETTI0T €
- 3 oer MEESPEr LpOT €
BEL'PT os 05 0sz St S 005 005 b/E 8E6'ZT sT/LifTr ges'Tr 61/v/Tt eL/v/zT AL I e MEPSYIRL SEOT E
- i o8l MERSYIET L00T €
. e PAMg UOUN2Y 9Z0E €
2 ¥ oot PAIg UOIUNY 860F £
sEvT as 05€ 057 173 sL 00s 005 73 BE6'ZT ST/ eE6TT 61/%/21 61/6/21 WL 1 s PAG UOIUN3Y BTTE E
” 1 vz PN UOIUN3Y ZETE €
1 ez PAIE UOINSY ZVTE €
6E6°L o0s o0s¢ 05z se 173 008 005 ble €1’ 0z/s2/2 TE69S oz/stiz W1 1o PAIg USHnay £pTE €
BEL'PT os 0SE 0sz SL St 005 00§ WiE 8E6'2T Oz/vz/to ss6'Tl 61/08/21 59655 6T/0E/2T L ot PAIE UOIUNDY SETE €
. v ooz PAg UON3Y 6TTE €
1 slt PAIB UOIUN2Y SOTE £
: i oert PAIg UOIUNY £6OE €
E ayais PAIg UDIUNY 6L0E €

6T S VINEIEE § RrIovE 3 T odres (mEmng

BELPT 0s 0SE o0sz St =" aos 005 BE6'ZT 8T/0Z/TT  8E6°TT 81/5/01 ES08Y 81/5/0T WL S & PN UOIUNSY 8982 T
BELVT 0s 0s¢ 05z st 5 o005 005 BEE'TT 61/9T/v0  8s6'eT 6t/s/e L9808 6T/s/e WL L ] PAIG UOIINRY pSBZ T
BELYT [+ 0SE osz SL 13 005 005 BE6'2T 61/5T/v0 8¢E'TT 61/5/E SpTaS 61/5/8 NL 9 ¢ PAIg UOIUNaY Zv8Z T
8EL'VT 05 05€ 05z SL 73 00§ 005 286°T1 61/T/L0  856'2T 6T/€2/5 69TS 61/e2/s AL S 8 PAg UowINaY 0£8Z 7
BELVT 05 0sE 0st St w ©os 00s 8E6'ZT 6L/9T/L0  8E6ZT 61/52/s Y9T5 61/ee/s L 5 % PAIg UGNy 0787 T
SEL'YT (i) ose asz st 5 a0s 008 88671 oz/sziz 08695 0z/s2/t (478 5 7 PA(@ UOIUN3Y 8087 7
SELYT as 0s€ [14 SL L oos a0s 2E6'7T eu/at/i0 ges'et 6L/ET/S L9915 61/€2/S (108 5 PAlG UOIINAY 9642 T
sELvt os o5g 057 st 1 0as 00s 544 §1/9T/0  8ee'TT sL/ET/S T81S 61/62/5 L EIE 4 PAIR UDIUNEY 987 2
BELYT 05 (13 o5 SL k13 005 x5 BE6'2T AT WE ST/ BETTS &1L WL 95 % PAIG UOWNBY 9227 T
fmeL 515 o ] Eai [51] 5 L753 545 oo5E Wi 5 uanifcd [T g dag =] L = T waippy 3
ysodsq  uopdadsu  ‘dsu| dsuy ‘dsu dsu) dsu dsu| ey 234 /0BT'SS i 1piNE
Aunsas  mopyoeg  vonedl  JspuuD  uodssoud fews ma delma de) iatem ar) s Joeduw) 234 1edun
saem
ajnpayas 307

‘@’I'M Yauey uolunay



voday S1uelUNEIdY 385

[22]
(=2}
Y
o]
<t
™
ot s - - . - . . ost sugjadsu molpREg [BOL
0SYTSE § 0SA'SZ 002'1L 000'05 COE'BY a5Y'TS 008'vE. 056'LE 006'0E 5934 enaadi) jeioL
00S'Gby §. O00ZE  § 0008 5 00U 5 o00%G S ousw 5§ oo $ 000'0S $ oosTy -5 g e peiy
oL G 6107 HL0Z (i3 S10¢ 573 3 107 RIS P 194
0048478 S 3|qeAeq 334 1edu
00 ZETeS Y Suawhey aa4 12edw|
006ST'E0SY § 333 Pedw) JNem
15345 9auejeq Jad
T TR (e UL 6 S puaay

ey § - § o5l § OSUNT § DR oOM'USl S B0STIIT S ONYEE § OO9TN § COOMIZ 5 O0NIE § Qrisy § ast'iosy § oL
BELYT - osg 14 [ 73 005 005 /€ HET 61/61/20  BE6ZT 61/11/1 1621 61/T1/1 uepue e S 70T
FEL'DPT of 0SE 74 5L SL cos 0os b/ BEETT 61/T2/50  8E62T 6T/ElY 4744 SL/E/ 8ED e auey))) egT
05 o5 vepue uoiunay Z€TE
o5 ] uepue Mepsper v/ET
0§ o5 uepuzt MepSYIEr 65ET
05 -] vepuey mepsyIer £211
o0s ] uepue mepsyer £E0T
FELVT - osg 05z 5t St 005 0o0s b/E (11344 0z/1z/10 efs’er BT/0E/2T 8ZISE 6T/0E/2T alleN Aauejag zpb
SELYT [ 05¢ 14 St St 00 005 v/E BE6ZT 6T/12/s0 86T 61/t 15144 ST/EfY g€ Asuelag z2e
FELVT - o ase 05z St St 005 005 83 8£6'2T 8T/T/OT  BE62T 81/52/6 PETVE 81/s2/6 e Asuejaq 7ge
o0ss o 005 a1/5/1 J2TAN J2IEM - YRd
085"t o 005°T 91/91/8 63600 91/6z/e WL 2-¢ aseud Jatal uoiedu - 3nug
osYEH - [ 5 T 5 - § ost' § OsT9 § ST § § 0OSIT 5 0OSTT S 5 ovHE 8 5 U [Figey
FELPT o o5 24 (7] s 005 o5 /e 8E6'2T S//L/I0  gee’2t A7/ a4 9oty 377743 " E ueuTRT O §
SELYT % ot [:x4 14 L1 Lo 5 i3 8E6'2T Lr/ezfa0 BEG'ZT Lfveft ar8el amie WL LA U LT 5
SELYT ] o1 05z 5L 5 oes 008 83 8E62T 8I/9T/10  geeel a/efe SL9vr 3712134 wL T w LS WECY 53T §
FELYT o o5 05z 13 1] 008 =% /e eE6°ZT A7 B o ] L1/z/8 0Ty 11/e2/8 L 1w IRV ONT §
SELVT o ot osz St st s 005 /5 8E6'7T 61/12/50  sge'zt &1/52/b [iliradd 3770 i 1 o ey T §
BELDT oS o 0sz & 5L oS ot /€ BEETT 8I/LT/v0  gg6'2T 81/E2/E oy qn/EL/E "L 1 6 unmweIY NIy §
BELYT -3 o 05z 13 st oo ] /g 8E6°TT 61/9T/L0  966°TT 61/82/5 £r9TS sT/€z/s L o uncy e v §
BELYT o oL o0sz |1 L oot s 7 BE6ZT BT/0Z/TT  gg6'eT 8T/61/01 8618y e1/61/01 L LI} RS UMDY RST 5
8ELyT o o5 05z 5 13 005 s /e BE6ZT L1/ez/80  gE6TT L1/veiL [3e:34 A7 .13 3w unay ey R §
BELYT o5 ot 052 st 1] 005 oos /e #E6'21 61/07/00  8g6'2T 61/62/¢ 95TES s1/62/L L L] NS WIBY SET §
SELYT = o 14 113 5t 005 [ wb/E 2ad 20/07/20  gEETT i R LRy I0F - §
BELHT o L} o5z o L1 o oS W/E BE6ZT 6T/0z/80  SEGCL 61/21/L o124 61/21/L W LI L ]
BELYT o -3 14 i L 73 005 o5 i BE6ZT ofer/o seser a7 2] usey ifez/e L I et ]
BELVT o5 s 052 = £t L3 s /€ BEG'ZT ifeefe0  eg6'el Lt [ ceitd L1/ve/e ML LR | b otk L ]
[ o5 S5 55 B3 oS il EH S5 5] 2 e VT 5 qumaley WIS G (7] g ety g e = E2)
wsodaq  vondadsuf dsuy dsuy dsy| dsu) asu| dsuy 22y 334 any -y /08T'5$ Tl SRR
Awnzag  moippeg  vomeduu  JapuLD  UUTDSSON) R MAY  del mMAR  dELUdlem  del man CEL SEm Prduy 233 eduw)
sem
anpayas o7

"T'IPI°M Youey uolunay




Debt Service Fund

35 of 99



‘jloday sjUbjUNCDDY Pas

ES69LUTL ¢ 00005622 ¢ (2I'€l0Z  § 0000005 §  B/eSBC  § 0000S  §  L1l906C  § 0000SZS  §  O/8lzze  § OOOGIT % SSCEErE & 00000st  § 1Bjoy
00/'8 000'0EZ 008 000067 - - - * = = . - POz A
0SE'Y 000067 aSE'Y 000062 + 5 - B = * = - vraz/S1/8
0sEY . ase'y = - = - - - * - . yroz/S |z
€906 000045 001°/1 000082 €96 11 000067 - - . = - C Y0 Ad
€571 000'0£5 0ss® 000'08C 186 000062 . - . - - = £r0T/51/8
185 | - 055’8 - 1BE'S e - = . - » . £r02/5\/2
€029 0000V’ | Q0Z'ST 00002 €lcEe 000067 O0EEL 0000601 . . . - ZY0T A4
500 1€ 0000r9 | 0092t 000042 9SLLL 00008z 0559 000 060" | - - - * Toz/sLie
500' L€ - 00971 S 9511 - 0599 - = - - . THoz/s LT
£95 701 000'58¢ 00DEE 000052 059ve 000°0/Z SIDH - BEEOL [ = - 1POZ Ad
182725 000S8L 5 000092 STELN 000042 =) = [ o . - 1POZ/S /8
18225 - 00891 - szes) = B0 - 4rs : . - rOz/si/T
86665 | 000'SZ6 055°0 000552 €967y 000°0SZ LELRE; = 7 mosie 00Z0L 000552 0v0Z Ad
65657 000'526 SCEOT 000°55C 18z 000057 e8| - TES =T owL's 000°S5% oroz/si/e
69692 - STEOZ = 18722 - - oroz/elfT
51102 0007668 | 000 8Y 000 SVZ €557 000'0v2 000'SPE. 6E0Z Ad
185001 000568 | 0007z 000 5PZ 35 0000rZ 000'SvZ 4202/51/8
185°001 - 0007z = 18z /2 = - 6£02/5\/2
Z59ve 000006 05055 000'SEL. £9/°€9 00J 0L 000CET 8E0Z Ad
eSzEC 000006 5T 0002 188'1E 000062 W0'0EZ q€0z/51/8
9252 . 52572 = leg'ie = - 8E0Z/S1/Z
0S1'06T 000578 05619 0000ET. €972/ 000’522 000'02Z LE0Z A
SOSv 000528 SL60E 000'0ET 1898 000522 000022 ££02/51/8
S1Q'sv = SL6'08 - LBE'sE - - L802/S 112
182°1€€ 000¢€1r | 05589 000022 €958 000022 000012 9E0Z Ad
16859 000517 [ SITvE 000022 1B/ 07 000022 00001T S802/51/8
168'59 1 - 527 = 18OV - - S€02/51/T
188 1/E 000616 £5v'v/ 900512 €9106 000512 000'SAl SEOZ Ad
165°58( 000518 B33 00051 [80°SF 000512 000561 SE0Z/S1/8
169'sB( = Leg'/E - 80'sy - - SE0Z/S\/T
1€9° 807 000°00E | 00108 a00'502 €966 000'502 00058 [ VEOZ A4
SLEPOC 00000€"L 05007 000 S02 18167 000'502 00058 | PEOZ/S /8
LEVOZT - 05007 - 18161 - - YEOT/S /T
$9€'rry 000'S5¢ 05£°58 000002 €95'901 000'50Z 000621 £E0Z Ad
ETK 73 000°S52 Si5ey 000007 182€S 000502 000°5Z1 £E0Z/S /8
81222 - si52r - 1925 = - £€02/51/2
LBl 00006 8EE06 000061 €95y LI 000'00Z 00059 | ZE0Z Ad
50Z 662 000026 8505y 000061 182728 200002 000591 zeoz/e1/8
07467 = 6917 B 18248 . = TE0T/S1/2
880015 000074 £9678 000581 €952z 000002 00005 ( LE0T Ad
wOSse 000076 18727 000 581 16215 00000¢ 00509 1 LE0z/51/8
ry0'ssz - 185'2¥ . [Crait) B = LE0Z/5 /2
SLL075 000016 £97'66 000081 €95 08 000'C0C 00005 [ DEOZ A4
83E0LZ 000016 LELer 000081 18259 000002 00005 oEoz/s 1/
86E°0/Z = LEL6Y 0 18259 = = OECZ/5L/Z
/9695 000088 007 €01 000671 £958E 000002 000GV [ 6207 Ad
Xk 000088 00718 00052 | 18269 000'002 000V [ 6202/51/8
866 87 = 0015 = 18Z'69 B = 6202/5\/T
291268 000’5V eL/01 000’571 £95°5Y 1 000002 000'SEL BZ0Z Ad
185’867 000’578 955€S 000’591 \87ez 000007 000SEl sLOe/S1/8
185°667 , 95565 - 6zeL - - 820z/S /7
287 629 000028 ELEDLI 00005 L €957S1 000002 00D 0E [ £20Z A3
WL IE 000Gz8 9558 00007 [ 18272¢ 000007 0000 [ £208/51/8
wLOUE S 951’55 - 18244 B - (ZOZIS /T
639575 000 067 Elrell 00D'SEL 955091 000'561 0000z 920Z A4
yectee 000062 90£98 000°SS | 9TE0R 00056 [ 00002 [ ROT/S 118
YEE'EZE S 90498 - 82E°08 B = 9202/51/T
617855 000 552 £1r9LL 000051 505795 [ 200°561 000’5 L SZ0Z A
&07VEE 000°55/ 90285 00005 | ] 000561 0005 L1 sz02/51/8
S0ZVEE = 0285, - £57'e8 3 = sz0e/S112
EART CO0'SEL €I€601 000 6v L 5560/ | 00051 000011 YZ0T A4
¥oSrrE 090°SEL 95565 000°S7L 8198 000'S61 00001 vZ0z/S 1/
795 YE B 955'65 - 8058 = . v20z/s1iz
&S0 000°S1¢ ellzel 00007 L 9029L1 00056 [ 000501 £20Z Ad
7oLe5E 0005 1Z 55019 00007 [ €01°68 00056 [ 000'501 €z0z/s1/8
y94'85¢ B 95019 = £01°68 - = £202/51/2
68972, 000069 GG 000'SEL 959°E8 1 000561 000091 Z20Z A
YEZ9E 000069 90v27 000'SE( €68 16 000561 000001 zzoz/c1/e
VrEZE 0 9029 0 ££8'16 = = oS
62807, 00007 AN G000E [ 16881 000581 000’56 120z A4
v9r0LE 00005 50£€9 000 0F [ 99776 000561 00056 1Z02/51/8
y97'0LE = 5069 - 99rvé ~ B 1202/51/Z
£92'407 C00S 1S 25658 000'SBL 1€6 681 = 00006 0202 A4
165968 000'S15 75658 000'sB L 577 ve - 00006 0z0z/s1/8
wIOLE - . - 996 - - 0z02/51/2 020z/S1/z
Ov0'e5S 000'0Z¢ . - Ll - 000’58 410z A4
S8l EvE 000 0ZE . - OEE'ETL - 00058 6102/51/8 610¢/51/8
Sse's1z = = - e . - 810e/51/2 &10z/51/2
£BSB4E 000041 - - - = 00008 8LOZ A4
BeL'99C 000021 - - » - 00008 8Loz/S1/8 8102/51/8
o7y ZEL - - - : - s 8Loz/s1/z 8L0Z/5 /T
YIS1Z - - - - - - 2102 A2
a8l - - - - 2 » ez/s1e £102/51/8
OE8Z? = = - = - . £10e/51/2 210e/51/e
S5/0%8 b . : = = = 9LOZ Ad
50T - - = - - = E * * sc0€8 = 910Z/51/8 9102/51/8
¥ %o . ] - o 1 £ $ - 5 - $ = 3 - 5 - ] - § - $  sleessIe 9LoT/S LT
L] T TN [odisuls S T LT (T WE__ pesaiy T a)pq piod *Bq end
DOC - WOGT VR (R WSELT - WOLT FAOY (taa| ST - 00T FRY ] WSENT - HO0'E 1Dy v R F - BEL|L 1o i
) sL0ETauag 810z Fpas AT QU Si0z souwg

SINPSY3% 551AISS 1990

POISIq JUSWISACIAUI] 3 [O1JU02) I9J0M YouDy UoIUNSy

36 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF

Adjustments Journal

February 2020

Date Num

02/12/2020 2.1

02/29/2020 2.2

TOTAL

Memo

Account

Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016
Record Bond Payment - Series 2014
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

1115
7360
1115
7360
1115
7360
1115
7360

1150
2740
4320
4331
2171
1106

-TexPool Debt Service
-Bond Interest Expense
-TexPool Debt Service
*Bond Interest Expense
TexPool Debt Service
Bond Interest Expense
-TexPool Debt Service
+Bond Interest Expense

- A/R - Property Taxes
-Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
- Property Taxes
+Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
+Due to General Fund
*Texpool Tax Account

See Accountant's Report,

Debit Credit

61,280.00

61,280.00
66,840.63

66,840.63
88,059.38

88,059.38
94,465.63

94,465.63
310,645.64 310,645.64
96,819.75

96,819.75
96,819.75
1,301.41
20,300.93
118,422.09 3
215,241.84 215,241.84
525,887.48 525,887.48

37 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type Date Num Memo Amount Balance

1106 - Texpool Tax Account 1,291,694.38
Transfer 02/18/2020 Funds Transfer (174,353.81) 1,117,340.57
Transfer 02/18/2020 Funds Transfer (835,000.00) 282,340.57
General Jour... 02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections 118,422.09 400,762.66
Deposit 02/29/2020 Interest 1,089.89 401,852.55
Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account (889,841.83) 401,852.55
1115 -TexPool Debt Service 944,151.81
General Jour... 02/12/2020 2.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 (61,280.00) 882,871.81
General Jour... 02/12/2020 2.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2016 (66,840.63) 816,031.18
General Jour... 02/12/2020 2.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 (88,059.38) 727,971.80
General Jour... 02/12/2020 2.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 (94,465.63) 633,506.17
Transfer 02/18/2020 Funds Transfer 835,000.00 1,468,506.17
Deposit 02/29/2020 Interest 1,363.38 1,469,869.55
Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 525,717.74 1,469,869.55
1131 TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes 74,531.14
Deposit 02/29/2020 Interest 94.18 74,625.32
Total 1131 -TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes 94.18 74,625.32
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 133,146.13
General Jour...  02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections _[96,819.75) 36,326.38
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes (96,819.75) 36,326.38
2171 - Due to General Fund (220,752.15)
Transfer 02/18/2020 Funds Transfer 174,353.81 (46,398.34)
General Jour... 02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections (20,300.93) (66,699.27)
Total 2171 - Due to Generdl Fund 154,052.88 (66,699.27)
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes (133,146.13)
General Jour... 02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections ) 96,81 9.& (36,3_2_6_.3_8)
Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 96,819.75 {36,326.38)
3000 - Reserved for Debt Service (897,666.02)
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (897,666.02)
Property Tax (1,114,136.20)
4320 - Property Taxes (1,114,055.19)
General Jour... 02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections (96,819.75)  (1,210,874.94)
Total 4320 - Property Taxes (96,819.75)  (1,210,874.94)
4331 - Penalfies & Interest-Tax Accts. (81.01)
General Jour... 02/29/2020 2.2 Record Tax Collections B (1,301.41) {1 .382.42)
Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. (1,301 .4ll (1,382.42)
Total Property Tax (98,121.16)  (1,212,257.36)

See Accountants' Report,

38 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type - Date _

5391 - Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 02/29/2020
Deposit 02/29/2020
Deposit 02/29/2020

Num_

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

Total 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

7360 -Bond Interest Expense

General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...

Total 7360 -Bond Interest Expense

02/12/2020
02/12/2020
02/12/2020
02/12/2020

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

5400 - Bond Proceeds
Total 5400 - Bond Proceeds

TOTAL

2.1
2.1
2.1
2.1

Memo

Interest
Interest
Interest

Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance

(6,409.79)

(1,089.89) {7,499.68)
(1.363.38) (8,863.06)
(94.18) (8,957.24)
(2,547 .45) (8,957.24)
2,174.83

2,174.83

0.00

61,280.00 61,280.00
66,840.63 128,120.63
88,059.38 216,180.01
94,465.63__ 310,645.64
310,645.64 310,645.64
800.00

800.00
(74,388.00)
- - (74,388.00)
0.00 0.00

39 of 99



Capital Projects Fund

40 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
Adjustments Journal
February 2020

Date Num Memo Account Deblt Credit
02/29/2020 2.1 Record Murfee Englneering - Bond Application No. 5 9105 « Bond Issue Exp 190.00
Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 5 2105 + Due to GF — — 190.00
190.00 190.00
TOTAL 190.00 190.00

See Accountants' Report.

41 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF

General Ledger
As of February 29, 2020

Type Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 + TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 : TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Depasit 02/29/2020

Tatal 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project
Deposit 02/29/2020

Total 1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project

2105 - Due to GF
General Journa! 02/29/2020
Total 2105 « Due to GF

3200 + Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 02/29/2020
Deposit 02/29/2020

Total 4050 - Interest Income

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 « Bond Proceeds

8050 - Bond Premium
Tatal 8050 - Bond Premium

8100 - Bond Discount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

8500 - Interest Expense
Total 8500 « Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 9000 - Capital Qutlay - Infrastructure

9105 « Bond Issue Exp
General Journal 02/29/2020
Total 9105 - Bond Issue Exp

9106 + Bond Insurance Premium
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium

TOTAL

2.1

Num

Memo

Interest

Interest

Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 5

Interest
Interest

Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 5

See Accountants' Report.

Amount ) ___Balance
6.56
6.56
1,355.93
1.74 1,357.67
1.74 1,357.67
450,074.00
568.85 450,642,85
568.85 450,642.85
(3,283.51)
(190.00) (3,473.51)
(190.00) (3,473.51)

(35,983.27)
(35,983.27)

(1,005.58)

(1.74) (1,007.32)
(568.85) (1,576.17)
(570.59) (1,576.17)

(4,925,612.00)
(4,925,612.00)

(16,389.75)
(16,389.75)

5,593.65
5,593.65

256,992.00
256,992.00

3,870,776.00
3,870,776.00

338,475.97

190.00 338,665.97
190.00 338,665.97
59,000.00

59,000.00

0.00 0.00

42 of 99



Expenditures to be Approved

43 of 99



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Director Fees

April 21, 2020

Date
04/21/2020

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

04/21/2020

TOTAL

1384

1385

1387

1386

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

George Sykes
George Sykes
George Sykes

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Vincent J. Terracina
Vincent J. Terracina
Vincent J. Terracina

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll ltem

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Empioyee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

692.63

44 of 99



Aquatic Features, Inc. .
’ Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane S\
Austin, TX 78757 C. Date Invoice #
4/6/2020 202003741
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Temns Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 550.00 550.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.060
8| Pond dye 15.00 120.00
1| Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

wy/Date Received: J b 3—'

By/Date [Posted: _h) "‘J i
Approved for Payment:
Harid Dgilivered to:
Mailed Hy/Daie:

GL#:

3)-30

[H-Q0

LuL50

Total

$780.00

Phone #

E-mail

Web Site

(512) 301-3199

scott@aqualicfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

45 of 99



Invoice

Date Invoice #
D o u th ltt @ 3/31/2020 8827
PLLC
Bill To
Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
By/Date Received} = N
By/Date Posted: 3-3]. 2D
Approved for Paymjent:
Hand Delivered to: |
Maiicd By/Date:
GL# (p33>
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX - 78680

Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704 46 of 99



Inframark, LLC
@INFRAMARK

Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:
Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

Operatlons Services for the Month of: March 2020

Operations Charges

2002 West Grand Parkway North

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

50579
4/8/2020
5/8/2020

Net 30
RRWCID

Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Irrigation Facllities.
Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Connections - Resldential 420 Ea $5.00 $2,145.00
Connections - Commercial Units 11 Ea $5.00 $55.00
Total Operations Charges $6,700.00
Administration Charges
Postage 1 Ea $157.12 $157.12
Stationary t Ea $81.90 $81.90
Delinquent Letters 14 Ea $7.50 $105.00
Confidentiality Letters 26 Ea $10.00 $260.00
Service Transfers 26 Ea $9.50 $247.00
Total Administration Charges $851.02
Subtotal $7,551.02
Tax (0%)

By/Laie Received:
By/Date Posted:

B A4-%-a6

I H-TH=30

Approved for Payment;

Hand Daiivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GLy#:

012D

$0.00

10of2

47 of 99



GINFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Involce Number 1129386
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 4/14/2020
Due Date 5/14/2020

To: Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $145,391.03

(1130
(323
(300
(32,0

(D0
4210
(7
1325
L1323

3116

By/Date Received: _}6 L—PlH"a Q

By/Date Postad: &_JP] l—l-—-"’""a O

/O/ 250,57 Arwjric ‘uv F;ay'rT\ent:
7 } , (,46-5 (’ h}a,r-\.u- Don\oev to:

,.’ 2 .fl—-l- |¢:5 riailed By/Date: ;

ro aw Ot hetol

A, 444G

}I L 45 Subtotal $145,391.03
4 q/ 32719 Sales Tax $0.00

C/ Q lell‘gé Pay This Amount Total $145,391.03
I, 73210
Remit To: Inframark, LLC

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

48 of 99



€ 4o | ebeg
2LeL2'89% 00°0$ 85°/¢€L'LeS £9°€/€'s2$ 0S°29L'LL$ sifedoy g souBUSUIE [eISUSD
09°9b¥'2$ 000$ 09°'9vt'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjedlway)
€2'69Z$ 00°0$ 19'1e$ g5°eees 00°0$ SS0ISg SAReASIuIWPY
IldS
jue|d-Jamag .oo:w:aw:_as_
ZL686°LS 00°0$ 00'056'L$ 16°92$ S2°8% lelol SIN
00°056'L$ 00°0% 00°056°L$ 0003 00°0% suofoadsu)
zLges 00°0$ 00°0%$ 16923 S.'8% sieday 9 s3uBUBUIR [B1SUSD
Jameg .wocmcsc_ﬂs_
61°S0Z°c$ 00°0$ £2°€58°1$ LSpeLs St'229% [resoy 1
61°502'c$ 00°0% £2°€58°1$ ISveLs Sv229% 1ejoL LS
£2'€58'L$ 00°0$ €2€58'L$ 00°0¢ 00°0$ S90)AIBS JPRHUOOGNS
[A %0 00'0$ 000% Zh'80es 00'S6L% 3duUBUSIUIRK SANEJUBASIH
¥5'058% 00°0$ 00°0% 60°8LF$ S'zebs d0UBUBJUIBI SANOIPSIH
(K-p}
uonels i ‘eaueusjuiep
15°0SZ'0L$ 00°0% $6°291$ vi'6L19¢ 81°€96'c$ eyol da
2505204 $ 00°0¢ S6°29L$ y'611'9$ 8L'€96'cs sJieday 2 soueusiuley [BJ9USD
edueusjulep puod uonuajaq
£6°8$ 00°0% 0003 £6°8V$ 000$ lejol av
£6'8¥3 00°0$ 00°0$ £6'8$ 000$ S$80JAleg aARessIuIWpY

Juud noA ssogeq Yuly) jusaus oo
1S3 NVLS:¥1:80 0202 Jdv ¢1

£

i

Juauidi
e e

Toet

0202/¥Liv :31vd FOI0AN!
AYVIINNS - 98€6ZLL "ON IDIOAN!
QIOM HONYY NOINNTY : LORILSI]
9T MUVIVHANI

49 of 99



€ Jo g abed

1€°€61$ 00'0$ 8222% £€5°921$ 00°¥ts suonosdsuj

uonoadsu) dey sajepy
9Z'Lbl$ 00°03 8L'CIS$ 86°¢L1$ 05°09% 1801 s1
CTAA LS 000$ 82215% 86°€L1$ 05°09% suonoadsuy

uondedsu) dey Jomag
S1'6186$ 00°0% oLLee'vs SrZLLLS 000.¢$ e300 AAIN
SL'6LL% 00°0% 00°03 S1'595% 00vSsie 1oL LANKN
SL6LLS 00'0% 00'0$ Gl'Gesg 00vSle siieday @ souBUSIUIEY [BIBUSS)

LA
00°0St'1$ 00'0$ 00°05%'L$ 00'0$ 000$ suopoadsuy| s)g
SZ'SSL$ 00°0¢% GZ'6SL$ 000$ 00°0% Bujidweg Aiotesoge Jo sea4 qe
v.SIvS 00°0% 00°05% ¥T 0% 052Z21$ suondadsuy|
L0610'LS 00°0$ Sy'90.9% 80°6¥2$ 0s'e6$ siyeday % soueusjurR) |elsusy
00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 000% 000% suofadsu| 18D
Jajepp ‘@ouruBjULRY

0e'esT'1ZLS 00°0$ 8L°V69'¢8% 19'p98°'sZ$ 0S'68°LLS Iejol ds
0e°2st'1ZLS 00°0% 8L 169'¢8% L9°v98'sZ$ 05°¢68'LLS lejo] Lds
£l lze'ebs 00'0$ £1°228'6v$ 00°0$ 00°0% [esodsiq a1seM 9 96pnig
€6°LELS 00°0% 00°0% £6°'99% 00°¢9% SOUBUBUIEIN BALRIUSASIY
89'200'L$ 0003 6L'16/% 00998 Budweg Aiojeloge] Jo soe4 qe

m‘._.,,.mmm ..Wu HTOME 2

L

AEDIGN
S Edu

020Z/Yiiv :31va IDIOANI
AYVYIWINS - 98€62L1 "ON 3DI0ANI

Julsd NoA a103aq Yupyy juasus og QIOM HONVY NOINNTN : 1oI¥1SId
1SO WV.S6:¥1:80 0202 4dV v1 DT ‘HWUVINVHANI

50 of 99



¢ Jo ¢ ofed
£0°L6S SIS 00°0% 18°¢¥Z'c6$ $8°$Z6'vES 8e'12Z' 18 1e)o 8210AU]
£6°188°L$ 00'0$ 86°€€.$ 56°6v8$ 00'862$ 1e30] ML

020Z/vLiv :31vA IDI0ANI
AYVININNS - 98€6Z11 "ON 3DIOANI

51 of 99

‘Juud noA 31050q YUy jusals 05
180 NV.S:p1:80 0202 Jdv {1

QIOM HONWVY NOINNZN : LORILSIA
017 MUVWVHINI



2Zjo | sbeq

1s'052'01$

00'04

5672913

p6LL'9s

81°c96e$

18301 da

ceyT

157052°01$

0003

S6°291$

reiL'es

81'96°c$

fejol
sijeday § aduBUIUIERY |RISUSD

25°05Z°018

00°0%

G6°291%

br611'98

81'€96'c$

61/42/2Z! :payosaleq “deo

pajlsnq e sey puod uopely|y 0) Spes|
1ey) adid Janno puod JUswipag -xoq
Japyds jo no Bupeasp spasu dnpjing
uoniejebanjuawipag xoq Jepids
ay) o} Bujpes| 1Ny "peor ssaoe

ayy o}-Aem ay} ||B N0 SAYSBM
‘30U3) YIS Joye AjejeIpaLw) pejedo]
Ysem suojsawn - :5-Z ANOd

1V SHivd=y ‘puod ucnusjaq

B )2 Jassy ue jo steday [eisuss)

ealy jousiq
QIOMYN

SPGSELT

0202/0L/L

sneday
9 SoUBUSIUIEY
|etausn

sdueuaguER
puod uopusjag

£6°8P$

00°0%

c00$

£6°8V%

00°0%

[eloL av

Q€

£6°8p3

00°0$

60°0%

£6'8V3

00°0%

1€10] §3JjAlag aagenSIURUPY

£6°8b3

0003

00°0%

£6'8b3

000%

spoday gAML ‘Hoday lenuuy
pieog Juaurdojsasq Jajepn sexal

ealy usiq
QoMY

1188122

020ziLere

saoneg
SAReRRSIUWPY

Juud noA asojaq Juiy | jusals 09

1S2 WV.LS:vp:80 0202 4dy ¥1

aAgensiutiwpy

A L

0Z02Z/viiv -:31va IADI0ANI
Nv13q-98£62LL "ON IOIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : 101¥1Sia

O MUV VNI

52 of 99



gz Jo g sbeg
64'50z'e$ 0003 £T'e58'1$ VSYZLS S¥° 1293 g0l §1
1o
O O N~ J 6L'502°cs 00°0% £2°658°1$ Ls'veLs S°229% fejon LS
£T'e58'Ls 00°03% £2°€58°1L$ 00'0$ 00°0% [EJOL S331A19S JoBNUOIGNS
61/80/1 1 :payogeleq
HOLVYHINID UIVdIY 0L 1VD
L70H 3INAIHOS uoners i 10}
N |€2'es8'Ls 00703 £2'€58°1$ 00°0% 00°0% SNIBG papenuodgng aseydind 1D Wepy 0be| 09590L2| 6LOZ/BLLL
S90S
Peyuosqns
Zr'L0s3 00°03 00°0% Zv'90es 00's61$ €301 @dueuajulep aAnejussaly
02/82/20
‘payagaleq HOJW 2dAf paudg
2259 #Ppayosg (jeaueydsn) Wd
N |Z¥'10s$ 00°0% 0003 erS0ES 00'661L% UCjEaLGNT [ediueydaiy Yluoly aauyL | 10 Wepy obe|  £459912 0202/¥eiT
asueuBLIRY
3AfejUBABl]
+9°098% 0003 0003 608113 svzZevs |EJOL edurusjulely 3ANIdIpaid
02/20/e0
‘Psyogeleq 0313 ‘edf1payos
€259 #pauyds [10JeI3UdS) B 10} 1S3
N | ¥5°058% 00°08 00°0% 60'8LYS St'2EPS PEOT [EOLRI|T Jojesauag) [enuuy| 10 Wepy Ove| 2622812 02oe/Lie
SouBUAIBY
SAlD|pald
(X3 ]
uopess
W7 ‘odueusyuien

und nok asogaq yuy} jusalg 09

182 WV.LS:1:80 0202 4dy ¥1

0202/vLiv :31va IDI0ANI
VYL3A - 98€624E "ON FDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZN : Lojdlsia
0T ‘MYVINVYANI

53 of 99



Tt jo ¢ abed
02/92/€0 :peyasaleq Buisieje, pAIg
N |00°0sL3 00°0% 000548 0003 00°0% uopoadsu| jeul eur Jameg| uownay 0egz| gsezize 020zZ/92/
02/61/€0 :payosaleg 'Buisineiay
N |[000518 00°0$ 00°051$ 000% 00°0$ uogoadsuf [euly our] Jomes 1a8ne) 965| 2562022 0202/6HE
0Z/21/€0 ‘payosaleq Buisinejel
N [00051% 0003 00°05L3 000$ 00'0$ uopoadsu| euld aur Jemag | g sukeiaq z2e| 0952022 0202121/
0Z/0/20 :payogaleq Buistastag
N |c005L8 00°0% 000513 0008 00°0$ uoioedsul jeuld supy Jemes|AD eouaned gg1|  cosveLZ 00z/vie
02/0/€0 :p2yssaleq :Buisine|a)
N |000GL$ 0008 00°051$ 000$ 00°0% uopoadsuy| jeurd aurp sameg| 1D wepy viz|  pzieeLz 0zoz/ElE
02/£0/€0 :patosaleq Buisinsie)
N |00051% 00'0$ 000518 0008 00°0% uonpsdsuy| feuid sur James| 1D wepy ovz| 0zzE6lZ 0202/e/e
02/20/£0 :paUdSaleq 'Buisiasial prg
N (000513 00°0$ 00'051$ 0003 0008 uopoadsu| jeuld aur] Jomes|  uojunsy 92/z|  z5e1612 0202721¢
02/61/20 :payogaleq :Buisns|al 1q
N |00°0S1$ 6003 00°051% 0008 00'0% uonadsy) [euld euf jamag| mepsyoer 65Z|  £z181Z 02026112
0Z/61/20 :payssajeq Buisjasiel PAIg
N |c0051LS 0003 00°051$ 00°0¢$ 0003 uoipedsu) |eud auJomes| uolunay essz| 198091z 0202/61/2
02/61/20 -paYSARg ‘Buisineja) pag
N |00051S 00°0% 00°051$ 000% 0008 ucpoadsul jeuld sur 1omsg|  uouney 965z| 560812 0202Z/61L/2
0Z/21/20 "peydgeleq Buisiala)
N |00°051% 0003 000518 0008 00°0$ uogoadsu [eur sur Jemes | 1 wawaD 0z2|  L2v5L1Z 0202/2he
suondadsuy|
009 r 1oL
I [75:1> 000$ 00°0% 16923 7 fueday g oouruLjulEl [RIBUSY
‘G3TIVLSNI N338
AQVIHTIV SYH dNd ¥IH1IHM
ONV NOILVLS diNiNd ¥3ANIND
40 SNLVLS SSISSVY ‘Wajgoid pag
N [2r6es 000$ 00°03 16'92% sLles$ woIsAg Jamag e ajebnseau)| uownay gLie| serlozz 0202Z/L 1/
sJjeday
2 SdURUSUIBK
essuUaD
Jamag ‘asueuaguieiy

Teean
Bl SoB e ,
L XBILSTIES]

0Z0Z/¥LiY :31va ADIOANI

VL34 - 98€6ZLL 'ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNS3Y : LOINLSIa
071 ‘NUVINVHANI

Juud nok aiojaq yuyy jussis o9
1SO WVIS:+1:80 0202 1dV ¥|

54 of 99



22 0 p abed
0 m 117 |oostt'ze 0008 09°9v%'Z$ 00'0$ 00°0% {ejoL sfesjwayy
0Z/L£110 ‘PayPSeleq :adA Lpaydg
9829 ‘#PAYDS 'JuB(d JUBUNEal
N |zo9:88 00°0% Z0'928% 0003 00°0$ Jemeg Joj sdjwayy aseyoind|  AD suker 00t|  Zvieviz|  0zozsu
61/10/21 ‘Payogeieq :adh|paps
98/9 :#PALOS ‘Jueld USWIBALL
N |vaeeLs 0008 veE8.$ 00°0$ 00°0% JOMag 10} S[EIIWOYD Bseyound |  AQ Suker 0oL OVOVZLZ|  6L0Z/LE/ZE
61710741 (peyogaleq :adAlpayos
9829 :#PaUDS Yueld jusuneas}
N |[vz98s8 000% v2'98.% 00°0$ 0008 1OM3S 10) S|ROWAYY asewINd | AD Juker 00k|  LOEKOLZ| 6LOZIBM/LL
siesrwsy)
Q") |ezsozs  [oo0s  [zotes 9g'cezs (0008 ej01 SevjAIes eARRNSIUILPY
“PIASIQ e Joj peuLiopad
N |osiels 0008 ZLYLS 8r9L1$  |00'0$ senng ueyduo) snoeueyisosgy| A SuAer 00L| ISpvozz|  ozozewe
‘pujsiq e o} palwiopag
N |ereeis 00°0$ 56918 829LLs  |oo'0$ sepng soueyduio) snosueljedsiN|  AD suker 00L| ovoosiz|  ozoeizerz
S8OIIDG
SAjRASIIWPY
LdS
ey
10Mag ‘adueuduieyy
2L586°1S 00°0% 00°056'L$ 16'92% 52'8% I€90l SN
O rm N Q 00°0s6't$  (00°0% 00°056'L$ 00703 00°0$ |30 suogsadsu)
02/92/€0 “paydgejeq ‘Buisinejal pag
N |0005L$ 00°0$ 00051% 00°0% 00'0$ uodadsu| jeul{ aur James| uownay 669z| €00glZZ|  OzZozoe
02/92/€0 :paussaleq Busiaajal prig
00°051$ uogaadsu| feuld aury Jamag| uownsy 982z|  se6zizz|  0Z0ZozIE

S P e B iy
ot ey

) a)dinos

0202Z/vbiv :31va 3DI0ANI

VL3 - 98€6ZLE "ON IDIOANI
JIOM HONVY NOINNZY * 10141SIa
0T ‘MUVAVHANI

Jund nok aiogaq Juiyy {usalg og
180 Wv.is:¥bigo 0202 1dy p1

55 of 99



22jo g sbeg

N [vO'vS9'es 00°0$

00°0%

PSLLL'TS

05'ce8%

SS300dd 1SNrav NV

ANVY1d HOLINOI / SNOILYHAJO
ANVId 319vTg Jueld
jusUNEal] JOMIS B B J9SSY UR

40 soueUBUE J0 sieday [RlEUDS)

AD auker 00|

1182512

0202ve/L

N |eLZpo'6es 0008

0Z°226'G$

ev'iir'es

06°269%

02/90/L0

‘PaYassied INI ANIN443
HSNTd 7 AS ¥3 1714 Nv310

1 ONIXHOM LON GNIS didq ueld
jusunEe] | IOMIS B JE Jassy Ue

40 edurUBUR 20 Jjeday (eIousn)

AD 3ufer ool

1374 4%

0202/02/1

N [g9'G18% 00°0$

0008

81°299%

058P1LS

02/1€/10 :payosaleq :adA | paudg
652 #P9UDS Jue|d Jusunessy
1amag e e suogelado aiqeig

AQ euker ggL

029€vL2

0202/92/1

N |2g50e8s 0008

25089

00°08

00°0$

61/LE/CL :PBYISEIEQ ONINMOM
1ON 2 dANd $1 1N3N7443

NO Y313 ¥NOH Jueld
jusugesal) ISMAS e Je Jassy Ue

30 SoueUBlUE Jo Niedoy |BIBUBS)

AD auker 0oL

YEPOELZ

0202/E/1L

N |68'0£6'6% 00°0%

8L°EEVS

L9'9EE'SS

06'09L'v%

6L/0€/60 :paydseleq

{ssnas)p 0} ssap yum jeew) g1314
NOILVOIMYI dI¥a ONIGOO 14
WOYAH F40NNY "YuI INIAIHA
OL 107 ONIMYEY 100d
SNOTY W38 A1ING "SHIVAIY
Q71314 NOILYOIY| Jessy
waysAg uopeblu| ue ucyipucoey
10 Bw_nmw_ ..__wnwm .Qﬂuo_mm_

AQ aufer oot

8240202

61L02/H/LL

N [szgez'sis [oo0%

66'¥68'01L3

62'9v8'2$

CO'v6v' LS

6L122/E0

-PRYdSSIeQ [[ejsul 1oy SNpaLDg
LE96.#0d Swajsig 21qoiay-enby
Jojow 10joEal ateds aseyond Yueld
juaugeal) Jemag e je Jassy ue

J0 saueusjulepy Jo Jjedey [eisuas)

AD suher 0oL

€018v6L

6102/2/01

Juud nok aiogaq yuryy jussig o

1SO WVZS:vb:80 0202 1dv L

siedey
B SJUBUSJUIRI

0202/vLiv :31va IDI0ANI
TV13a- 98€6ZLL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSI
0T MUYINVHANI

56 of 99



2¢ jo 9 abed

ujseq
498 193] YBiH Jueld juawiealy
N |2872vL$ 0008 000% IgZvis 00°0% Jamag e 1e wejqold e ajebysanu) AQ auker goL 20€1812 0202/v2re

WOLL0g OL MNVL Nv31D ueld
uauneal | Iomag B Je 1assy ue
N [9v'eeL'8ls |000% 62°028'01L% LP1L9'6S |05'892'2S jo ssueuduiely Jo sleday [R1auan)|  AD auker poL 1864212 020z/8Lre

‘Jueld ususeal]
N |09°505% 00'0% 0003 0L'pEPS 05'LLS J9MaS B Je wajqoid e ajelnsenu)| A auker gol| eozosiz 0202Zrere

02/20/20 -paudsaleq
€S 13ATT HOIH ‘JuBld ueweal |
N |evoses 00'0¢ 00°0% £$'90¢% 00'tbe Jemeg e je wajqoid e ejebnssaul| A suker 00L| 9602212 0202141z

02210

‘payogaleq ‘sbunyy usyoiq
aoeidal pue wajsks Buiqny Jajem
100uod Joj sBumy aseds aseyaind
‘GRS NOLLYSIHNI NO SATVA
431134 HIV 30V1d3y Jueld
juBw)eal) Jamag e Je Jassy ue
N |6898v$ 00°0% £8°202% S0°Z61% 00°28% Jo adueusuRl 10 JiedaY JRISUeD|  AD suker goL|  zZisostz 0202/6172

0Z/82/20 :pRYISARQ GINS
NOLLYOIRNNI NO 3ONYNILNIYIA
ANV SNOLLYY3dO ‘ueld
luaugeal] 1ameg e e Jassy ue

N |§8°216% 0008 00'0$ S8'86€¢  |00°'121S 10 oueusiUER Jo Jledoy [eseuss)|  AD auker 0oL|  80S0L1Z 02022

0¢/10/20 -psyosaleq :adA 1payos
€685 #PAYIS Jue|d Jusiweal),
N |28°489% 00°0% 29°289% 00708 0003 Jamag e Joj sepddng aseyoung|  AD suker golL| 9208912 0202Ivez

02/10/20 ‘pRyosaleq
:adA Lpayas 04bS :#PaUdS 'Wwelshs
N |+Z8218$ 00°0$ 000$ ¥Z'656$ 00°€Es ucpeBluj ue o} Aeaing e aear)|  agauker 0oL| zzosolz|  ozozowe

02/22/10 :payasateq

HIVd3IY O33N ‘'ONDIVIT
S3ANIT AMS NOILYOINHI Jueld
jusuneal | Iamag e je jossy ue

N |05089°LS 00°0% P4 195 €0'2b0'L$ |00°Z25e Jo soueusUiEl J0 Jiedoy [eseueD|  AD 3uAEr 00L| 0996512 0c0zreel
02/1€710 ‘payoseIeq
AYVYNNYT HO4 S3NddNS
ASYHOUN JuBld Jusuieal)
N 00°0% 60'vEPS (A 03¢ 05'9L$ 1amag e Joj safiddng sseyoing 1865512 0c0e/62/L
- = S 2 3 == el _ﬂ_—unw.\ﬂ_.nn:ﬂu..u_...“ n-th =

BN
Wit :ﬂhnﬁfﬂrl@ll 12

e

020Z/¥1/v :31YQ IDIOANI

Nv13A - 9856241 "ON IJIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZN : LOIYLSIa
O WAVINVHANI

uld noA auogeq yuiy) jusas og
1SO INVZS:1:80 0202 4dv ¥}

57 of 99



¢Z Jo / abed

N |16°6E0'2S 000% 0L°L6¥3 12'660'L$

00°erbs

02/e2/€0 ‘psyossieq WIALSAS
ISN3Y NO MV Hivd3Y ueld
JUaLeal | JOMIS B JB Jossy ue
10 2oueUBUIE J0 Jeday jelsuas)

AD suher 0ol

Y5012

020Z/veie

N |ib'9ees 0070$ 1+'982% 0003

00'0%

jueqd Joj pieoq
Buidwes aseyoing ‘Jueld Jususeas]
Jomag e 10) seyddng aseyoing

AD auker g0L

Y5802

0coz/eeie

N |98'€92$ 0008 00°0% 98'EELS

000€1LS

02/b2/£0 ‘paydsaleq

NdO 0% ONIdNNd ATNO QINS
NOLLYOIANI NO 12 dNd 'ueld
jusuneas) 1I9Mag B e Jassy Ue

J0 eaueusiuE 10 Jleday [RIBUSS)

AD SUAer 0o

828022

020z/5¢/e

N |e91eis 00'0% 0003 £9°983

00'6eS

02/L1/E0

P3UISSIEQ ONINYOM LON
Y SWHVYIY HOLOVYIY AR
JLVOILSIANI JUEld Juswiesal |
18M3S B JB Wejqold & ajebnseau|

AD auder goL

10,6022

0202/9L/E

N |98'vie$ 00°0$ 00°0% 9E'681LS

05'68¢

02/L1/€0

‘PYISEIEQ YOLOVIYH NI LvOTd
I3A3T HOIH 39v1d3Y ueld
jusuneal)] 1amag B Je Jessy ue

10 3ouBUSURW JO Jledey |ssuas

AD auker 0oL

2695022

020Z/61/¢

N [0Z'956% 0003 00°08 0C°258%

00°66%

ujseq ¥gs ey
Y6y - e uueyy Yueld Juswieal)
JaMag E Je Wwajqo.ld e ejebnsaau|

AD auker a0l

6¥2502¢

020z/SHE

N |65V91$ 00708 00°0% vE0ZLS

SL'EvS

0zZIvoren

‘P3YISANRT NOISNYIXI INV1d
SSNOSIA ¥ 133W 14390 ANV
W LLOOS '3A3LS 'SS3r fueld
juswjeau] Jameg e je sI0p0RjuUOD
1o sjueynsuoy JsIssy Jo/pue jaspy

AD auker goL

€189612

020Zivit

N |.£72613 00°0% 00°0$ JA XA 43

05°'6¥%

02/20/€0 ‘payasaleq
:9dA| payds £6vE :#P3UDS ‘WalSAS
uoyebiu| ue Jo} Asnng e sjean

AD auker g0

98v161C

020Z/61/€

00'0% €£°992$

a.nﬂ:.r

ATl
“mowzmu_ﬂumﬁ

T S

S} EAUIO/SIENSIENE

-Jupd noAk aiojaq qupy g judaun oo
1S90 WV.S:vi:80 0202 1dv ¢)

om tmw

02/82/20 ‘payosaleq oLNY
NI ONIXYOM LON Z# diNNd “ueld
Jusunees| 1amog B e |assy ue

10 S:mcwE_mE 10 h_maom _Eocmw

>0 auAep oo—

9150612

3
wa..e sqn

ozozivLiy

VLA - 98€6ZLL "ON IIIOANI
GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORLSI]
0T MUVIVAANI

i
.aﬂmmwmmﬂmm

nS/Bd AR oA

Sl

‘3Lva 3210ANI

58 of 99



22 jo g ebed
0e'zst'Lzis |000% 81'v69°¢8$ 19'v98'9Z$ | 05°€68°LLS  |1BI0L dS
ﬁml og'zst'LzLs |0070% 8L'v69'c83 L9798°6Z$ |05°'¢68'LLS  |I|OL LdS
ﬁ\_ 1 gy2ze'svs  |00°0% tL-ize'srs 60'0% 0003 Iejo 1, |esods|q e1seps 2 oBpnig
02/L€/10 :p3YdIsaleq
:adA1payds | 185 #paps
N |€1ize's¥3  |00°0$ €1°22¢'6b3 0003 00°0% Juawabeuew abpnig feisuss)| Apauker ooL| LLieblz| 020zl
|esodsiq
e)sep @ 9bpnig
0oL Q £6'1L81$ 0003 00'0% £6'99% 00°99% [e301 @oUBUSJUIEL BANRIUDADIY
0Z/LE/ED
Paypsaleq HOJW :edALpayos
9£59 #PaYIS {jedjueyosin) Nd
N [e6'1ELs 0003 00°0$ £6'99% 00'59% ucgesuqnT |eSjuBYOS WUOW omL|  aDBukerool| ezeselz|  0zozssze
adueuajulew
aAnejuasalg
Q[ Q ielol
89°200°1$ 00'0% 61°152% 6r061$  |00°993 Bugdutes Aiojelogen 10 saoy qer
ozILeno
‘payogeleq :adA1payds 6ELE
#PAYOS Yueld USWyELL] JAMAS
N |[89°200'1$  |00°0% 611628 6'06L8  |00993% Jo} ssomuag Aicjesoqe aseyoind|  Ag suker oor|  oogeriz|  ozozrsznt
Bugdwesg
Aiojeiogeq
10 saa4 qe
0 O e Q lesol
ZeL2'89%  |000% 85°L81°LES £9'64€'52$(09°'292'L1S | suieday 8 BauBUAUIERY jesUID
02/L2/E0
‘pPaydseleq 3LV HIvday ‘ueld
juduneal) Jomeg e e Jossy ue
N |56'86% 00°0% 00°0% 0Z'05% GL8v3 10 soueuSjulely Jo Jleday jessusg|  Apauker ooL|  20s51zz|  0zZoZizIE
a399v1d 38V H108 "a13I4
di¥a NI SHYIT 2 WIVdIY Jessy
weysAg uoneBiul ue uopn|pucosy
10 soejday ‘neday ¢

T
Mob ey
2GR IO

b oo L

|

020Z/¥Liv :31va IOI0ANS

VLT - 9886211 "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOIN1SIa
077 'MUVINVINI

Jund noA alojaq yuiy) jusaig o9
18D NV.S:+¥:80 0Z0Z 4dv 1L

59 of 99



upd nok alojaq yuiyy jusalg 09

180 WV.LS:vP:80 0202 1dv p1

22 Jo ¢ sbed
0Z/¥2/20 ‘P3Y2SeIR I TTY.LSNI
1ON SLIN3A J00H ‘AQV3Y 1ON
a3V dSNI ‘epuspisay - [lea pAIg
U 00'05$ 0003 00°05% 0008 00°08 - Uojpadsul-ay Boas Jawolsny | uoiunay £09z|  svorelz|  0zozwziz
i . 0Z/9Z/20 ‘payogeleq ‘[enuapisey g
N |oooss 00°0$ 00°06% coo$ 0003 - Qe|s - uopoadsu) soIIeg JBWOISND | MePSYOer LOZL| ovSveLZ|  0Z0ZZ
0Z/Y2/Z0 ‘PaYaS3leq ‘leRuepisay 1
N [0005% 00°0% 00053 0003 00°0% - qeIS - uoRoadsu) soies Jewolsny | mepsyoer v€0L|  oestelz|  ozozmziz
02/12/20 :payoSsieq ‘|equapisay
N |o0'0s$ 0003 00°053 0003 00'0% - [leM - uopoadsu} aowuss Jaweisn) | Jgwewad zaL|  zeceslz|  0z0ziLzrz
0z/6L120
‘P3Yosaleq !|enuspissy - Inxiy 1q
N [00'0s$ 00°0$ 00058 0003 00°0$ - Uopoadsu| aowueg JswolSnD | mepsyOer 652|  LizZ181Z| 0z0zvez
02/61/20
:payoseleq ‘[equopIsay - aunXiy pag
N |oo0ss 00°0% 00'05$ 00'0% 00°0$ - Uopoadsul soinag Jawojsny | wojunay g642|  6s6081z| 0Z0ZisLiz
0261120
PaYOSEQg ‘[enuspisay - BNy pug
N |o0'0ss 00703 00053 0003 0003 - uofoadsuy) aopueg Jewojsng | uownay 96sz|  zseostz|  ozozsliz
0Z/L1I20 ‘PeYogeleq ‘leRuapisey 1a
N [oo0s3 00°0$ 00°08$ 0003 0003 - qeis - uofpadsu| sowuag Jewolsnd | mepsyoer evzL|  be9sLe|  0zozizlsz
0Z/EL/20 :paYsssleq ‘|epuapisay png
N |oo0ss 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0% 0008 - lIEM - uogoadsuy) soweg Jowolsn) | uounaN 6192 629.212|  0z02/SL/Z
0Z/EL120
. Paydseleq ‘|epuspSaY - aunpxy
N |c0oss 00°0$ 00°063 0008 0008 - uopssdsu| soiiag Jswoisn) (a0 souaned goL|  Levasiz|  ozozelz
02121120
‘PeRSaAlEq [epuap|say - aInpay
N [oo'0ss 00'0% 00°05$ c00$ 00°0$ - uopoadsu) sauusg JawojsnD| g wewald 0zz|  1zvssrz|  ozozizuz
02/€1/20 :payoseleq
‘pajjeisul jou Jaysemysip
@37V JSNI 'enuapisay - ainixiy paIg
A/ [oo'0ss 00°0$ 00°0S$ 0003 00'0% - Uopoadsu|-ay aopues JewolsnD|  uolnay Lzvz|  vev0lLz|  0Z0ZELiZ
suonoedsu) 1S9O
ue

T SRRV
BIEGE R g NS B d Ao

e e Sefepiy SF) L

0202/vLip :31VQ IOIOANI
Hv.i3a-98¢6ZLL "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LORiLsIa

0T WIVIAIVHANI

Jﬂm

60 of 99



2z jo 01 sbeyq

Juud nok asogaq yuly) [usals og

18D INVLS:#1:20 020Z 2dv 1)

7
Q i
S S

s
qeis

L

Siigeaiise Bk

0zZ/eueon
‘payageleq ‘[equspisey - amyxid
N |0005% 00°0%$ 00'05$ 00°0% 00°0% ~ uopoadsu) sojaseg Jswoisng | 4q suhejeq zze 8G€202¢C ozozreLe
02/1L/E0 :pauosaleq ‘fefuapisay q
N |00°05% 00°0% 00°05% 000% 00'0% - IIEAA - Uofadsu) 8dAIRS J3WOISND| MepSHoEr 2€11 gobL02e 020271 1iE
02/L1/€0 ‘paydssleq ‘fenuspisay
N |00°0S$ 00°0% 00°053% 00°0% 00°0% - [IEM - Uojjaadsu] edjaiag sawojsng | Iq Juaway) el €9b10¢ce 0coz/Lie
02/ LIE0 :P3YDSaleq ‘|Jefjuapisay iq
N |000S$ C0°0% 00°05¢ 00°0% 00°0$ - lIEM - UoRISdSU| S0IAISS JOWIOISND | MEPSYIEr bS) L| €660022 0202/LL/e
02/60/€0 :paYasaieq :[equapisay 10
N [00°0S$ 00°0% 00°05% 00°0% 0003 - ge|S - uogosdsu] aojA1eg Jawo)SND | mepsyoer g8 LL| 6208612 020z/6/c
02/90/€0 :PaYoSsieq -(enuapisay
N |00'08$ 00°0% 00°05% 000% 00°0% - qe|S - UoRo3dsu) S0IAIRS Jawoisn) g eney i¥s| L2696lZ 02oz/e
02/Y0/E0 ‘paydsaleq [ejuspisey q
N |00°0S$ 00°0% 00°08% 00°0% 0008 - IIBM - uogoadsu] 62juss Jawoisng | mepsyoer 5z L 2805612 0202vic
[ordi i)
paYoSeleq ‘feRuUapISSY - SN
N |000s% 0003 00°05% 00'0$ 00'0% - uofadsu| edjAleg JBWOISND |AD aquned ggi 26.b61e 0202/b/c
02/€0/£0
‘PBYOSaleq [eQUSP|SaY - aumxiy
N |00°0S3 0008 00'06% 000% 00'0% - UoNOadsU| BDIBS JBWOISND 10 wepy $12 22Le6le 0zoz/eie
0Z/e0/€0
‘PoYogeleq ([eguSpisay - aunpad
N [0005$ 00°0% 00053 0003 00°0% - Uopvedsu| sosg Jswojsny O wepy ovz| 8Lig6lZ 020Z/e/e
0Z/€0/E0 :payogsjeq ‘eyuapisay 1q
N |00706% 00°0% 00°06% 0003 00'0% ~ IEM - uonoadsu| 8aIA19G JBWOISN)| MepSioer ge) vese61e o0zozrere
02/20/e0
‘PRWISSIEQ ‘lefuapisay - anpay PAIg
N |0005% 00°0% 00°05% 0003 00°0$ - uofoadsu) BapULS JBWoISN)|  uojuney 947z 9gel6le ozozrere
0Z/L2/20 ‘payosajeq ‘jejuapisoy pPAIg
N |0005$ 00°0% 00°05$ 0008 0003 - [IBM - uofivadsu| saieg Jawoisnsy|  uouney 0zse L0682 020z/L2ie
02/52/20 -P3yaseieq ‘[equapisay PAlg
N |00°0S$ 00°0% 007053 00°0% 00°0$ - qe|s - uopdedsu] sojalag Jewolsny) | uciunay 8LIE| £595812 0202/62/2
02/52/20 :paydseleq jequapisay
N - qBIS - Uogoadsu) aDAIBS JoWOISN) |AD ouaned vZL| 60€s8Le 020z/sere

ass

eI EQEnT ans

e P v e S

e A
7

020Z/¥1v :31va IDIOANI
Ivi3Q - 98€621L "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOR1SIa

0T MAVYINVYANI

61 of 99



003/

Q0

oee)
Geel

Zg 4o L) sbed

00'000°2$ 0003 00'000°2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 150 suonaadsu) 150
02/42/€0 :payosaleq ‘|[equapisay
N |000S$ 00'0% 00°05$ 00°0% 0003 - e|S - uoposdsu] a0jag Jowolsn) D wepy Gle 188€122 0202/.2/€
02/92/€0 :payogaleq -[epuspisay
N |00°0S$ 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0% 00°0$ - 4e|s - uopoedsu) 30Muag Jswojsny g emey eay| 280e12¢ 0zozrozie
02/92/€0
‘PoydOSaleq [eRuapIssY - arnyxiy pAIg
N |00°05% 00°0% 00°05$ 00°0% 00°0% - uofoadsu| 80IAIaG JSWOISND | UoILUNaY 6692 La0€12e 0202/9z/e
02/92/€0
‘PAYOgaleq [BNUSPISSY - dINixiy pAIg
N |000S$ 00°0% 00°06% 0008 0008 - uonoadsu| S1UBg Jawolsny |  uolunay gesZ 662122 0202iLeie
02/92/£0
payogsleq ‘jenuepisey - amxi4 png
N |00°0G6$ 000% 00°053% 00°0% 00°0% - uonoadsu| sowusg sewolsny|  uownay 0€82| <GB6ZL2Z 0zZ0Z/ieie
02/92/€0 ‘paYdSANEq ‘lejuapisey
N |0005% 00°0% 00059 00°0$ 00°0% - 1M - uonoadsu| edinieg Jowoisny) 2Q9pey §5¢| 892122 0202192/
0Z/G2/E0 PAUYdSSIEQ 'fequapisoy ia
N |[00°05% 00°0$ 00'05% 00°0% 003 - IBM - uoRadsu| 2o1uss Jawoisng| mepsyoer €6€1| 629zZL2e ocoerseie
02Z/¥2/E0 ‘p3Y2gaeq YIS
NI SINIT YILVYM ON ‘AQvId LON
‘a3TVd dSNI ‘[enuspisey - qejs g
A A V 00058 0008 00°05% 00'0% 00°0% - Uonoadsu|-ay soleg Jawoisnd | mepsyoer 68LL| 6104122 0z0z/5e/e
02/ve/eo ‘payassieg QI TIV.LSNI
LON S8N1 ANV LN3A 200
03TV JSNI IERUSPISOY - [lepA
A / |00°05% 00°0% 00'05% 00°0% 00°0$ - Uoioadsuj-a) 80puss JAWHSND| 1q Juswe) g51 v860iee 0e0ze/e
— 0Z/02Z/E0 :PsYISaje ‘lenuapisey pag
N |00'0S$ 00°0% 00°05$ 00°0% 0008 - Qe|S - uopoadsy| aajaleg JaWOISND|  uoiunay 6282| 19v6022 0202/0¢/€
02Z/02/E0 :paUdSeleq fenuapisay a i
N |00°05% 00703 00°068 00°0% 0003 - Qe[S - uoioadsu| solnIag JBWO)SND) | mepsyoer ovoL| vBPR0Z2 020z/0e/¢
0z/e HED
‘PaLPSNRQ -jepuapisay - aunpay
N [0006% 0008 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0% - UDRDadSU] 30IISS JBIOISNY 1a9ney 9e6| 695022 0coc/6Lie
02/L1/€0 :paydssieq ‘lenuspisey
N |00'0s8 - IEM - uoRoadsu) eopueg Jawojsny) 84311144

020Z/vLiv :31vA 3DI0ANI

TIv13Q - 98€6ZLL "ON 3I0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTY - LOIY1SIa
O MUVINVUEN

7ud nok asojoq yujyy jusais o
1SO NV.S:+¥:80 0202 4dY )

62 of 99



‘ud noA asojaq yujyy jusalg oo

18D Wv.is:¥1:80 0202 4dvy p1

020Z/¥Liv :31VA DIOANI
VLA - 98€62LL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIYN : 1ORNLSIa
OT1 ‘WAVINVYANI

gz jo 2| obed
02 0/E0 ‘paYageleq
80MIBS JO WiN| o Pauuoosig
N |00°62$ 00°0% 00'sZ$ 0008 0003 'J318) peay - IO SAOW J3WaISND| IQ Wawel) 0ZZ [11441%4 0202/v/€
02/0¢/20 ‘Pawpsaleq
‘JuaWAR UON 10} 19BULISIO
N |c06es 0008 00'5Z% 00'0% 00'0% 18l omisg Jejeps uo win) (dooyewwz gLz|  ge1EBLZ 0202/02/2
02/61/20 ‘paydssieq ‘sessaippy
40151} 104 qE} SJUR0OTY Ying 88s ealy pusiq
N |00°0S$ 0008 00°06$ 0003 00°0$ ~OM SSa1ppy-ain 4O win). Buipg QIoMEN | €8818le 0202/61/2
'80IAIBS UQ UINY IO JDaUU0I8Y
N |00'6e3 00°0% 00'5Z$ 000% 0008 “UBI3IN peaY - U] BAOW JeWoSND | I JUBWALD gpL £6€6212 020274012
OIS JO WN 10 393UU0ISY]
N |00'62$ 00°0% 00°52% 000$ 000$ BB PeaY - INQ BAOI Jawoisng | 1Q WD) gL 99€6.12 0202/Lie
180IAIBS UQ WIN] 10 JO8UU0SY
N |00'62$ 0008 00°62% 000% 00'0$ B} peay - u) arol Jawoisn) | doo eunug oge bre8Lie 020civLIe
'801U3S JO Wn| 10 J93uu0Isi]
N [o0'ses 00°0% 00°62$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘J3ISN peaY - INO AA0 Jawioisnd | doo ewwq gge 12698212 0202/vLie
02/€1120
‘payIsaieq puisia ay u sbey
wusnbuijap # BueH {NMA “(puasas
'? BA[IDE) S30[0U J8jem j1oq ‘sofou
B2AISS Jawojsns ‘4gN Juanbureq) ealy pUISIg
N 92688 00°0% 0002 92'€9% 00'2Z$ Baly puisiq u sbe ), Buey QIDMIY| 2682212 020zieLiZ
02/€L/20 ‘payosaleqg
{SIMUBG YO Wn| 10 JO8UUIS|] pAaIg
N |00'6es 0003 00523 00°0% 00°0% "I319N PeSY - IO BAON Jewoisn)|  uowney /122 982412 020Z/E4/2
02721720 ‘peyosaleq
'SOIAIBS U W] 10 PBUU0IDY paig
N (0062% 00°0$ 006es 0003 00703 BiB| Peay - Ul BAOY JWOISND | UoUNaY ZHeZ Liv9L1Z 0202reLie
0221120 ‘pawpsaleq
‘B0IM8g JJO Winy 10 PauUeDsIq pAIg
N |00'528 0003 00°52$ 00'0$ 00°0% "IB13N PESY - IO SAOW Jawoisn)|  uownay zygz viveiie 020Z/2Lie
180G LD UM o 193uu0sey pAIg
N |00ces 000% 00°62% 00°0% 0003 ‘13Jop peay - uj SAO Jawolsn) |  uotuney /1.2 SL19ZL2 0z0z/elre
sieday
9 SoUBUSJUIRKY

63 of 99



ge o g} obey

N |00'5Z8

0008

00°52%

00°0%

00°0%

02/EL/E0 paOgaleq
{821UBS UQ WINY IO P3UL0ISY
‘J3)3]N pedy - U] A0 JBWISND

doo wury ggg

691022

Qz0z/ete

N |0062$

0008

00'62S

00'0%

00°0¢

0Z/EL/E0 paYdseleq
‘89)A198 O WINY JO PPBuuods!g
“JajaN pesy - INQ arop Jawoisny

doo eww3 ggg

(814541744

0z0z/ELie

N |ZE1es

00°0$

00'0%

[4:3:1%

05°6$

0Z/EL/ED ‘PaYdSaleq Huswpedaqg
Buj(ig wou4 - asiansy ‘Mo
‘UBIH 'peaIsi - AlUQ Ja1BN peay

palg
uciunay 9.9z

LLIP0Z2

0zoz/iELie

N |00'52$

00°0%

00'52$

000$

00'08

02/€1/€0 ‘paYogaleq
190JAISS U WNY IO auUsoay
‘1918l PeaN - U] BAOJ JBWOISNY

PAlE
uolunay 9./Z

bRYE0CT

020z/esie

N |00'SZ%

0003

00°52S$

0008

00'03

02/€1/£0 ‘PAYOgeIEQ
'80IBS YO WNJ 10 108UL00SI
‘1313 PEDY - INO SN0 Jawoisng

PAIg
uolunay 9./z

ovLe0ze

0zZoz/eL/e

N |0Z¥b$

00'0%

Sv'L$

SLLES

00°'L1LS

02/2)/€0 ‘payosaleq

“Pusia sy) ul sBey Jusnbuliep

pas g BueH {(NAAA ‘(puosal

'? SAROR) SEINOU J5)eM [ioq ‘8oiou
30IAISS JBWOoISND '4gN Jusnbusq)
ealy pusig u sbe) SueH

ealy pusiq
TIOMYY

0€9202e

0z0zelie

N |00'6zZ3

00°0$

00623

0003

00°0%

02/S0/e0 -payRSEIRq
20JJSS UQ WIN| 10 PaULIIY
‘1313|N) peay - U] SAORY Jawolsny

AD 3ouszed g9}

8259612

0zoz/sie

N [00'Ges

0008

00'52$

00'0%

00°0%

02/50/€0 ‘peyogaleq
180188 JO wing to Pauuoosiq
'JBIBIN PESY - IO BAOR JAWOISND

AD ousned €91

553612

0202/51e

N |006Z$

00°0%

00'52$

00°0%

0003

02/50/€0 :peyosaleq
1801IBS JO W] JO J93UU0oSY]
‘1813 peay - IO 3A0p JawolsnD

1a
MEDSHIE[ 65T

8929612

020zZ/s/e

02/50/€0 :psyosaleq
'801AIeg U WINJ 0 PPeuLcIsy
"J2)3) peay - U] SA0K JWo)sny

1g
MEDPSHIEr 65T

G2e961e

020z/s/e

02/+0/€0 :P3yaSaleq
'891A195 UQ W) 10 PBULIaY
"19)3\ Peay - U| SAOIN 1WI0ISND

e e e

e

296¥612

64 of 99

0202/vLiv :31va IOIOANI

IV13a - 986211 "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTN ¢ LD141SIa
0T ‘MAVINVUANI

und noA auojaq yupy] jusarg og
1S WVLS:bb:80 0Z0Z 4dy pL



22 o ¥} ebed

02/61/20 ‘Payaseleq [enuapisay pAlIg
N |0es 00°0% 00°0$ 99°12% G.'8% - uofoadsu wajsAg uonedij(  uownsy gszZ| 09508 12 0202/6L12

02/61/20 :payosaleq -jeguapisay PAlg
N |L1y'0es 00°0% 00°0% 99°'1.23 G288 - uogoadsuj welsAg uogebun | uounay gssz|  £56081Z 0202/61/2

02/21/20 :Pay2Seleq ‘|eguspisay
N |z5°098 00'08 00°0% VS |0g'iLS - uodadsul waisAg uoneBuw | 1q wewed 0zz|  szvsirz|  0zozzisz

suonoedsuy)

NN_Q 1230},

10'6L0°LS 00°0$ S°'9L9% 90'6v23  |05°c6$ sijedsy @ soueusulE [RISUSD

02Z/S2/E0 :payagaleq
‘ediues uQ Wy o Pauucdsy
N |00'62% 00°0% 00°62$ 00'0% 00°0% "JOJON peSY - U IA0I JBWOISND [AD |ouaned 981 | 8852122 020z/s2/E

02/S2/E0 ‘paydgaleq
130I09S U WN | 0 oBuLsIeY
N (00628 00'0$ 00'52% 00°0$ 0003 IS8 pEeY - U] BAOW Jawojsn) | doo BWW3 /68| 2857122 020z/se/e

0c/S2ien ‘papsgaleq
‘aomues 4o wny to Pauuodsyg
N |00Ges 0008 00'62$ 00°0% 00°0% "I9S PEAY - INQ SA0K JAWOISN) | A sousped 88| 1562122 0202/52re

02Z/S2/E0 ‘paypgeleq
“SIAIBG JO WIN| JO }P8UNasIg
N |ooczg 0003 00'szs 0008 0008 ‘J3IBN PESY - INO BAOW Jawoysn) | doo ewws z6¢ 9562122 0z0z/se/e

0Z/02/E0 ‘paydseleq

Buipes sejaw woy pusic)

8l o} 5,017 pue s, 5D Huswedag
Bulllig woid - 8sianay 'mo By PUISIQ

N [6Z228 00'0% 00°0% 62'55% 00'22% ‘UBIH 'peassiy - AluD Ja1el ey QIDMYY| £086022|  0z0zZ/0Z/E

02/61/£0 :payogsieq “abueyo

JOU |IM pUB XONJS 8k siaquinuy

nq sujds Jajow - Buppom Jou - Jajaw
eoeiday !(219'py ‘[eip uayolg “yoms
N [v6'SLLS 00'03 00°03 +6'28% 00°€Es 'pabewep) ajop Jojep 2oeideyi |  1q sneM sop|  zzes0z2 0202/81/E

02/81/€0 -paYIsaleg
*80MUSS UQ WINY IO }98UL0IaY
N |00'52$ 00°0% 00°52$ 00'0% 00°0$ "SI0 peay - u) anoy sawoisny | door BWW3 €65 85$902Z 020Z/18L/E

02/81L/0 :peyaSSIeq

BIAIBG JO Wiy 10 193uL0dsIq

"JOJalN PESY - INO SAOY Jautoisno
e B s

doo eww3z g6

0202/¥L1b :31va IDIOANI

TIV13d- 98€6ZLL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIYN : 12141.SId
O ‘MUVIVAANI

Jund nok a10jaq yuiyy juaais 09
1SO IAVLS:v1:80 0Z0Z 2dy 1

65 of 99



gz jo ) abeyq
02/0€/1.0 :payogeleq KB
N |o00S3 00°0% 00°05$ 0008 0003 ‘leguapisay - uopdadsu| ayis-aid alueyl) €8L| Z6.£912 020z/972
suonoedsu) a)g
Ql & 5 m0) .
~ ST'ssie 00°0% 92'951$ 6003 000$ Gujidureg Auojesoqe Jo saag qe
SaoIag
Alinn JeIBM 19SSy WasAS ejep ealy pusiq
N |cz'ssie 000% GZ'S51LS 000$ 0008 10} sacpueg Aojeroqe) aseyoing aiIomu| ozveelz|  0zozmer
Buyduweg
Kiojesoge
10 s394 qe
Q ,mwm n vLsivs 000$ 00°05% YZTE0ES  |05°Z2TH$ 1e10) suopidadsu)
02/92/€0 ‘pawdgeleq ‘ejuspisay pag
N |0cs c0'0$ 00°0% 99'12% 6188 - uojoedsuj wajsAg uonebw||  uownay e69z| zooglzz|  ozoziezie
0Z/92/E0 :payaSseq [epuapisay pAIg
N |Ivocs 00°0$ 00'0% 99'LZ$ 5183 - uojoadsu) waisAs uoneBy | uounay 9822|  9eezizz|  0zZozrzIE
0Z/92/£0 :payoseleq ‘leyuaspisay pyg
N [iprocs 00°0% 00°0$ 99'12$ SL8% - uonaadsu) waysAs uoneBw| uounay oegz| 286z12z|  ozozizzie
0Z/61/€0 :PaYSSIRg ‘|epuapisay
N |I1'0es 0008 000$ 99'12% G18% - uogosdsu| waysAg uoneBun|  :qawed oes| 1s6202z] ozozeLe
02/21/€0 -PaUdSeleq !|epuapisay
N [1b0es 00°0% 0008 99°12% 6183 - uopsadsu] wajsAg uopeBwi| 1g sukepq zze| 6552022 0202/
02/+0/€0 :Pawdseleq !|equspisay
N |v'0es 00°0% 00°0$ a9'12¢ sLe8 - uofoadsu) wajsAg uopeBil||AD sousned egL| 664612 0202Ivie
02/€0/€0 ‘paYosateq '[epuapisay
N |Iv'0oes 00°0$ 0008 99'1z8-  |sres - uopoadsu) waisAg voneBw)| 10 wepy piz|  £2.6612 0z02rers
02Z/£0/E0 ‘PaYISaleq ‘fenuapisey
N |1'oes 00'0% 00°0$ 99°123 5288 - Uojoadsu waisks voneBw|| 10 wepy 0bz| 6120612 020zZIie
02/20/€0 :payoSaleq ‘jepuepisay pug
N |000s$ 00°0% 00°05% 000% 00°0% - uogoadsul Asaing epg fewd|  uownay 91sz|  sseL6LE 0202/UE
02/20/£0 :peydgaleq ‘|enuapisey pag
N |LyOES 00°0$ 00°0% 99°'12% G188 - ucraadsul waysAg uoneBw)|  uounay 9222|  8selsLz 0zoz/ee
02/61/20 :Peydsateq |BRUSpISSY 1Qq
8% - uofioadsu| way) ojeblu| mepswoeresz| zizielz|  ozoessiz

uud nok as050q yuy) jusaig oo

1S90 WVLS:vb:80 020Z 1dy v

Li2LL

s05!
tid]

Lo g

.w...uu e

lnedit

0202/vLi¥ :31va IDIOANI

TVLIA - 98€62LL ‘ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LO1¥1SIq

OT1 MUVIAIVEANI

66 of 99



Zc Jo g| obey

Jund noA alogaq yuiyy jusais) 0

1S WV.S:pt:80 020z 1dv p)

\-mnm.l.

0Z/30/€0 ‘paydgaleq
N |000s$ 00’03 00053 00'0$ 00°03 ‘[eRuapisay - uoipadsu| aus-aid iasney ps| gzeosLZ 020Z/9/E
02070 ‘paydSsleq !enuapisay
N |00063 0008 00°05$ 06003 00°0% - uoioadsu) Aaang ays [euld|AD souaped g8L|  108v61Z 0Z0ZIIE
02/£0/€0 :paYosajeq leguapisay
N |o00s$ 00°0% 00°05$ 00'0% 0008 - uopoadsuj Aeaing g leud| 1D wepy pi2|  szze6iz 0Z0Z/E/E
0Z/E0/E0 -P3YOSEIeq ‘[epuUBpISaY
N |0005% 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00708 00°0% ~ wolpadsu| Aamng ays jeulq 10 Wepy ove| 12le61e oeozie/e
02/20/€0 -Payoseleq
A3IYIA0D LNO NVY3IT1D
9 :037IVd dSNI ‘fepuspisay g
00°05$ 00°0$ 00°05% 0008 0008 - uopoadsul-oy Asning auis feuid|  mepswoer 66z|  zosiskz|  ozozrzie
02/52/20 :PAPSeIEQ pAIg
00°05% 00°0% 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0% ‘le[luspisay - uojoadsul ays-ald|  uounay 8LLE| sesgLz 0202/52/2
02/52/20 :payogaleq
0005$ 0008 0005$ 00°0$ 0003 ‘leRuspIsay - uooadsu| als-aid (A0 sousmed vZ1|  oiessiz|  ozozrszz
02/2I20 :payosaleq a
00058 00'0¢ 00°05% 0003 00'0% ‘lepuapisey - uonoadsu] siis-ald| mepsxyoer L0ZL| ivGv8lg 020zZ/vere
02/verzo -peypsajeq iq
po0gs 000$  |000s$ 0008 00'0$ ‘IeRUSpISSY - uoliadsy) Sys-ald | mepsyoer beoL|  LeseRiz|  oz0Zmaiz
02Z/61/20 :paYageleq ‘jeguapissy 1a
00°05$ 0008 00°05$ 000$ 00°0$ - uomadsu| ASning aiS euld|  mepsyoer 652 pizi8Lz|  ozozielsz
02/61/20 ‘pauossieq ‘|enuapisey pAIg
00'05% 00°0% 00°058 0008 00°0% - uonoadsu| Asamg ays (euld|  uowney ¢6.z| €960812 0z0zI6LI2
02/61/20 ‘peydssieq ‘jeguapisay PAIg
00°05$ 0003 00°05% 00°0% 000% - uolpadsuy Aaang aYis [euly uciunsy 96ge| 5560812 0202/61/C
02/LL120 :payogeleq 1Q
00088 00'0$ 00058 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘lepuspisey - uofoadsu) ays-aid | mepsyoer evzL|  ese82tz|  0202Z/LLZ
0z/€t/20 ‘paydsaleq ‘[epuapisay
00°05$ 00'0% 00°0S$ 00703 000$ - uofoadsu| AsAing apg [euld [AD) aouaged ggl PeEVOLLE gzoeere
- 02721720 -PRyagaleq jequspisay
00058 c0'0$ 00°05$ 00'0$ 00°0$ - Uoppadsu) kening ayis [euid | Ja wewald 02z|  gzvsiiz|  0zozielsz
02/0€/10 ‘peyossieq
Jgeukeag zze| 628912

SR Oy B
R

0202/¥Liv -3Lvd IDIOANI
V1L3Aa - 98€6ZLL "ON IDIOANI

QiOM HONVY NOINNZY : LoNLSIa

O MUVYNVYINI

67 of 99



Qee”n
gegel

— 05 fm_ g2 Jo L} sbeg
etk
00°0S¥'L$ 00703 00°0S¥'1$ 00'0$ 00703 [ejoL suojjoadsu) ajig
02/92/£0 ‘payoseleq
N |00'05% 00°0% 00°05$ 000% 00°0% ‘|egUSPISY - uopoadsu| ays-aid 1Q 3MeX S8y|  880ELZZ 0202/9¢2/¢
02/92/E0 ‘P3Yogeleq enuapisey pag
N |00°05$ 00°0% 00°05% 00°0% 00°'0% - uopadsu) Asamsg elig euld|  uounay 6592  v0ogLZZ 0202/92/¢
02/92/€0 ‘p3Ydsssleq |epuspisay PAg
N |00°0S$ 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% - uopoadsul Aanng ss [euld|  uounay gz 8662122 0202/22Zi€
0Z/92/€0 "P3YISelEq [enuapisay PAIG
N |0006% 00°0% 007053 00°0% 00'0% - uonoadsu] Asning apg feuld| uomnay gegz|  e8szLezZ 0zoz/Lee
02/0Z/E0 ‘paudsaleg PAIg
N |00'05$ 00'0% 00'05% 000% 00°0% ‘lequepisay - uonoadsu| ays-ald| uouney 628z 296022 0202/02/¢
02/02/E0 ‘payasaleg 1q
N |00'05$ 00°'0% 00°05% 0003 000$ ‘fenueplsay - uonoadsuy| sis-ald| MepsHoer gyl 58v802¢2 0202/02/E
02/61/€0 :paydgeleq ‘requapisay
N [00°05$ 00°0% 00°05% 0003 000% - uoipadsu) AsAng sy [euly i sney 9e6| €652022 020Z/61/€
0Z/21/€0 ‘payasaleq ‘leguapisay
N |00'0S$ 00°0$ 00°05$ 00'0% 00°0% - uopoadsu) Aaung siis |euly| 1Q sukeiag zze|  198202e 020Z/2Lie
02/60/€0 ‘PaYosalea a3NTo
39 OL 33N Sy3ldvavy.s 2
¥ "3AVYHO 1v 39 OL SQ3AN '‘MOT
001 X0O8 Y313 ‘jequspisay
A/ |00°0S% 0008 00°05% 00°0% 00'0% - uopoadsul-ay Asng ays jeuld [AD aouaned 88L|  9vessiz 0Z02/6/
e 0Z/60/€0 ‘paydsateq a
N |00°0S$ 0008 00°06$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘[eRuSpIsDY - Uopoadsu sys-oid| mepsyoer ggLl|  opogsLz 020¢/6/€
02/90/€0
‘Paydgeleg danTd 39 0L SA33N
UI14VYAV ? HOIH 001 LNO
NV310 .9 "3avy9 OL LON X018
Y3I13IN ‘T TV dSNI ‘lenuapisay
\.H., _ 00'05$ 00°0% 00°05% 00°0% 00°0$ - uooadsui-ay Aanng ays [euld IO Wepy 0vZ| $e08612 0z02/9re
02/90/€0 :paydgeleq
panjB aq 0} pesu [im Jaydepe
'§ MO} 0} Jno uesp 9 Ino pue
2710 Spasu B epeuB o) [2na) jou xoq
L= RIsW .g3Ivd dSNI Jepuapisay
- uonodadsuy 1D Wwepy g

T ST,

1aUlo)s|

ot

Goaen

L o p gl SR T, 8 B T

Juud noA ajojaq yulyy judsis o5

1S3 WVL9:vb:80 0202 1dY pL

El2gpiS 1"

s e s e

0202Z/v1iY :31vA IDI0ANI

TIVL3A - 98€6ZLL "ON JDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LOIN1SIa
O "MUVIAIVYINI

68 of 99



Z2Z 4o g| obeg

02/12/20 ‘Paydseleq ‘[eguapisey 0
N |00'ses 00°0% 00°6e$ 0003 0008 - uonedsu) aur de) Jemag | mepsxoer seck|  6Z1E81Z Qazoz/ize
02/61/20 ‘peyosaleq ‘lequapisay ia
N |00°SES 0008 00°6€$ 00°'0$ 0008 - Uoposdsu| su de) semes| mepsyoer evZi|  /z0181E 02026172
02/81/20 :PeYOSAEQ |eRuspiSay
N |00°Ge$ 00'0$ 00'6eS 00'0% 0008 - Ucijoadsu au de) Jamss 10 3By pS) 8190812 0202/84/Z
02/84/20 ‘payogsieq ‘jenuspissy a
N |00'5e$ 00°0% 00°6e$ 00'0% 00°0% - uojjoadsu) sup de| Jemeg| mepsyoer veoL| 9180812 02027842
02/81/20 -P3YoSeIEq ‘[EHUSPISOY
N |o0'6es 00°0% 00°6eS 00°0$ 00°0% - uopdadsu] eun de| somes |AD eousned vZL| 2296212 020z/8Lie
0z/8L120
-paydseleq g3u3A00 dvL
H3IMIS ‘AT dSNI ‘enuepisay
>.v 4Z°05$ 00°0% v9'/3 £9'1E$ Q0'LLS - Lofoadsu|-oy sul) dey samag| 1q sukelsg zvy| 09962 %4 020Z/8t/e
61/80/11 :paYOSaleQq ‘jepuapisay PAIE
N |00°¢ES 0003 00°ses 00°0% 00°0¢ - uogedsu) sui) dey samag| uownsy Levz|  £96601Z 6L0Z74LL/LL
61720711 :payagsleq ‘[euapisey pAg
N |ooced 00'0$ 00°5e$ 00°0% 0003 - Uopoedsuj aur] de) 1emsS|  uolneM v25z| £052012 61024711
suonoadsu)
uonsadsu| dey sameg
9161893 00'0% 0LLEE VS SYZLL'LS |00°0283 12J0L AMMA
SL6bL$ 0003 00°0% 91°699% 00'vSLS$ 230l AN
ee £
:w - |SLeLLS 00°0$ 00708 91°89§¢  |00'PS1$ sJjeday 3 douBUSIUlEY (RIBUID
02/1LE/10 ‘payosaleq
:adA1payog 9285 #PaUdS
‘(sAepijoy %9 spuexgam 'sinoy
|euLiou Jaye ‘sinoy |euuou) wWasAg uonnqusia
N |SL'614% 0008 00°0$ 51'G96¢% 00'¥GLS J18jep e je suopesado sigelig| 210 QIoMMY|  ZLIEvLZ 0202/62/1
sijeday
B S2uBLBUIR
|eJaues)
LN
= 0 B JESD SUIOISIBl1D oqE SQSE] 2IPPY o) Haleq g d A H%i0
020Z/¥Liv :31vQ IDIOANI

ulid nok auogaq yuiyy jusaug 09
182 Wv.Zs:¥b:80 020z 4dy §)

v13a - 9862l "ON ADIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOI¥1SIQ
OT1 'MUVIAVHANI

69 of 99



22 10 61 abed

0Z/81/20 :PayRSseq
A3IHIA0D ATIVILHVY 3NIT
H3ILYM :G3Ivd dSNI ‘[equapissy
A ) |s8°52% 00°0% €5v3 28613 0563 - uogoadsup-oM dey Jalep | Jg sukelsa zbb|  198620Z|  020Z/RLIZ
T —
suondadsuy|
QN
W .T w 7 @ G,mm Q uopjoadsu) de) Joyep
1] T
m *\ oa...u _ m.mmw“ 0003 81°Z15$ 86°CL1$ 05°09% g0l s1
9T Lyi$ 0003 8.°215% 86°CLLS  |09°08% Iej0 1 suopdodsuy
02/92/£0 :psuydssieq ‘|epuapisay PAE
N |oo'ses 000% 00°5E$ 00'0$ 00°0% - uopedsu; sun de) semes| uolunsy 6282  ZE0ElZZ 0Z02/9Z/€
02/SZ/€0 -paydsaleq [eguepisay
N |00GES 00°0% 00'se$ c0'03% 0003 - uogoadsy| eun] de) Jomesg auketsq zob| og811Ze 0202/52/€
02/92/£0 :paydseleq ‘lepuspisay a
N [oose$ 00°0% 00°SE$ 000% 0003 - uogosdsuyj sup) de| Jamag| mepsxoer egLL| z2£8022 0202/02/¢
02/L1/€0 :paYpSIRQ] ‘[BRUBpISSY
N |oo'ses 0003 00°5€$ 000% 0008 - uoypadsu) aur dey Jemeg] 1guawalD L] eTSOZE 0202/LL/E
02/91/€0 :PaydSANeQ ‘Jenuspisay
N |oo'ses 000¢ 00'5e$ 00°0$ 0003 - uopoadsuf surde) Jemag| 30 WepY §z2| 6250022 020Z/91/E
| 0zZ/€1/€0 -paYdSsieq ‘fenuspissy a
A Vmo.og 0003 80°9% St LS 05918 - uopdedsut-ay sur de) samag| mepsyoer eeel| 689g0zZ 0202/EL/E
=" 02/60/£0
‘PRYISeleq AIWIA0D dVL
H3IM3S ‘03 UV4 dSNI llefuspisay 1a
(_A)[svsos 0008 €5 SY'ivs 059l - uopoadsul-8y sury de) Jamas| mepsyoer £6EL|  6VZ861Z 0202/6/€
0Z/Z1/€0 -Payogaleg pPAIg
N |8t'g9% 0003 €SS St'LvS 059L% ‘uojpadsu) dwnd Japunsy| uowney gLLe| zsosglz|  ozozizue
02/52/20 :paudseleq jenuspisay
N |00Ges 00°0% 0053 000$ 000$ - uojpadsu] sur dey sjemag Ig aney 65¢|  2£96812 0202/52/2
02/12/20 :payogeieq |equapisay ig
N |ooses - uopad MBDSYORF LOZL| OELEBLZ| 0202122
; T e e [ S
Eﬁe_ﬂmmﬁwasdmﬂ e
ol w._ﬁ.._x,m_.wnumﬂ..mfam i ..ﬂnuw;»..n_iﬂ.kuh td
Sl PN RO R e A TS S0 AT oAy

upd nok asogaq yuy) jusslg on

182 WVLS:vp:80 0202 4dv p1

020Z/vLiv :3LVd ID10ANI
TIV13Q - 98€62LL ‘ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3N : Lonyisia

DT MUVINVHANI

70 of 99



22 Jo 0z obey

Jund noA a1059q uiy] jusas o

182 WVLS:7P:80 0202 1dv b1

8996212

~ 02/81720 ‘payogeleq Lajapn
N |95°'€L18$ 00°0$ 19°'601$ S ivs 0S°91$ 193 pue de| [uspISaY ,p/E (1ejsul iag o4ey /vG| 0890812 020z/21/2
02/81/20 -Payaseleqg
N [00GES 0008 00°6eS 00°0% 00°0% ‘epuapisay - uofpadsul dej sajepn 10 SHBY LpS| 6190812 020281
02/81/20 ‘payogeleq ‘9ol 1a
N |95°¢€sL$ 00°0% 19'601$ S IvS 05°91$ 18S pue dey [eRuapisey ,b/E IIISU| | Mmepsoer pEo) GSso8le 0zoz/gLie
02/81/20 ‘paydgaleq g
N |oo'ses 00°0% 00°5E$ 00'0$ 00°0% ‘leguapisay - uojdadsu de) Jayepn MEPSYOBF $EOL 2180812 0zoezisiie
02/8L120 ‘payoseleq Lajen
N |€0°298% 00°0$ 80°ES St ive 05°9L$ 188 pue de| [eguapisay /g (1B1Su] AQ edusped vZL| 0910812 0zozc/gire
02/81/20 :payassieg
N |00'se$ 00°0% 00°6€$ 0003 00°0% ‘lequapisay - uonoadsu) de) Jeaiep |AD souspeg bzL| 86212 0202/184/C
02/21/E0 ‘p3ydgaleq o)y png
N |€0°29% 00°0$ 80°€s S’ ip$ 05°91% 19g pue de| [enuepisay /g leisu)|  uowney gLie|  ogees1Lz 0202/21iE
0Z/Z1/€0 -Paydgaleq pAlg
N |00°6e$ 00°0% 00°SES 00°0% 00°0% ‘lenuapisay - uooadsu) de] sajepp uotunay gLig 8le€L12 ozozrele
02/82/20 ‘paydseleq ey
N |1L6b8 00'0% 80°€$ £9°'1£S 00'LLS 198 pue de| [ejuapisay .pfe sy aukefQ zov Legelle 0202/82/2
02/82/20 ‘payasaleq aaiy
N |ve'883% 00°0$ 80°¢$ 92'€9% 00223 195 pue de) [equepisey .v/¢ liElsul| g aukeraq Zvb ¥12eL1e 0202/82i¢
0Z/0E/1L0 :paudgaleq Jeisyy
N |2809% 00°0% 0003 CEEVS 05°21% 193 pue dej [epuapisay /e (ieisu)| Jq sukelpg zze| ooscolz 0z0z/ere
. MN suondadsuy|
T@ G C\ .03_\N 9 sde)
SEASTIREASY
Le'e6Ls 00°0$ 8.°22% €5°921S  [00tb3 ie10 suopoedsuy
02/82/20 :payosaleq [enuapisay
N |pE16$ 0008 80°9% 97'e9s 00223 - uogdadsu)-ey de) Jajem| 1Q sukelaq zib 0620612 0z02/82/2
02/82/20 :p3yds9)eq [epuapisay
_.\M 0b'228 00°0% 80°9% 28°61$ 05°6% - ucgoadsul-ay de) Jajep sufeleq zo¥| 6020642 0zozieese
= 02/31/20 -psyosaleq
Q3H3A00 INIT HILYM ‘LI3AHIS
OL ¥YINJIAN3d¥3d LON 4OLS
8N}V dSNI ‘lenuapissy
0202/84/2

0Z0Z/vLiy :31va ADIOANI

Tv13q- 9826211 "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOIYiSIa

017 MUVINVMANI

71 of 99



2240 1z sbed

JERINNETSS

Jumd noAk azoyaq yupyy juaaig o9
182 NViS:vp:80 0202 dy

T

02/9Z/£0 ‘payYSaNEq pAIg
N |00'6eS 0008 00°6¢e$ 00°0% 00°0% -[epuapIsay - ucpoadsu) de Jajep UOIUN3Y 6282| £€0£122 020zZ/9z2/
02/92/20 :paudssleq Jsjepy PAIE
N |€0°29% 00°0% 80'ES SH'LbS 05'91% 193 pue de| j[epuspisay /g LISy uolunay 6282 1e0Eiez 0202/92/¢
0Z/52/£0 :payageieq
N [00'GeS 00°0% 00'se$ 00'0% 00°0% ‘lepuapisey - uonpadsu| dej JBEM sukeiaq zov| lesiize 020z/seie
0Z/92rE0 ‘payasajeq Jalep 19
N |veess 00°0% 80€s 9T'e9% 002es 193 pue de| [epuepisay ,b/¢ ISy MEPSYORT 681} £.£802¢ 0z0z/0z/e
02/92/€0 :payogsieq 19
N |00'6es 0008 00'seS 00°0% 00°0% ‘leguap|say - uopoadsu) de| sejepn MEPSYOel 6811 L2E80CC 0zZ0z/0Z/e
0Z/LL/E0 paydseleq
N |00'6e$ c0°0% 00°5e% 00'0% 00°0% ‘leRuapisey - uoldedsuj de ) J31BM | IQ uBwispD) S6L| 5825022 0202/LL e
02/LLIE0 :payaSaleq Usjap 1os
N |€029% 00°0$ 80°€$ Sv'ive 0S9L$ pue de| [eRuapisay H/EX,8/G [EISu) g weweld g6l £8¢502¢ 0202rLMiE
0Z9L/E0 ‘payogaleq
N |00'ses 00°0% 00'5e$ 00°0% 00°0% -Jequepisay - uonoadsuyl de) Ja1em 10 wepy 5/2Z| 8z60ZZ 0z0e/9L/e
0Z/9L/€0 ‘pawpseleg Uajap
N |€0°29% 00°0$ 80°€$ Sy ivS 05'9L$ 198 pue de | [eluapisay /e (1eysuy D wepy Giz| 9zet0ze 0zoz/9Lie
0Z/SZ/20 ‘Payasajeq
N |00°ses 00'0$ 00'ses 0008 00°0% -[enuapisay - uonoadsu| dej sajepn JQ eney 66H| gcasele 0202/52/12
02/52f20 :payosateq soep
N |€0°.9% 00°0% 80°ES SV VS 05°'91% 195 pue dej [equepisay /e ||eISu) g opey 6S¢| 9£9681L2 0202/52/Z
0Z/EL/EO0 :payasaleq !19)aN iqg
N [€0°29% 00°0% 80°'cs S Lbs 05'91L% 198 pue de} |2ljuapisey .p/E |Ielsu] MEPSYOBl £6EL| 662£812 ozozeve
02/12/20 :papgaleq a
N |00'SES 00°0% 00°6€$ 0008 00°0% ‘lenuapisay - uopoadsu) de | 1ajepn MepsYoer LozL| Zglesie 0c0e/ere
02/LZ/20 ‘Payogajeq 18)siy g
N |e0i98 0008 80°€$ SY'ivs 05'9L% 195 pue de) [BRUSPISSY ,b/E (IBISY] MEDSYOBP LOZL| CELESLZ 0202/12/2
0Z/€L/E0 ‘poyogaleq q
N |c0O'ses 00°0% 00°¢eS 0003 00'0% ‘feuapisay - uopoadsy| de) J21epn| mepsyoer £6€) 0€LERLZ 0zozg/erie
02/61/20 -Payageleq ia
N |00GeS 00°0$ 00°SE$ 00°0¢% 00°0% -|lenuapissy - uorpadsu) de | 131BM\| mepsyoepr €4ZL| 8201812 [rdor4 ¥ 4
0Z/61/20 :payoseleq ‘1a1ep g
185 pue de| {eluapisay ,p/e |eisu| MEDSHOEP £HZ)
T e Z =

020Z/vL{y :31VQ IDI0ANI
TIVL3d - 98¢62L1 "ON ADIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORNLSI
0T MUVINVYANI

72 of 99



22 Jo zz sbeq
€0'l6e'stl$ |co0$ 18'ePZ'c6$ ¥8'sZ6'ves |8E°1LZZ LLS 12301, 3djoAuy
£6°188°L$ 00°03% 86°¢eL$ S6°'6v8$ 008623 IejJol ML
O ,mﬂ 29'889°'L$ 00°0% (17448 1 0S2$
= R T T T

5

020Z/vLiv :3LVA IADIQANI

VL3 - 98€6ZLL "ON IINOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTY : 1ol1dLsia
2T “MUVIAIVYINI

‘Juud nok asojaq uyl juaain) og
18D WV1S:4¥:80 0Z0Z 1dv b1

73 of 99



LG

Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for domestic use service, call (512) 578-1535

Questions for firm raw water service, call (612) 730-6757 Previous Balance $3,227.61
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES
. www.lcra.org Payments $(779.37)
Cred d| ts
By /Date Recelve d: . - redits / Adjustmen $0.00
Whailhanelballovinhslelid) By/Date Posted: r ol ’a U Balance Forward $2'448'24
- c c
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: urrent Charges $2,971.62
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC . . A t Bal 5.419.86
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to: geount Balanae a2
PO BOX 2445 Mai .
ailcd By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 (4
GL#: 209D 55704
al’bo '3\1 ’416% Page 10of2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
- Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 03/31/20 04/30/20
Contract: 800-018-8425-8
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
02/11/20 03/12/20 66514301 30 40310.00 44139.00 3,828,000.00
02/11/20 03/12/20 LOSS-RR 30 40310.00 44139.00 22,874.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumptlon History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3,227.61 Fob 2020 .99
Payment - Thank You $(779.37) Mar 2020 11.82
Balance Forward DO’ , d ﬁ,. ,q ’ao $2,448.24 TOTAL 23.76
Raw Water & 11433 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58
Raw Water - Firm 11.82 $72.50 $857.04
Current Charges $2,971.62
Account Balance $5,419.86

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/cornpost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations. To get more

detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Malt: Onllnle: n Person: ACH:
-PG Box 301589 wwwlcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan-Ghase Bankof Taxas ——
Dallas, TX75303-1589" - (HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-614
Account #09922872675

ENERGY + WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

l'lllI'Illll'lll'lllllllllllIII'

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISAWALD

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Page 1 of 2

Wire:

ABA #021-000-021
Account #09922872675

Accounts may be subject to panalty charges If payment Is not received by the due date

e L L LT T T e repppp—"

Return this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mell.

JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas

tssssemmmmmmn mmmsmm-

Account Customer

Statement Date

Due Date

Account Balance

00648605 00602793

03/31/20

04130720

$5,419.86

Remit To:

LCRA
PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

00543L0500L02793000 54 P48 8




Remittance Section

LEAF e
P.O. BOX 5066
Contract Number: 100-5255531-001 &
RAGIFORBACT Co102:0060 Invoice Number: 10498024
866-219-7924 Invoice Due Date: 04/25/2020
Current invoice Due:
i Total Amount Due: $4,356.95
S R s
Address Service Requested Amount Remitted: $

ffie8se provids addressieonictishangesion iiSiroverselside. Payments recelved after 03/31/2020 are not reflected on this invoice.
Use anclosed envelope and make payable to:

7958008252  PRESORT PBPS021 <B>
Wfeelughilfealtelenolens ol PR ot bt tglgt] LEAF

INFRAMARK AAO/ RRWCS IMPROVEME P.O. BOX 5066
RN ggu: NATHAN HARTFORD, CT 06102-5066
100
PO BOX 2445 wfanelll managuy Ty anymm
POBOX244E @ was TR T BT O R TR TH TR T T

011005255531001000105965300104980240004356952

Keep lower portion for your records - Please relurn upper portion with your payment

LEAF Account Name: Inframark AAO/ RRWC& Improveme Contract Number: 100-5255531-001
P.0O. BOX 5066 Invoice Date: 03/31/2020 Invoice Number; 10498024
HARTFORD, CT 06102-5066 Invoice Due Date: 04/25/2020 Total Due: $4,356.95

Important Messages

Visit the New MyLEAFNow!

We've updated MyLEAFNow to make paying invoices and managing your accounts faster and easier
than ever.

Spend less time managing accounts and more on growing your business! Visit MyLEAFNow.com
today.

Thanks for your business!

CONTRACT CONTRACT | SALESWSE LATE
NumeeR — | —DESCRIETON . ... | —pavMENT—| - TAX——|-cHARGES - [—TOTAL
100-5255531-001 Flo Trend Pump
System
DATE DUE 04/25/20 $4,298.08 $4,298.08
INSURANGE
DATE DUE 04/25/20 $58.87 $58.87
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT $4,356.95
By/Date Received: LE),L %—-[i E-%Q
By/Date Posted: ___ J Pf) - 30
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 4300

I you have questions regarding your bill, or If you would (ke o pay by phone
p?ease give us a caﬁ and we will be happy to assist you. YP ° \ 866-219-7924

page 10l 2 Pay Online Today at www.e-payadmin.com 75 of 99



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

¢/o Botl and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 29, 2020

Invoice number
Date

42512
04/07/2020

Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

Confract Prior Current

Description Amount Bifled Bllled
12002-110 District Engineering 2019-2020 18,000.00 7.500.00 1,500.00
Total 18,000.00 7,500.00 1,500.00

Invoice total 1,500.00

By/Date Received: Jh) l""’7 Y
By/Date Postec: ____ Ay ] L-20

Appraved for Payment:

Hanid Deliverad to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

(340

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Sulte 110 + Austin, Texas 78746 « 51 £/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Reunion Ranch WCID

Invalce number 42512

Involce date 04/07/2020

76 of 99



Reunion Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Murfee €ngineering Company

Invoice number
Date

42513
04/07/2020

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 29, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-112 Bond Application No. 6
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Dennis Lozano 12.25 250.00 3,062.50
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones 14.00 175.00 2,450.00
Project Administration Assc -
Construction
James A. Falkenbury 2,75 80.00 220.00
Englneering Technician |
Philip E Parker 27.50 95.00 2,612.50
Simone N, Guidry 12.75 95.00 1,211.25
Senior CAD Deslign Technician
Harrison B. Scott 0.25 165.00 41.25
Draftsperson
Matthew Sweeney 12.00 95.00 1,140.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 81.50 10,737.50
REIMBURSABLES
12002-112 Bond Application No. &
Billed
Amount
Reproduction - Printing 349,07
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 349,07
' . 1. a D Invoice total 11,086.57
By/Date Received: _Jj%%ﬂm
By/Date Posted: ___ e
Approved for Payment .
Hand Delivered 0 oo
Mailed By/Date: .. —]'T;T:,'”
GL#: e i —
1101 Capital of Texas Highway South - Bullding D, Suite 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9904 - TBPE F353
Page 1

77 of 99



Reunion Ranch WCID

Involce number 42514
VIA EMAIL Date 04/07/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt i
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Randered Through March 29, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-113 CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspaction
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones 1.00 175.00 175.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.00 175.00
Invoice total 175.00

—
—

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: Jﬁ\ "—, = } "'} - O

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: Q 3‘-}9'

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South + Building D, Suite 110 * Rustin, Texas 78746 » 519/327-9904 - TBPE F353

Page 1

78 of 99



MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500 4172020

Reunion Ranch

Jeniffer Concienne

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

Job Code Invoice # Terms

6280

Description Amount

March Website Edits 100.00

Edits to site to add approved minutes
Edits to site to add Order Declaring Unopposed Candidates Election to Office and Canceling Election,

Sales Tax - 8.25% i

By/Diate Received: ”3) - Q 20
Tt
By/Date Posied: JF\ H 4=
Approved for Paymert:
Hand Deiivered to:
fiziled By/Date:
GL#: (1700
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $100.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please remit payment to:
Balance Due $100.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

79 of 99



West Travis County Public Ulility Agency Pravious Balance 18,419.99
Www.wicpua,org Payments (16.419.99)
{512} 263-0125 Credis/Adjustments 0.00
Balance Forward (0.00}
Previous Interest Accrual
Penally Interest Accrual 164,20
Previous Late Fee Charges
Lale Fee (5%) 821.00
Curent Charges 16,358.94
Tolal Amount Due §17,344.14
Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthlit, PLLC
Aftn: Jessica Benson Involce Number Account Number Bliling Date Due Date
Jessi bottdouthitt.com 25094 523-00061-00 4/3/2020 5/3/2020
Account Type: Wholesale Water
Meter Number I Previous Read Date | Current Read Date I Days | PreviousRead | Cument Read Usage I Rate*
66514301 February 15, 2020 March 15, 2020 29 40310.00 44139.00 3,829,000.00 1.65
Total  3,829.000.00
*New rales affeclive October 1, 2019
BILLING DETAILS
qDescﬂpilon Consumption Rale Amouni
Wholasale Water
Monthly Charge $10,041.09
Wholesale Treoted Water 3829.00 1.65 $6,317.85
Total Cureni Charges $16,358.94

*Per agreement the district shall pay Inlerest on the unpald balkance at the rate of 12% per annum
**Per agreement past due paymenis wlll require one-time lee of 5% of the unpald balance

By/Daie Receivad:

By/Date Posiad:

JaH-3-30

JAH-AH-30)

Appraved for Payment:

Hand Deiivared to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

ulhs

209

Accounls may bo subject lo ponatly chargos f payment s not recelved by Ihe due dale

10,0416 9
6,3r1.39

Raunlon Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthiit, PLLC
Atin: Lisa Watd

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78480

REMIT TO:

Wesl Travis County Public Ulilily Agency

13215 Bee Cave Pkwy,
Bldg. B, Ste. 110
Bee Cave, TX 78738

Involce Number Account Number Bllling Date Dve Date
25094 523-00061-00 4/3/2020 5/3/2020
Amount Due
$17.344.14

80 of 99



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (5 12) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148

March 31, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re:  Billing for Professional Services Rendered

Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

Very truly yours,

Matthew W. McPhail

MM/sw
Enclosure

cc:  Jessica Benson (Via Email Only)

By/Daie Received: J !S 6’3 ) ’& O
By/Date Posteq: JJ‘ ) I:i "/g "'a O

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deiivareq to: .
.
Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

— H330

81 of 99



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

March 31, 2020

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

03/03/20 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
03/04/20 Continue revising minutes of last board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

03/10/20 Finalize agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for
next Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

03/13/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

03/16/20 Telephone conference with Allen Douthitt on tomorrow’s Board meeting. (0.2
Hours).

03/17/20 Continue preparation for today’s Board meeting. (1.2Hours). Continuerevising
temporary emergency order. (0.9 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend
Board meeting. (1.5 Hours).

03/19/20 ‘Review email from Manager on plant compliance issues. (0.2 Hours).

03/25/20 Continue revising minutes from last Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Attorney BF: 5.8 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

03/17/20 Continue preparation for and attend Board meeting. (1.1 Hours).

Attorney MM: 1.1 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

03/03/20 Receive and review e-mail from Michael Moyer on grinder pump agreement.

Review response from Kristi Hester on same. (0.4 Hours). Telephone
conference with Velma at TCEQ on waiver of permitting fees for Plant B. 0.2

82 of 99



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2020

Page 2

03/04/20

03/05/20

03/06/20

03/10/20

03/11/20

03/12/20

Hours). Receive, review and respond to e-mail from Dennis Lozano on electronic
copy of final audit; send same to him. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting proposed
agenda and send to all parties for review and comment. (0.4 Hours). Continue
drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.6 Hours). Continue preparing for next board
meeting. (0.6 Hours).

Receive meeting attendance confirmations. (0.2 Hours).  Follow-up with Nicole
at TCEQ regarding late fees in connection with permitting invoice. Receive and
review e-mail from her on same. Send to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.4
Hours). Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive lab report and
send to Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours).

Review final reporting in connection with appointment of campaign treasurer.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review information on reporting required cybersecurity

training. (0.2 Hours). Receive confirmation from IRS on 8038-G for bond issue. ‘

Send to Clayton Chandler. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review building metrics from Mike Moyer. (0.2 Hours). Review
letter from TCEQ waiving permit fees for WQ0014480002. (0.2 Hours).
Finalize agenda for posting with Hays County. (0.2 Hours).

Complete the HB 3834 Texas by Texas survey regarding District employee self-
reporting of cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to post agenda within
Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting within the District.
Arrange to have agenda posted on website. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review
bookkesper'sreport. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review wwtp proposal from Jesse
Kennis for agenda package. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano on
engineer'sreport. (0.2 Hours). Begin preparing agenda package. (0.9 Hours).

Receive and review Hays County Clerk’s confirmation of agenda posting. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review engineer’s report. Receive and review proposal for
inspection of wastewater lines. Create tracking number for Form 1295 and send
to Lisa Leach for completion. (0.6 Hours). Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis on
reports. Review reply. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package. (0.3
Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on grinder pumps. (0.2
Hours). Send agenda to Eileen Grass and Rick Triplett. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review manager' sreport. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Rick
Triplett on upcoming meetings. (0.2 Hours). Complete package and send to all
parties. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review meeting confirmation from Vince
Terracina. (0.2 Hours). Receive Form 1295 from Murfee Engineering.
Acknowledge same with TEC and update database. (0.3 Hours).

83 of 99



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2020

Page 3

03/13/20

03/17/20

03/18/20

03/19/20

03/20/20

03/24/20

03/25/20

03/26/20

Continue preparing for next week's board meeting. Receive and review
confirmations. (1.0 Hours).

Receive and review e-mail from Eileen Grass on today’s board meeting. Respond
to same. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for today's board meeting. Send e-
mailsto all parties on today’smesting. Review Attorney General's memorandum
on Open Meeting Laws Subject to Temporary Suspension. Continue drafting
emergency order. Send e-mail to Allen Douthitt on Temporary Emergency Order.
Review reply to same. Arrange for consultants to video conference into today's
board meeting. Telephone conference with Mike Moyer on same. Receive and
review pay estimates for today's meeting. Send to all parties for review. (2.5
Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.5 Hours).

Begin reviewing action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Finalize election
documentation.  Send to Hays County Election Administrator for posting.
Arrange to have information posted on website. Send e-mail to Allen Douthitt on
payables. (1.2 Hours). Review e-mails from Inframark on irrigation system
repairs. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Mike Moyer on executed
pay estimates. Send same to him. (0.2 Hours). Send approved proposal for
inspection of wastewater lines to Dennis Lozano. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to Al Sommer on website postings. (0.2 Hours). Review Secretary
of State Advisory on May election details. (0.2 Hours).

Review information on cybersecurity training from Texas by Texas. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review additional e-mail from Secretary of State on postponement of
May elections. (0.2 Hours).

Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.5 Hours). Send e-mail to Mike
Moyer on Pay Estimates 10-13. Review replies from Mike Moyer and Diane
Duran on same and respond to them both. (0.5 Hours).

Receive and review additional e-mail from Secretary of State and postponement of
May elections. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting.
(1.2 Hours). Begin drafting April agenda. (0.3 Hours). Send e-mail to Jesse
Kennis on temporary extended payment plans. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to Diane Duran at Taylor Morrison on disconnection notices. 0.2
Hours).

Receive, review and respond to e-mail from Diane Duran on utility statements.
(0.2 Hours). Recsive, review and respond to Jesse Kennis on last week’s board
meeting. (0.2 Hours). Send draft minutes to Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours).

84 of 99



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2020
Page 4

Receive, review and respond to Jesse Kennis on extended payment plans. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on status of wastewater
plant. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 23.7 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK

03/04/20 Reviewed and revised minutes of February Board meeting. (0.2 Hours)
03/25/20 Reviewed and revised minutes of March Board meeting. (0.2 Hours)

Legal Assistant CM: 0.4 Hours

Attorney BF: 5.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,885.00
Attorney MM: 1.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $357.50
Legal Assistant JC: 23.7 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,725.50
Legal Assistant CM: 0.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour ' $46.00
CLIENT EXPENSES
370 Photocopies @ $.20 each $74.00
5 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $2.50

Total Client Expenses $76.50

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $5,090.50

8\bitls\RRanch-2020-3
0313172020

85 of 99



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

806 Madrone Drive

Georgetown, Tx 76628

(512) 825-7182

Involce Date
[~ ] 4/212020
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2020-RR-Mar
ATTN: Mary Bott
_J Customer ID #
RR
Sorvice

Date Description
w

317/2020

3/18/2020

3/18/2020

3/24/2020

3/24/2020

3/25/2020

3/31/2020

3/31/2020

3/31/2020

3/31/2020

/3112020

3/31/2020

3/31/2020

3/31/2020

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields

Reunion Ranch
Mow WwTP

Reunion Ranch
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denlse Cove

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields

Reaunlon Ranch

Mow Reunion Ranch Water Dention Pond

Reunion Ranch
Mow Lift Station #1

Reunion Ranch
Mow Lift Station #2

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court

Reunion Ranch
Mow Drip Imigation Flelgg

Reunion Ranch
Mow Mary Eilse Water Detention Pond

Reunion Ranch
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pong

Reunlon Ranch
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT

$620.00

$620.00
$85.00
$150.00

$85.00

$620.00
$250.00
$25.00

$25.00

$85.00

$620.00
$150.00
$250.00

$150.00

By/Date Raceived: J%"l’%’g 0
—S$373808y /Date Posted: _J 6 H-|~40

All Payments Duo Upan Recelpt. Lata Payment Penalty of 5% Appliad to Unpaid Balance After

Approved for Payment:

67212020 . Ny
Hand Caiiverad to:

Mziled By/Date;

GL#: (J:H Lf

86 of 99



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

87 of 99



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference
3/3/2020  Bill 512-288-5641 03/20

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - March 2020

Original Amt.
1569.44

Balance Due
159.44

3/18/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1379

Payment

159.44

159.44

159.44

[L81064M1B] 7166082
88 of 99



2 AT&T
Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

1
|
]

Previous Bill 135.38
Payment Received 2-17 Thank yout 135.38CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 159.44
Total Amount Due $159. 44/
Amount Due in Full By Mar 27, 2020

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 159.44
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:

1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:

1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 159.44

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT e COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
* FEE DESCRIPTIONS * STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News Yau Can Use" for additional information

Return bottom portion with your check in the enclosed anvelopa.

REUNION RANCH Page 1of2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
ROUND RGCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date Mar 3, 2020

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - r Apr 2

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Changes ta Service

127.00

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting

from account activity.

Item

No. _ Description

Activity on Mar 1, 2020

{Monthly Charges are Prorated from

Mar 1, 2020 through Mar 2, 2020}
2.~ ‘Monthiy-Service:

Monthly
Quantity _Rate

Amount
Billed

— A

Surcharges and Other Foas
Federal Subscriber Line Charge

911 Fee
State Cost-Recavery Fee
Federal Universal Service Fee
. Texas Universal Service

8. Cost Assessment Charge
Totel Surcharges and Other Fees

3
4,
5,
6
[}

Taxes

5.63

.25
1.18
4.43
6.12

18.12

8. Federal
10. State and Local
Tatal Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Salas Tax: 144.62

By/Cate Received: -\
By/Dats Posted:

3.3
9.85
12,88

159.44

th 713 'ao

Approved for Payment;

U

Hand Delivered to:

JRO 31220

Mailed By/Daze:

GL#: (LEJ_Q 0

Local Servicas providad by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Miesouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Toxas based upon the sarvice addroas locatian.

QO GREEN - Enroll in paperiess billing.

i,

Bl

89

of 99

ARy



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 1 380

DSHS Central Lab 3/18/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
2/29/2020 Bill CEN.CD6447_022020 8.74 8.74 .~ 874
Check Amount 8.74
First Citizens - Bookke Lab Fees - February 2020 8.74

(LB1064M1B) 7166082
90 of 99



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

REUNION RANCH WCID (022020)
C/0 BOTT & DOUOTHITT PLLC
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account # CEN.CD6447_ 022020 PWS ID#1050175 Date: 03/03/2020 Page:

This is your statement for 2020

DESCRIPTION Amount
Charges this period -------------cccmmmmmma__ > 8.74
Total Balance DU --------—=ccccmmmmommmmme oo > / 8.74

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: JE 3 1073, 0
GL#: 0210

Account# CEN CD6447 022020

Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Pleane faal free to contact DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004 billing department @ 512-776-7317 if you have baan billed in

error or if you have any questions 4 your atat . 'Thank yout

91 of 99



92 of 99

yL°8 TYLOL _
(N-€0N) N ’HIVALIN vL"8 pL 8 T $92Z86dY ¥8%002Z3 00228 02/€£1/20
#NSS goa #0I/%609€02:aX 0= |
IS3L 40 NOILATHEDSE] N340 ISI1 LINO IIADIL $#1dD giva

T

cobeg

0202/€0/c0 :93eQ
Juswelels ATYJUOW JUSTTD

0Z0ZZ0 LPP9AD°NED # 3Iunoooy

T ®bed 02 I®W €0 $0:%S:TT

$00ZON €V¥VT TVILNID SHSA



REUNION RANCH W.C.L.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

LCRA
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
2/29/2020 Bill 00548605 3/13 1,081.55
2/29/2020 Bill 00548605 3/16 2,979.90
2/29/2020 Credit 00540849 02/20 -3,282.08

First Citizens - Bookke Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2020

Balance Due
1,081.55
2,979.90

-3,282.08

3/18/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1381

Payment
1,081.556
2,979.90
-3,282.08
779.37

779.37

(LB1064M1B) 7166082
93 of 99



Lower Colorado River Authority

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment Is not recelved by the due date

----------- srssmsmanen

Retum this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

. Questions for domestic usa service, call (512) 578-1535
\ - Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757 Previous Balance $2,448.24
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES www.lcra.org Payments $0.00
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $(5,424.43)
REUNION RANCH WCID Current Charges $4,590.59
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $(833.84)
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445 Crodit Balance Do Not Pay
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 1 of 1
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) FlnalEll 00540849 00602793 03/10/20 NIA
Contract:  800-018-8425-A
Sarvice From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
12/13M19 01/02/20 66514301 20 32590.00 35076.00 2,486,000.00
12/13/19 01/02/20 LOSS-RR 20 32580.00 35076.00 14,916.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 262.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rato Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Bill Cancellation 4 $(7,872.67) Jan 2020 7.68
P I :
reviousBalance (J001d_3p1 30N ... S2802
Balance Forward $(5,424.43) T AF = 325,851 gallons
Raw Water
Inverted Block True Up 13.70 $217.50 $2,978.87
Monthly Reservation Fee 14.56 $72.50 $1,05528 By/Date Hafenad: JB 3 '3 20
Raw Water - Fim 7.68 $72.50 $556.44 By/Date Potiec: )iy 3~ (220
Current Charges ABAREY 14 Paymient; _ N
Account Balance ed to:
o
( Aafed y/Date: \/”6 3-16-Q0
PAYMENT OPTIONS GL#: (o5 ilal} ‘32)
Mall: Online: In Person: ACH: "9&
PO Box 301589 www.lcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas 6 15 O @r&!ﬂ g;aé.g of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1569 (HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675

- ‘ Account Customer Statement Date Duo Date Account Balance

h 00540849 00602793 03/10/20 N/A $(833.84)
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY m% Credit Balance Do Not Pay

REUNION RANCH WcCID

C/O BOTY & DOUTHITT, PLLC —

ATTN: LISA WALD —_—

RS el IﬁgR; 301589

ROUND ROCK TX oX
i Lo Dallas, TX 753031589

Page 1 of 1

94 of 99



Lower Colorado River Authorlty
Quostions for domestic use service, call (§12) 578-1535

Gt

Quostions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757 Previous Balance $0.00
ENERGY « WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES www.lcra.org Payments $(2,000.00)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $(833.84)
REUNION RANCH WCID Surent Charges $1,081.55
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $247.71
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 10of 1
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 006802793 03/13/20 04/12/20
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use {Gal)
01/02/20 01/13/20 66514301 11 35076.00 36444.00 1,368,000.00
01/02/20 01/13/20 LOSS-RR 11 35076.00 36444.00 8,208.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Trangaction Description Consumption Rate Amount sopsumptionstoey
Month Use (AF)
Adjustment Raw Water $(833.84) Jan 2020 4.22
Application Fee $2,000.00 _—
TOTAL 4.22
Payment - Thank you $(2,000.00)
-------- B T e 1AF = 325'851 ga[[ons
Balance Forward $(833.84)
Raw Water . e
B D 1 \c,; ' :\'C ¥ lﬁi = iy
Monthly Reservation Fee 10.69 $72.50 §775.35 DY/DalE Heopived: B 315 OAO
Raw Water - Firm 4.22 $72.50 $306.20 By/Date Poslpd: _ _._.:l . (330
Current Charges Apgr08t65for Payment:
Account Balance Har lﬂmﬂferpd to

Mailed By/Date:  JB 31920
ale__ (1209 3p6.30

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Mall; Onfine: In Person: ACH: (l [ 6 O W‘irg 7 6; 3?

PO Box 301589 www.lcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Barik of Texas JPMorgan Chas& Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1569 (HEB charges a fee) ABA#111-000-814 ABA#021-000-021

Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment is not racelved by the due date

"q A Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance

00548605 00602793 03/13/20 04/112/20 $247.71

ENERGY + WATER = COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BATT & DOUTHITT, PLLC )
ATTN: LISA WALD Remit To:
PO BOX 2445 LCRA

PO Box 301589

e il i Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 1 of 1 00548L0500L02793000024771Y
95 of 99



Lower Colorado River Authority

LCn

Questlons for domestic use service, call (512) 578-1535
Questions for firm raw watar service, call (512) 730-6757 Previous Balance $247.71
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES www.lcra.org Payments $0.00
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $247.71
REUNION RANCH WCID Currant Charges $2,979.90
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $3,227.61
ATTN: LISAWALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 1 of 1
Service Address: Account Customer Statoment Date Due Date
Account Typa:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 03/16/20 04/15/20
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
01/13/20 02/11/20 66514301 29 36444.00 40310.00 3,866,000.00 |
01/13/20 02/11/20 LOSS-RR 29 36444.00 40310.00 23,186.00 |
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Teansaction Description Consumption Rate Amount EensumploN iSision
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $247.71 Feb 2020 11.94
Balance Forward $24T 7 TOTAL T 1es
Raw Water ) 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58
Raw Water - Firm 11.94 $72.50 $865.32
.......... T D T L L T L T P O o PO S o Bk o pepoprypup o
Current Charges Bfft%ﬂ%%ec ived. \Jh 3~ l 03 0
)
Account Balance i B\;/by@qsﬁ ed: .....«.E) f 0 'c:) (!

[ 15 0 A%
ayment:

Ha : ed to:
Mailed By/Date: B 3—10-Q0
PAYMENT OPTIONS o (90 ﬁu 3(1 5,82

I\Pnallé - Onllnlez In Person: ACH:
OX www.lcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas ﬁ lgof Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 {HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-614 L! ! 6 0 wuo-on{%
Account #09922872675 Aoeounl #09922872675

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment Is not recelved by the due date

------------ e e P

Retum this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

‘-‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 03/16/20 04/15/120 $3,227.61

ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD —
PO BOX 2445 :;gRBA 301589
« ROUND ROC g
UND ROCK TX 78680 Dallas, TX 75303-1589
Page 1 of 1 0054aL0500L02793000322 7?1 Y

96 of 99



Reunlon Ranch
LCRA Billing Adjustment

As of March 18, 2020
Account  Bill Date  Inverted Block True Up  Monthly Reservation Fee Raw Water Total
00540849 3/10/2020 {2,978.87) (1,582.92) (862.64) (5,424.43)
00540849 3/10/2020 - {1,582.92) (865.32) (2,448.24)
00540849 3/10/2020 2,978.87 1,055.28 556.44 4,590.59
- {2,110.56) (1,171.52) (3,282.08)
00548605 3/13/2020 - 775.35 306.20 1,081,55
00548605 3/16/2020 - 2,114.58 865.32 2,979.90
- 2,889.93 1,171.52 4,061.45
Total - 779.37 - 779.37

97 of 99



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 1 382

AT&T 3/26/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
3/31/2020 Bill 144878477 03/20 77.08 77.08 77.08
Check Amount 77.08
First Citizens - Bookke Internet - March 2020 77.08

[LB10B4M1B] 7166082
98 of 99



PO BOX 2445

AT&T

({©

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience,
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences at att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to

att.com/autopay today.

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to

att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page:

Issue Date:

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Account Number:

Account summary

Your last bill $77.08
Payment, Mar 04 - Thank you! -$77.08
Remaining balance $0.00
Service summary
@ﬁ Internet Page 2 $77.08
Total services $77.08
Total due $77.08

Please pay by Apr 04, 2020

Ways to pay and manage your account:

myAT&T app L] att.com/pay

iPhone and Android

1of2
Mar 12, 2020
144878477

Hay

Total due

$77.08

Please pay by:
Apr 04, 2020

J Ordering, billing or support  GL#:
800.321.2000

TTY:800.6515111

By/Date Recsived: Mao_
By/Date Posted: _ﬁﬁ%@ﬂ_
Approved for Payment: J

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date; > i 0

(4430

99 of 99



